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April 1, 2021

Attn: City Clerk
City of Key West
1300 White Street
Key West, FL 33040

RE: RFP 002-21 for Professional Services for Disaster Response
To Whom it May Concern,

AshBritt, Inc. (AshBritt) is the national leader in disaster response and recovery operations and is pleased to
respond to the City of Key West’s RFP for Professional Services for Disaster Response.

A Experience

Originally founded as a landscape company, AshBeritt’s first disaster response was in support of Hurricane Andrew
in 1992. Since then, AshBritt has managed and performed more than 400 disaster recovery projects and 31 special
environmental projects across the United States since our inception in 1992. We have been directly involved in
the disaster recovery efforts of over 60 federally declared disasters in 20 states. AshBritt is one of only two firms
to have been a part of the National Response Framework since 1998 as a debris contractor for the United States
Army Corps of Engineers (USACE).

As the City’s disaster response contractor since 2010, AshBritt has an unmatched unknowledge
and experience working for the City of Key West.

In response to Hurricane Irma in 2017, AshBritt removed 146,000 cubic yards of debris, 23,000 pounds of
putrescent debris, seagrass, sand, HHW, construction debris, white goods, and other similar debris types for the
City of Key West.

A Recent Experience

Oregon Wildfires (2020-2021): AshBritt is performing private property debris removal for Jackson County, OR
and Lane County, OR. These operations include the removal of dead or dying hazardous trees from the private
property, the removal and disposal of the ash footprint, which consists of metals, ash and fire debris, concrete, and
contaminated soil and residual ash. Once these materials are removed, soil testing is performed on each individual
lot, and if the lot is deemed as clean of all fire debris, then erosion control measures are put in place.

Hurricane Dorian (2019): AshBritt removed 615,000 cubic yards of debris and 5,100 hazardous leaning trees
and limbs in response to Hurricane Dorian in Charleston County, SC. Four debris management sites were opened,
developed, staffed, and operated in the affected area. We employed and managed 130 debris hauling units and
tree crews; ultimately, 7,000 tons of reduced vegetative debris was hauled out from the TDSR sites. At the height
of the project, AshBritt collected more than 30,000 cubic yards of debris in one day.

Hurricane Michael (2018): AshBritt conducted 11 disaster debris removal projects throughout the panhandle of
Florida. During the tenure of these projects, AshBritt (i) removed 13,700,000 cubic yards of disaster-generated
debris from various jurisdictions (ii) removed 145,000 hazardous hanging limbs and 75,000 hazardous trees (iii)
managed 16 temporary debris storage and reduction sites for our operations.

California Fires (2017): AshBritt completed a project tasked by the USACE to conduct a Private Property Debris
Removal (PPDR) operation for fire-damaged homes and structures in Sonoma, Napa, Mendocino, and Lake
Counties, California. AshBritt was responsible for (i) removing contaminated soil, ash, metal, concrete, and other
related debris streams on 1,900 properties (ii) removing 770,000 tons of fire debris within the four counties (iii)
performing air monitoring and implementing erosion control methods throughout (iv) certifying more than 1,700
hauling units and utilizing hundreds of pieces of loading equipment. At our peak, AshBritt had 115 active debris
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removal crews collecting 25,000 tons of fire debris in one day.

Hurricane Irma (2017): AshBritt completed 67 separate disaster debris removal and recovery missions
throughout the states of Florida, Georgia, and South Carolina in response to Hurricane Irma. We removed
10,700,000 cubic yards of debris for these missions. AshBritt was the debris removal contractor for all of Collier
County, Florida. This was the largest debris removal project conducted in response to Hurricane Irma. In addition
to removing 3,600,000 cubic yards of debris, we removed HHW, white goods, marine debris, hazardous trees, and
provided debris management site services, emergency push, vac trucks, meals ready to eat, generators, and port-
o-lets.

As mentioned previously, AshBritt was the debris removal contractor for the City of Key West, FL, and
Monroe County, Florida. The Monroe County, FL project was the most challenging debris removal mission in
response to Hurricane Irma due to numerous logistical factors requiring specialized equipment to work in and
throughout the Florida Keys. During this project, we removed 400,000 cubic yards of debris for this mission in
addition to supplying two base camps capable of housing 1,100 people.

A Financial Strength

AshBritt’s current bonding capacity is $650,000,000. AshBritt underwrote $100,000,000 during our operation for
the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) Hurricane Katrina mission and currently has $50,000,000
of company working capital.

A Commitment to Safety
AshBritt maintains an excellent safety record. Our Experience Modification Rating is .71.
A Understanding of Work to Be Completed

AshBritt collected and removed 8,400,000 cubic yards of debris during the first 90 days of our 2018 Hurricane
Michael mission, 8,000,000 cubic yards of debris during the first 90 days of our 2017 Hurricane Irma mission,
and 9,000,000 cubic yards of debris during the first 60 days of our Hurricane Katrina USACE mission. We work
year-round with the federal and state agencies governing disaster recovery, specifically FEMA. We understand
the importance of maximizing federal reimbursement to our clients, and we have proven experience completing
missions expeditiously for maximum reimbursement.

A Local Partners

Working with local and regional partners and with small and minority-owned businesses is one of AshBritt’s core
corporate values. We look forward to identifying additional local and regional subcontracting partners.

Primary Contact for RFP: Corporate Headquarters: Contact with the Ability to Bind AshBritt:
Dow Knight, SVP 565 East Hillsboro Boulevard Dow Knight, SVP

Office:  (954) 725-6992 Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 Office:  (954) 725-6992

Fax: (954) 725-6991 Office:  (954) 725-6992 Fax: (954) 725-6991

Toll-Free: (800) 244-5094 Fax: (954) 725-6991 Toll-Free: (800) 244-5094

Mobile: (954) 818-4416 Toll-Free: (800) 244-5094 Mobile: (954) 818-4416

Email:  dow@ashbritt.com Web: www.ashbritt.com Email:  dow(@ashbritt.com

AshBritt explicitly accepts all conditions and requirements contained in this RFP. We appreciate your time and
consideration and look forward to continuing our relationship as your disaster recovery partner.

Sincerely,

Lhoi—"

Dow Knight
Sr. Vice President
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AshBritt

Foundation

ABOUT US

AshBritt is a national emergency
management, logistics and disaster
response contractor. The AshBritt
Foundation is the philanthropic
arm of the AshBritt organization
supperting four primary areas:
Disaster Impacted Communities,
Vocational Schools and Technical
Training, Youth Education, and
Mental Health.

MISSION

The AshBritt Foundation supports
communities before, during, and
after a crisis event.

ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Hurricane
Michoel

PRIMARY AREAS OF SUPPORT

Page |iv

Disaster Impacted Communities

To give back to communities where AshBritt works
post-disaster and to support the long-term recovery
of disaster impacted communities.

Vocational Schools and Technical Training
To support programs and educational facilities providing
technical training skills, and individuals in those programs.

Youth Education

To provide opportunities for young people to learn about
emergency management response and recovery and to
support STEM learning opportunities.

Mental Health
To provide rescurces and support to organizations and
initiatives that serve the mental health needs of a community.

AshBritt Team Members may only
temporarily live and work in disaster
impacted regions, but we become
forever members of the communities
where we live and serve.

COMMUNITYPARTNERSHIPS@ASHBRITT.COM

ASHBRITT.COM

AshBritt Inc. Response to the City of Key West
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AshBritt, Inc. is vigorously committed to contributing and fostering environmental conservation and sustainability
through both our corporate and operational practices. Internally, we promote and maintain a robust recycling
program in which employees reduce the waste of office paper, supplies, computers, electronics, mercury-
containing light bulbs, and other applicable products. Recycling containers for paper goods, plastic bottles, and
cans are made readily accessible to employees at both our corporate and our satellite offices. Furthermore, we
use recycled paper and office products to the greatest practical extent. As such, we wish to express that:

Office DEPOT:

ENVIrocopy 30 paper,

30% recycled white
500 20 92 §'§m¥2;%w75gfm*} FSC

sheets pound | brightness*

standard

100% of the paper in this proposal is recycled paper

:?:'3
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9
e
7
Pty
\ e
Yerans i)
REEITE
Printed on 30% post-consumer recycled paper.
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THE ASHBRITT DIFFERENCE

AshBritt's participation
in the National
Response Framework
dates back to 1998 as a
debris contractor for the
United States Army

Corps of Engineers
(USACE).

‘\ ‘ In the last seven years, AshBritt removed over 30,000,000 cubic yards of debris.
g &) g @) Giving AshBritt more experience than any other company in the industry.

AshBritt's Senior Operations
H ’ team has worked together

for at least 15 years.

HURRICANE KATRINA USACE MISSION 2005 HURRICANE IRMA & HURRICANE HARVEY 2017
e Collected and removed 9,000,000 cubic yards ® Activated as the prime contractor in
(YD3) of debris during the first 60 days. 80 jurisdictions in Florida, Georgia,

South Carolina, and Texas.
e Average production rate of 150,000 YD3/day.

Collected & removed 21.500.000 YD3 ¢ AshBritt cleared and processed

o el 12,000,000 YD3 of debris.
e Underwrote $100,000,000.
HURRICANE MICHAEL 2018
* 11 separate debris removal
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS MISSION, missions across Florida and Georgia.
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA FIRES 2017 3
® AshBritt conducted fire debris removal * C_OHECtEd over 13:700:090 YD? of
operations on 1,900 properties in Northern disater-generated debris.
California.

® Managed 16 Debris Management Sites.

® Removed 770,000 tons of fire debris within
the 4 impacted jurisdictions.

o At peak, AshBritt had 115 debris removal HURRICANE DORIAN 2019 .

crews working, 553 trucks & moved 25,000 * Collected 615,000 YD* of

tons of fire debris in one day. disaster-generated debris.

AshBritt has an Experience Modification Rating
/' of 0.71 and an ISNetworld safety “A” ranking.
AshBritt works with Small, Disadvantaged,

AshBritt takes pride in being part of the long-term Minority-Owned, Women-Owned, HUB
recovery of a community and has contributed over Zone, and Veteran-Owned business
$5 Million to community driven initiatives enterprises.

through the AshBritt Foundation.

. ASHBRITT.COM
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Table of Abbreviations

ACI - Air Curtain Incinerator

ACM - Asbestos-Containing Materials

ADA - American Disability Act

ADMS - Automated Debris Management

System

AHA - Activity Hazard Analysis

C&D - Construction & Demolition

CEMP - Comprehensive Emergency

Management Plans

= CFR - Code of Federal Regulations

= CQCM - Contractor Quality Control
Management

= DBE - Disadvantaged Business Enterprise

= DEMHS - Division of Emergency

Management and Homeland Security

DFO - Disaster Field Office

DSR - Damage Survey Reports

EHSM - Environmental Health & Safety

Manager

EOC - Emergency Operations Center

EPA - Environmental Protection Agency

EPLS - Excluded Party List System

ER - Emergency Relief

FAR - Federal Acquisition Regulations

FCO - Federal Coordinating Officer

FDEM - Florida Division of Emergency

Management

= FEMA - Federal Emergency Management

Agency

FHWA - Federal Highway Administration

FMAG - Fire Management Assistance Grant

GATOR - Geospatial Assessment Tool for

Operations and Response

HHW - Household Hazardous Waste

HMGP - Hazard Mitigation Grant Program

HUB - Historically Underutilized Businesses

ICS - Incident Command System

LSA - Logistical Staging Areas

MBE - Minority-Owned Business Enterprises

MEMA - Massachusetts Emergency

Management Agency

MOT - Maintenance of Traffic

= MRE - Meals Ready to Eat

= MUTCD - Manual on Uniform Traffic
Control Devices
NEPA - National Environmental Policy Act
NESHA - National Emission Standards for
Hazardous Air Pollutants

= NIMS - National Incident Management

System

Environmental

Page

vii

NIDEP - New Jersey Department of
Environmental Protection

NRP - National Response Plan

NTP - Notice-to-Proceed

OCC - Office of Chief Counsel

OSHA - Occupational Safety and Health
Administration

PAPPG - Public Assistance Program and
Policy Guide

PDAT - Procurement Disaster Assistance
Team

POD - Points of Distribution

PPDR - Private Property Debris Removal
PPE - Personal Protective Equipment

PSA - Public Service Announcements

PW - Project Worksheet

QC - Quality Control

QCM - Quality Control Manager

QCR - Quality Control Representative
RACM - Regulated Asbestos-Containing
Material

ROE - Right-of-Entry

ROV - Remotely Operated Vessel

ROW - Right of Way

RSM - Recovered Screened Material

SAD - South Atlantic Division

SAM - System for Award Management
SBE - Small Business Enterprises

SERT - State Emergency Response Team
SHPO - State Historic Preservation Officer
SOP - Standard Operating Procedures

SPD - South Pacific Division

SRIA - Sandy Recovery Improvement Act
THPO - Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
USACE - Unites Stated Army Corps of
Engineers

VBE - Veteran-Owned Business Enterprises
WBE - Women-Owned Business Enterprises

AshBritt Inc. Response to the City of Key West
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Attachment A

** Please see the following pages for AshBritt’s Attachment **
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ATTACHMENT A

DISASTER RESPONSE SERVICES

UNIT PRICE PROPOSAL FORM

Proposal costs are inclusive of all related expenses including, but not limited to, contract
administration, technical assistance to the City, personnel training and certification, TDMS
management, services for security, safety and traffic management, and associated actions
necessary for implementation of debris management operations by the Contractor as defined

in the Contract.

PROPOSAL FROM: .
Company: AshBritt, Inc.

Address: 565 E. Hillsboro Blvd.

Deerfield Beach, FI 33441

Phone/Fax:  (954) 725-6992 / (954) 725-6991

To furnish all materials, equipment and labor and to perform all work in accordance with the
Contract Documents for: Disaster Response Services, Provider RFP No.002-21, located at
various locations within CITY OF KEY WEST, Florida.

To:  CITY OF KEY WEST
ATTN: CITY CLERK
1300 White St.
Key West, FL 33040

1.0 The undersigned Proposer proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter
into a Contract with City in substantially the form as the Sample Contract included in
the RFP Documents to perform all Work and any Additional Services as specified or
indicated in the RFP Documents at the unit prices and within the times indicated in
this Proposal and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the RFP

Documents.

36
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3.0

4.0

Proposer accepts all of the terms and conditions of the RFP and Instructions to
Proposers, including without limitation those dealing with the disposition of RFP security.
The Proposal willremain subject to acceptance for 90 days after the RFP opening, or for
such longer period of time that Proposer may agree to in writing upon request of City.

In submitting this Proposal, Proposer represents, as set forth in the Contract, that:

A.

Proposer has examined and carefully studied the RFP Documents, the other
related data identified in the RFP Documents, and the following Addenda,
receipt of all, which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendum No. Addendum Date
1 3/31/2021

Proposer has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to
the general, local and Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and
performance of the Work.

Proposer is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and
Regulations that may affect cost, progress and performance of the Work.

Proposer has correlated the information known to Proposer, including location of
City in relation to any proposed final disposal sites, information and observations
for City's Debris Separation/Reduction and Temporary Debris Management Sites
obtained from visits to the Site, any reports and drawings identified in the RFP
Documents, and all additional examinations, investigations, and data provided
with the RFP Documents.

Proposer has given the City written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities,
or discrepancies that Proposer has discovered in the RFP Documents, and the
written resolution thereof by the City is acceptable to Proposer.

The RFP Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey
understanding of all terms and conditions for the performance of the Work for

which this RFP is submitted.

Proposer further represents that this Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of
or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or entity and is not submitted in conformity
with any agreement or rules of any group, association, organization or corporation;
Proposer has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Proposer to submit
a false Proposal; Proposer has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain

from bidding; and
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Proposer has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other
Proposer or over City.

5.0 Proposer acknowledges that there are no quantities guaranteed, and Unit Cost
information is solely for the purpose of comparison of Proposals, and final payment for
all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual services provided, determined as
provided in the Contract Documents.

6.0  Proposer acknowledges that all unit costs include any necessary insurance and bonds.
7.0  The Proposer accepts all liability for improper disposal of solid waste, including debris,

construction and demolition debris, hazardous waste, chipping or mulching, infectious
waste, white goods disposal, and recycling.

TABLE A-Time and Materials

Heavy Equipment Size or Type Uu/m Unit Price
Operators Included

Skid Steer Loader Bobcat Hour $125.00
Backhoe Cat 416 Hour $145.00
Wheel Loaders Cat950 Hour $175.00
Wheel Loaders Cat 966 Hour $195.00
Wheel Loaders Cat 980 Hour $225.00
Tracked Loaders Cat 955 Hour $175.00
Towed Loader w/ Tractor Prentice 210 Hour $165.00
Self-Loading Knuckle boom Truck 25-35 CY Body Hour $175.00
Self-Loading Knuckle boom Truck 35-45 CY Body Hour $225.00
Dozer Cat D4 Hour $150.00
Dozer Cat D5 Hour $170.00
Dozer Cat D6 Hour $190.00
Dozer Cat D7 Hour $205.00
Dozer Cat D8 Hour $265.00
Excavators Cat 320 Hour $170.00
Excavators Cat 325 Hour $185.00
Excavators Cat330 Hour $225.00
Tractor w/ Box Blade 80 Hp Hour $115.00
Motor Grader Cat 120G Hour $145.00
Crane 30 Ton Hour $225.00
Bucket Truck Up to 50' reach Hour $175.00
Bucket Truck 50" to 75' reach Hour $225.00
Trash Transfer Trailer w/ Tractor 110 yard Hour $225.00
Street Sweeper Vacuum Type Hour $95.00
Water Truck 2000 gallon Hour 5125.00
Stump Grinder Vermeer 252 Hour $100.00
Chipper w/ 2 man crew Morbark Storm Hour $165.00
12-Foot Tub Grinder Morbark 1200 Hour $425.00
13-Foot Tub Grinder Morbark 1300 Hour $475.00
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Equipment Transport w/ Tractor 50 Ton Hour $170.00
Truck Mounted Winch Hour $85.00

Personnel Size or Type U/Mm Unit Price
Superintendent w/ Pickup Truck Individual Hour $95.00
Supervisor w/ Pickup Truck Individual Hour $85.00
Safety or QC Manager w/ Pickup Truck | Individual Hour $125.00
Mechanic w/ Truck and Tools Individual Hour $105.00
Climber w/ Gear Individual Hour $125.00
Operator w/ Chainsaw Individual Hour $75.00
Laborer w/ Tools Individual Hour $65.00
Traffic Control Personnel Individual Hour 555.00
Ticket Writers Individual Hour 545.00
Clerical Individual Hour $45.00
Administrative Assistants Individual Hour $45.00

TABLE B-DEBRIS COLLECTION AND REDUCTION SERVICES

The Contractor will provide all services and expenses necessary for debris pickup and hauling,
processing of debris at the TDMS, and final disposal for a fixed unit price as identified below.
This cost is inclusive of all related expenses including contract administration, technical
assistance to the City, personnel training and certification, TDMS management, services for
security, safety and traffic management, and associated actions necessary for implementation
of disaster response services and operations by the Contractor as defined in the Contract.

Hauling for final disposal shall be unit price for the total cost of moving the debris from the
TDMS to the final disposal site. The closest landfill that normally accepts C&D and Mixed
materials is in Miami Dade County approximately 130 miles North of Key West, Florida.
Proposers should assume a 200-mile haul in their unit price proposal. All Key West City, and
FDEP approved TDMS sites are within 10 miles of any location inside of Key West.

Disposal cost (tipping fees) will be the responsibility of the Contractor. The Contractor will pass
though the Disposal Cost to the City with no mark up or charge for services. Contractor may
be required to set up temporary certified scales to weigh outbound waste. Weight tickets must
be reconciled to disposal weight tickets.

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES UNIT OF UNIT
MEASURE PRICE

Collection and Processing Dollars

Vegetative Debris (Includes Seaweed) Collection Per Cubic Yard $9.95
Construction and Demolition Debris Collection Per Cubic Yard $11.95
White Goods Collection Each $65.00
Mixed Debris Collection Per Cubic Yard $10.95
TDMS Management, Processing and Loading Per Cubic Yard $4.75
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Sand Screening and Placement Per Cubic Yard $29.50
CFC Removal from Compressors Each $45.00
Hazardous Waste Collection and Disposal 55 Galion Drum $825.00
Hauling for Final Disposal Dollars
Hauling from TDMS to Final Disposal Site <200 Miles Per Cubic Yard $19.50
Dead Animal Carcass Hauling and Disposal Per Pound $3.50
Tree Debris Removal Dollars
Hangers Removal Per Tree $95.00
Hazardous Tree Removal (Leaners) Per Tree
12" 1o 24" Per Tree $165.00
>25" to 48" Per Tree $325.00
>49" to 72" Per Tree $825.00
> 72" Per Tree $825.00
Hazardous Stump Removal (Ground Not Less Than 8" Dollars
Below Grade)
<6" to 12" Per Stump $95.00
>13" 10 24" Per Stump $115.00
>25" to 48" Per Stump $425.00
49" 1o 72" Per Stump $600.00
>72" Per Stump $750.00
Stump Backfill Per Hole $85.00
Miscellaneous Services Dollars
Demolition of Structures Wood Structures Per Square Foot $4.25
Demolition of Concrete Structures Per Square Foot $5.65
Video Record of pre-and post-TDMS site Each $950.00
Phase | Environmental Audit Each $2250.00
TDMS Site Restoration Grading Per Square Yard $2.50
Topsoil TDMS Site Restoration Per Cubic Yard $58.00
Sod TDMS Site Restoration Per Square Yard $5.00
Debris Removal from Canals and Waterways Per Cubic Yard $69.00
'Restoration of Canal Banks and Slopes Per Liner Foot $28.50

Sod Restoration of Canal banks and Slopes

Per Square Yard

$4.75
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Fire Suppression Support Each Unit $1850.00
Motor Vehicles Removal Towing (from Each
right of way) including to TDMS $265.00
Motor Vehicles Removal (from canal) Including Towing Each
to TDMS $625.00
Boat Removal (from right-of-way) Including Towing to Linear Foot
TDMS $32.50
Emergency Potable Bottled Water (Pallet of .5 Litter Cost Per Case
24/Cases) $13.50
Emergency Delivery of Ice (Full Truck Load 10 Ibs Cost Per Truck Load
Bags) $9500.00
Mobile Kitchen Facilty to provide 10-100 meals per day Each Unit

Per Day $5125.00
Mobile Kitchen Facility to provide 101-200 meals per Each Unit
day Per Day $5125.00
Mobile Kitchen Facility to provide 201-300 meals per Each Unit
day Per Day $5125.00
Mobile Kitchen Facility to provide 301-400 meals per Each Unit
day Per Day $5125.00
Mobile Laundry Facility Each Unit/Day | $6000.00
Mobile Restroom/Shower Facility Each Unit/Day | $4500.00
Mobile Fueling Facility Each Unit/Day | $7500.00
Mobile Satellite Communications Facility Each Unit/Day | $2000.00
Mobile Automated Ticket Issue and Tracking System Each Unit/Day
(Hail Pass or Equivalent) $95.00
Emergency Portable Power Generators Dollars
>25KW Each Unit/ Week| $1500.00
>50 KW Each Unit/ Week| $1750.00
>100KW Each Unit/ Week | $2938.00
>250KW Each Unit/ Week | $4674.00
>500KW Each Unit/ Week| $9000.00
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Portable Dewater Pump 6" Each Unit/Day [l$700.00

Manhole and Catch Basin Cleaning Each Catch Basin $400.00

Storm Drain Piping Cleaning Per Linear Foot $15.00

CONFIRMATION SIGNATURE OF UNIT PRICE PROPOSAL INFORMATION

AshBritt, Inc. W’{—

Name of Proposer Signature of Proposer

Senior Vice President

Title

8.0  Proposer's Information:
The PROPOSER states that he is an experienced CONTRACTOR and has
completed similar Work within the last five years. This information has been
provided on Attachment D- Contractor's Qualifications Statement.

9.0 Proposer accepts the provisions of the Sample Contract.

10.0 The Proposer is familiar with the terms used in this RFP and the meanings indicated.

Proposal submitted on——Apr—"Z‘m———' 2021

State Contractor License No. CGC060313 . (If applicable)

License Type: State of Florida Construction Industry Licensing Board

if Proposer is:

An Individual

Name (typed or printed):

(Individual's signature)

Doing business as:
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Business address: _ _ e

Phone No.: FAX No.:

A Partnershi

EAL
Partnership Name; - ———————+ —— —— — — (5 )

By:

{Signature of general partner- attach evidence of authority to sign)

Name (typed or printed):

Businessaddress; — ——M— - — — — — e — — —
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A Corporation
Corporation Name: _ AshBritt, Inc. (SEAL)

State of Incorporation: __Florida

) . S Corporati
Type (General Business, Professional, Service, Limited Liability): — — poraion _ _ _

B P P -

(Signature — attach evidence of authority to sign)

Brittany Perkins Castillo
Name (typed or printed); —— — —————— ———— -

Title: ——EI-E—O ________________________ _—

(CORPORATE SEAL)

VL —

(Signature of Corporate Secretary) Dow Knight, Corporate Secretary and
Senior Vice President

Attest:

565 E. Hillsboro Blvd.
Businessaddress: —— — — — — — —— — — e

Phone Number (954) 725-6992 Fax Number (954) 725-6991

Date of Qualification do business is: 10/28/1992
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CERTIFIED RESOLUTION

(AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE PROPOSAL AND CONTRACT)

|, Brittany Perkins Castillo, the duly elected CEO of AshBritt, Inc., a corporation organized and existing
under the laws of the State of Florida, do hereby certify that the following Resolution was unanimously
adopted and passed by a quorum of the Board of Directors of the Said corporation at a meeting held in
accordance with law and the by-laws of the said corporation.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED THAT Charles “Dow” Knight, the duly elected Secretary under the State of Florida
Division of Corporations as well as the Senior Vice President of AshBritt, Inc. be and is hereby authorized
to execute and submit all documents as it relates to The City of Key West’s Request for Proposal for
Professional Services for Disaster Response or any such other instruments in writing as may be necessary
on behalf of the said corporation; and that the Proposal, and other such instruments signed by him as
Dow Knight shall be binding upon the said corporation as its own acts and deeds.

The City of Key West shall be fully protected in relying upon such certification of the CEO and shall be
indemnified and saved harmless from any and all claims, demands, expenses, loss or damage resulting
from or growing out of honoring, the signature of any person so certified or for refusing to honor any
signature not so certified.

| further certify that the above resolution is in force and effect and has not been revised, revoked or
rescinded.

| further certify that the following IS the name, title and official signature of the person authorized to act
by the foregoing resolution.

’ oy g
Charles “Dow” Knight: % /@& é/""/

Corporate Secretary under Florida Division of Corporations and SVP of AshBritt, Inc.

~yL
Given under my hand and the Seal of the said corporation this Y day of ljg?f; £ , 2021.
(CORPORATE SEAL)
F’} : /* o ‘L
By: Lx'p AL - ~
Brittany Plerkins Castillo, CEOQ, AshBritt, Inc.
) .
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this-2 day of H£f! / , 2021, by Brittany Perkins Castillo, as CEO for
AshBritt, Inc. That she is personally known to me.
J'--’WC . !
N el b Ady Jacqueline Ryan
."§ign ure é:f-’Notary Public U NOTARY PUBLIC
\ STATE OF FLORIDA
Commi# GG321219




2021 FLORIDA PROFIT CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT FILED

DOCUMENT# P92000000600 Jan 20, 2021
Entity Name: ASHBRITT, INC. Secretary of State
6194070168CC

Current Principal Place of Business:

565 E. HILLSBORO BLVD.
DEERFIELD BEACH, FL 33441

Current Mailing Address:

565 E. HILLSBORO BLVD.
DEERFIELD BEACH, FL 33441 US

FEI Number: 65-0364711 Certificate of Status Desired: Yes
Name and Address of Current Registered Agent:

MOSKOWITZ, MICHAEL W

800 CORPORATE DRIVE

SUITE 500

FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33334 US

The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both, in the State of Florida.

SIGNATURE:

Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date

Officer/Director Detail :

Title CHAIRMAN Title CEO, PRESIDENT, DIRECTOR
Name PERKINS, RANDAL Name CASTILLO, BRITTANY PERKINS
Address 565 E. HILLSBORO BLVD. Address 565 E. HILLSBORO BLVD.
City-State-Zip: DEERFIELD BEACH FL 33441 City-State-Zip: DEERFIELD BEACH FL 33441
Title TREASURER Title SECRETARY

Name DEMIDIO, CHRISTINA Name KNIGHT, CHARLES

Address 565 E. HILLSBORO BLVD. Address 565 E. HILLSBORO BLVD.
City-State-Zip: DEERFIELD BEACH FL 33441 City-State-Zip: DEERFIELD BEACH FL 33441

| hereby certify that the information indicated on this report or supplemental report is true and accurate and that my electronic signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under
oath; that | am an officer or director of the corporation or the receiver or trustee empowered to execute this report as required by Chapter 607, Florida Statutes; and that my name appears

above, or on an attachment with all other like empowered.

SIGNATURE: CHARLES KNIGHT SECRETARY 01/20/2021

Electronic Signature of Signing Officer/Director Detail Date



ATTACHMENT B
SAMPLE LOAD TICKET

Please see attached

PROPOSER TO PROVIDE
SAMPLE
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ATTACHMENT C
LIST OF PROPOSER'S EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES (INCLUDING

LOCATION) (List may also be attached.)

QUANTITY EQUIPMENT | TYPE

Please see attached list.
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Attachment C

Equipment List

One of AshBritt’s greatest assets is the full allotment of equipment that we can make available to our clients.
Please find our comprehensive equipment list below that can be utilized as needed, this list is not exhaustive of
our full capabilities. For example, during Hurricane Katrina, we used over 12,400 pieces of equipment throughout
the duration of our USACE Project Mission.

Availability
Truck/Equipment Type Model Manuf./ Type C=Committed
R=Reserved
Hydraulic Excavator 324DL Caterpillar C
Hydraulic excavator 325CL Caterpillar C
Hydraulic Excavator 330DL Caterpillar C
Track Loader 963C Caterpillar C
Track Loader 963C Caterpillar C
Track Loader 953C Caterpillar R
Wheel Loader 966 Caterpillar C
Skid Steer Loader CTL70 Gehl C
Skid Steer Loader W/ Trencher And Bucket Gehl C
Skid Steer Loader CTL70 Gehl C
Skid Steer Loader CTL70 Gehl C
Skid Steer Loader CTL70 Gehl C
Skid Steer Loader CTL70 Gehl C
Light Plants Magnum C
Light Plants Magnum C
Light Plants Magnum C
Light Plants Magnum C
Light Plants Magnum C
Light Plants Magnum C
Light Plants Magnum R
Light Plants Magnum R
Light Plants Magnum R
Light Plants Magnum R
Truck Crane TM650 Grove C
Hammer Caterpillar C
Steel Shear Caterpillar e
Grapple Caterpillar C
Pulverizers Caterpillar C
Motor Grader 12-HVHP Caterpillar C
Hydraulic excavator 330C Caterpillar C
Hydraulic Excavator 330D Caterpillar C
Hydraulic Excavator 320 Caterpillar C
Hydraulic Excavator 320 Caterpillar C
Hydraulic Excavator 325 Caterpillar C
Hydraulic Excavator 345B Caterpillar C
Hydraulic Excavator 345B Caterpillar R
Hydraulic Excavator 345C Caterpillar R
Hydraulic Excavator 345C Caterpillar R
Hydraulic Excavator 330C Caterpillar R
Track Loader 963 Caterpillar R
Track Loader 963 Caterpillar R

Ash |3 Attachment C
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Availability
Truck/Equipment Type Model Manuf./ Type C=Committed
R=Reserved
Track Loader 963 Caterpillar R
Track-Type Tractor D7H Caterpillar R
Track-type tractor D7R Caterpillar R
Track-type Tractor D8N Caterpillar R
Telescopic Handler TH83 Caterpillar R
Telescopic Handler TH63 Caterpillar R
Self-load grapple truck Mack C
Self-load Grapple Truck Freightliner C
Roll-off w/ 20&30 CV713 Mack C
Roll-off W/ 20&30 CV713 Mack C
Road Tractor W900 Kenworth R
Road Tractor 379 Peterbilt R
Tractor LB9 Kenworth C
60 Ton Lowboy Lidell C
60 Ton Lowboy Lidell C
Water Truck Topkick GMC C
Pickup (19') and travel trailer (29") F1504X4 Ford C
Water Truck Water Truck International C
Lube Truck T300 Kenworth C
Lube Truck Aeromax Ford R
Service Trucks F650 Ford C
Service Trucks F650 Ford R
8 Man Bunk Trailer GE R
12 Man Bunk Trailer GE R
container w/ 2fuel tanks Step Deck Transcraft R
Office/Tool Trailer Portocamp Trailmobile R
Mobile Command Center stack haul Featherlite C
Hammer Caterpillar C
Steel Shear Caterpillar C
Hammer Caterpillar C
Generator 175kw Caterpillar C
Roll-off Container 20 Galbreath C
Roll-off Container 20 Galbreath C
Roll-off Container 20 Galbreath C
Roll-off Container 40 Galbreath C
Roll-off Container 40 Galbreath C
Roll-off Container 40 Galbreath R
Concrete Pulverizers cp100 La bounty R
Parts, tools, tires, etc. (on step deck) Ship Container Sea Ark R
Travel Trailer Sportsman C
Travel trailer Classic Trailer Dutchman C
Travel Trailer Coachman C
Travel trailer Sportsman Coachman C
Travel Trailer Conquest C
Travel trailer Sport Trailer Dutchman C
Travel Trailer Smokey Sunray R
Travel trailer Cedia R
Travel Trailer Excello Airstream R
Travel trailer Lynx Prowler R
Travel Trailer Sport Avion R
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Availability
Truck/Equipment Type Model Manuf./ Type C=Committed
R=Reserved
Flatbed Utility 42 Utility R
Bus Vanatare Coach Prevost R
Van Trailer Unknown R
Supply Van Van Trailer Unknown R
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GUT713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GU713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GUT713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GU713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GUT713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GU713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GUT713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GU713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GUT713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GU713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GUT713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GU713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GUT713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GU713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GUT713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GU713 Mack C
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GUT713 Mack R
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GU713 Mack R
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GUT713 Mack R
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GU713 Mack R
Tri-Axle Dump Truck GUT713 Mack R
Tri-Axle Dump Truck CTP713 Mack R
Tri-Axle Dump Truck CTP713 Mack R
Tri-Axle Dump Truck CTP713 Mack R
Tri-Axle Dump Truck CTP713 Mack R
Tri-Axle Dump Truck CTP713 Mack R
Tri-Axle Dump Truck CV713 Mack R
Tri-Axle Dump Truck CV713 Mack R
Tri-Axle Dump Truck CV713 Mack R
Roll-Off Truck (Tri-Ax) GU173 Mack R
Roll-Off Truck (Tri-Ax) Western R
Self-Loader (Grapple Truck) Western C
Self-Loader (Grapple Truck) Western C
Self-Loader (Grapple Truck) Mack C
Self-Loader (Grapple Truck) Western C
Self-Loader (Grapple Truck) Western C
Self-Loader (Grapple Truck) Mack C
Self-Loader (Grapple Truck) Mack C
Self-Loader (Grapple Truck) Mack C
Self-Loader (Grapple Truck) Volvo C
Self-Loader (Grapple Truck) Volvo C
Self-Loader (Grapple Truck) Volvo C
Self-Loader (Grapple Truck) Volvo C
Hydraulic Excavator 330C Caterpillar C
Hydraulic excavator 330C Caterpillar C
950G Wheel Loader Caterpillar C
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Availability
Truck/Equipment Type Model Manuf./ Type C=Committed
R=Reserved
Tub Grinder Morbark 1300 C
Tub Grinder Morbark 1300 C
Coach Bus Marathon R
Coach Bus Prevost C
Bucket Truck Isuzu C
Travel Trailer Featherlite C
Travel Trailer Featherlite C
Tractor Trailer Mack Mcneilus C
Tractor Trailer Mack Mcneilus C
Tractor Trailer Mack Mcneilus C
Tractor Trailer Mack R
2006 Anderson Anderson R
Roll-Off Truck International R
Roll-Off Truck International R
Tractor Trailer Mack C
Tractor Trailer C1713 Mack C1713 C
Tractor Trailer C1713 Mack C1713 C
Roll-Off Truck Western C
Tractor Trailer Mack C
Tractor Trailer Mack C
Self-Loader w/ Pup Trailer Sterling C
Self-Loader w/ Pup Trailer Sterling C
Self-Loader w/ Pup Trailer Sterling C
Self-Loader w/ Pup Trailer Sterling C
Lowboy Tractor trailer Mack C
Self-Loader Grapple Kenworth C
Self-Loader Grapple Peterbilt e
Lowboy Tractor Trailer Kenworth C
Self-Loader Grapple Kenworth e
2 Man Exec. (Cont. #01033014) Container Horton R
2 Man Exec. (Cont. #01033015) Container Horton R
2 Man (Cont. #01033016) Container Horton R
2 Man (Cont. #01033017) Container Horton R
8 Man (Cont. #01033018) Container Horton R
8 Man (Cont. #01033019) Container Horton R
8 Man (Cont. #01033020) Container Horton R
8 Man (Cont.# 01033021) Container Horton R
8 Man (Cont. #01033022) Container Horton R
Conf. Room (Cont. #01033023) Container Horton R
1 Man (Cont. #01033024) Container Horton R
1 Man (Cont. #01033025) Container Horton R
Tool Room (Cont. # 01033027) Container Horton R
Shower Container Horton R
Water Treatment (Cont. # 01033026) Container Horton R
Water Treatment Can Pure Innovative Water R
Kitchen (On Flatbed) Container EMK R
Dining (open on one side) Container EMK R
Dining Container EMK R
Dining (open on BOTH sides) Container EMK R
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Availability
Truck/Equipment Type Model Manuf./ Type C=Committed
R=Reserved

Assembly Parts For Kitchen Container (On Container EMK R
Lowboy)

Various Cooking Supplies R
Honey Wagon F450 Freightliner C
60'x 100' (on flatbed) Quansa Building Olympia C
60'x 100" (on flatbed) Quansa Building Olympia C
Generator 200KW Caterpillar C
Tools and Hardware Container Various C
Tools and Hardware Container Various C
Tools and Hardware (on Lowboy) Container Various R
Plastic Tanks (on Lowboy) PT Hartow C
Plastic Tanks (on Lowboy) PT Hartow C
Plastic Tanks PT Hartow C
Bus Mazda C
Pickup Mazda C
Pickup Mazda R
SUV Mazda R
SUV Mazda R
25 acre Lightline R
Hydraulic Excavator 325 Caterpillar C
Hydraulic Excavator 325 Caterpillar C
Hydraulic Excavator 325 Caterpillar R
Hydraulic Excavator 325 Caterpillar R
Track-type Tractor D7R Caterpillar R
Thumb 229-8403 Caterpillar R
Thumb 229-8403 Caterpillar R
Thumb 229-8403 Caterpillar R
Thumb 229-8403 Caterpillar R
Hydraulic Excavator 330DL Caterpillar C
ID Card System Wasp C
Security Radio XBR6350 Motorola C
Office Container Horton C
Container Container Horton C
Container Container Horton C
Laundry Container Horton C
48' 'Fruehauf Tanker Trailer *Sil Trailer R
52'8" Liddell Lowboy Trailer Trailer R
20' Pace American Cargo Trailer Trailer R
29' Better Built Black Goose Neck Trailer Trailer R
53' Trailboss Dovetail Lowboy Trailer Trailer R
General Equipment Trailer Trailer R
Motor Graders (12H VHP) 12H Caterpillar R
Motor Graders (140H) 140H Caterpillar C
Backhoe (CAT 420D) 420D Caterpillar C
Backhoe (CAT 416C) 416C Caterpillar C
Backhoe (CAT 416C) 416C Caterpillar R
Backhoe (CAT 420D 4X4) 420D Caterpillar R
Backhoe (CAT 416B) 416B Caterpillar R
Dozer Cat D3C Caterpillar C
Dozer Cat D6E Caterpillar C
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Availability
Truck/Equipment Type Model Manuf./ Type C=Committed
R=Reserved
Dozer Cat D6R Caterpillar R
Dozer Cat D7H Caterpillar R
Wheel Loader VOL L120B Volvo C
Wheel Loader JD 644H John Deere C
Wheel Loader JD 644H John Deere C
Wheel Loader Cat 972G Caterpillar C
Hydraulic Excavator 325BL Caterpillar R
Hydraulic Excavator 225DLC Caterpillar R
Hydraulic Excavator 330CL Caterpillar R
Hydraulic Excavator 320CL Caterpillar R
Skid Steer Loader 257B Caterpillar C
Skid Steer (Caterpillar 287) 287 Caterpillar C
Skidder (Caterpillar 525B) 525B Caterpillar C
Knuckleboom (Prentice 210C Log Loader) 210C Prentice C
Knuckleboom (SK100 Log Loader) SK100 Supertrack C
Knuckleboom (Prentice 410D Log Loader) 410D Prentice C
Knuckleboom (GMC Truck) GMC R
Knuckleboom (Koehring 6644 Log Loader) 6644 Koehring R
Knuckleboom (120E Prentice Loader) 120E Freightliner C

Note: AshBritt does not anticipate a shortage of certified safe, appropriate loading and hauling equipment, as
well as other support equipment and assets for any response needed.

Resources and Facilities

AshBritt has thousands of registered recovery-related subcontractors and vendors nationwide, with hundreds in
the State of Florida. Subcontractor participation in disaster recovery missions is instrumental to the success of any
project. It is important that all stakeholders fully appreciate and comprehend the subcontracting plan and
compliance controls exercised by the prime contractor. AshBritt takes affirmative steps to assure that Small
Business Enterprises (SBE), Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE), Minority-Owned Business Enterprises
(MBE), Women-Owned Business Enterprises (WBE), Veteran- Owned Business Enterprise (VBE)are used
whenever possible in accordance with the FEMA Checklist for Reviewing Procurements by Federal Grant
Grantees and Subgrantees (#6) and 2 CFR 215.44b. AshBritt also adheres to the Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, entitled “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by Executive Order 11375 of
October 13, 1967, and as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations.

Below is a list of key/major subcontractors that have successfully performed work on contracts of a similar size
and scope to the work that the subcontractor is designated to perform. AshBritt is able to utilize their facilities
across the state and country as needed for staging, equipment storage, and other similar needs. AshBritt assures
that all of our major subcontractors are well versed in all aspects of FEMA documentation, reimbursement, project
management, as well as demolition and debris removal work.

Point of Contact
Jason Santiago - 239-229-3401

Subcontractor
County Waste, Inc.

Project Function

Right of Way Debris Collection, TDSRS Management, and
Reduction, Haul-Out Services

Right of Way Debris Collection, Haul-Out Services

Right of Way Debris Collection, TDSRS Management, and
Reduction, Haul-Out Services

Northern Tree Service, | Right of Way Debris Collection, TDSRS Management, and
Inc. Reduction, Haul-Out Services

Riccelli Trucking Inc.
Dorado Services Inc.

Mark Talley — 631-504-9178
Fernando Neris — 407-497-1689

Phil Cambo — 617-828-8299
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Subcontractor

Project Function

Point of Contact

Stanley Tree, Inc.

Right of Way Debris Collection, TDSRS Management, and
Reduction

John Stanley - 401-231-8733

Beeghly Tree Service
Inc.

Right of Way Debris Collection, TDSRS Management and
Reduction, Haul-Out Services

Ryan Beeghly - 814-442-0672

Paul Bunyan, Inc.

Right of Way Debris Collection, TDSRS Management, and
Reduction

Eric Davis — 937-603-8619

Dick Jordan

Right of Way Debris Collection

Dick Jordan — 301-518-5336

PARS Environmental
Services

Environmental Consulting

Eric White — 609-890-7277

Tri-Rivers Logging

Right of Way Debris Collection, TDSRS Management, and
Hazardous Tree Removal.

Kim Rivers - (816) 215-2298

Ash
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ATTACHMENT D

CONTRACTOR’S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT

THIS FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH PROPOSAL FOR PROPOSAL TO BE DEEMED

RESPONSIVE. The undersigned guarantees the truth and accuracy of all statements
and the answers contained herein.

1. Please describe your company in detail.

AshBritt, Inc is a national turnkey rapid-response disaster recovery and special environmental services

contractor. Our first disaster response was in support of Hurricane Andrew in 1992. Since then, we

naged and pe d more than 400 di support and recove jects and ial
environmental projects across the United States since our inception in 1992. We have been directly
involved in the disaster recovery efforts of more than 60 federally declared disaster in 20 states.

2. The address of the principal place of business is:

565 E. Hillsboro Blvd.

Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

3. Company telephone number, fax number and e-mail addresses:
Phone: (954) 725-6992

Fax: (954) 725-6991

E-mail: response@ashbritt.com

4. Number of employees:

5. Number of employees or subcontractors to be assigned to this project (per event)
and what is capacity?

Due to the unknown scope of work and size or magnitude of any future event,
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the answer must be To Be Determined. However, from a personnel perspective, you are

guaranteed to have those personnel listed on the organization chart in this proposal.

6. Company ldentification numbers for the Internal Revenue Service:

FEIN: 65-0364711

7. Provide Occupational License Number (and County), if applicable, and expiration
date:

City of Deerfield Beach: 21-00028228 Broward County, FL expires 09/30/2021

Broward County: PCC056744, Broward County, FL expires 09/30/2021.

8. How many years has your organization been in business? Does your organization
have a specialty?

28 years, specializing in Disaster Debris Removal and Disposal

9. What is the last project of this nature or magnitude that you have completed?
Please provide project description, reference and cost of work completed.

2020 Hurricane Sally in Escambia County, FL. AshBritt, Inc. was activated to collect,

haul, reduce, and dispose of 1,238,596 cubic yards of vegetative and construction &

demolition debris that was generated by Hurricane Sally. We also removed 21,579

hazardous hangers and 932 hazardous leaners. The overall contract amount was more than

$16,000,000.

10. Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you? If so, where and why?
In the aftermath of the three (3) most devastating Atlantic hurricanes in recorded history almost

simultaneously striking the US in a one (1) month period in August and September 2017, namely Harvey, Irma

and Maria, affecting Texas; nearly every county in Florida; numerous counties in Georgia and South
Carolina; devastating Puerto Rico and US Virgin Islands; there was an unprecedented demand and
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and drain of subcontractor resources across the debris contractor industry. During this period, a few clients
in Florida believed that AshBritt was delayed to timely perform and provide service, and a few initiated

contract termination. These limited situations involved largely circumstances where AshBritt was one of
several qualified vendors, many of whom did not perform at all and the speed of AshBritt's service

or the number of trucks or resources AshBritt made avallable to service those areas was not sufficient
] IS contesting

these posmons where appllcable AshBritt contmues to actlvely work with these and other jurisdictions to plan for

response and debris removal in the future. In all cases, AshBritt believes it properly performed as contractually required.

11.  Give names, addresses and telephone numbers of three individuals,
corporations, agencies, or institutions for which you have previously performed work.
List of ALL disaster response contracts performed in the last 5 years, including
customer name, total contract amount and yards removed. Use a separate tab if

neecasary. AshBritt's Experience Table is also attached.
1.1.
Name Collier County, FL - Hurricane Irma

Address 3299 Tamiami Trail East, Suite 302

Naples, FL 34112

Telephone No. Dan ROdrigueZ (239) 252-2504

Total project cost: $54,503,263.38, Removed 13,000 CY of waterway
debris and 3,500,000 CY of hourly and ancillary services and emergency push

11.2.
Name Escambia County, FL - Hurricane Sally
Address 213 Palafox Place, 2nd Floor

Cantonment, FL 32533
Pat Johnson (850) 554-2753

Telephone No.

Pending project cost: Estimated $16,000,000.00

11.3.
Name City of Victoria, TX - Hurricane Harvey
Address 702 North Main St., Suite 124

Victoria, TX 77902
Darryl Lesak (361) 485-3362

Telephone No.

Total project cost: $1,859,200.00, Removed 155,887 CY of debris
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12. List the following information concerning all contracts in progress as of the date of
submission of this bid. (In event of co-venture, list the information for all co-

ventures.) g Attached List

Name of Project Owner Value Contracted %of
Completion Completion to
Date Date

13. Has the Proposer or Representative inspected the proposed project site and does the
Proposer have a complete plan for performance of disaster response services?

Yes

14.Provide list of subcontractors(s), the work to be performed and also a list of
major materials suppliers for this Project:
Charley Toppino & Sons, Inc.. Others to be determined, based upon project size and
scope of a future event.
The foregoing list of subcontractors(s) may not be amended after award of the contract
without the prior written approval of the City Manager.
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15. What equipment do you own that is available for the work?

PROVIDE LIST IN ATTACHMENT C  Equipment list provided in
Attachment C

16. What equipment will you purchase for the proposed work?
(Continue list on insert sheet if necessary)

To be determined based upon size and scope of a future event.

17. What equipment will you rent for the proposed work?
(Continue list on insert sheet if necessary)

To be determined based upon size and scope of the future event.

18. State the name of your proposed project manager and give details of his or her
qualifications and experience in managing similar work.
(Continue list on insert sheet if necessary)
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The Project Manager will be Mr. Dow Knight. Dow is one of AshBritt's Sr. Vice Presidents

and has in excess of 17 years of experience managing large scale disaster debris

management projects throughout the U.S.A. See attached resume for additional information.

19. State the true, exact, correct and complete name of the partnership, corporation or
trade name under which you do business and the address of the place of business.
(If a corporation, state the name of the president and secretary. If a partnership,
state the names of all partners. If a trade name, state the names of the individuals
who do business under the trade name.)

AshBiritt, Inc. 565 E. Hillsboro Blvd., Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Brittany Perkins Castillo, President/CEO, Charles "Dow" Knight, Secretary

19.1 The correct name of the Proposer is:

AshBiritt, Inc.

19.2 The business is a (Sole Proprietorship) (Partnership) (Corporation).

Corporation

19.3 The names of the corporate officers, or partners, or individuals doing
business under a trade name, are as follows:

Owners: Randal Perkins, John Noble, Terry Jackson

Officers: Randal Perkins, Chairman, Brittney Perkins Castillo CEO

Charles "Dow" Knight, Secretary, Christina Demidio, Controller
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the answer must be To Be Determined. However, from
SUBMITTED BY:

/@//Z/ ,A\ Dow Knight, Senior Vice President

SIGNATURE PRINT NAME/ TITLE

STATE OF FLORIDA )
SS.

COUNTY OF Broward )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _2nd_day of _ April
2021,by D{rw y & fj}}l T _[who'is personally known to|

as identification and who

[me pr who has produced — — — — — — — — — — — — -
did/did not take an oath.

WITNESS my hand and official seal, this 2nd __day of __ April , 2021.
(NOTARY SEAL) . S
~-g61 couelinst Tl
(Sign tureéof person takifig/acknowledgment)
AMRY 4 Jacqueline Ryan K

R NOTARY PUBLIC

g % STATE OF FLORIDA

E < Commi#t GG321219

TS Expires 4/8/2023

(Signature of person taking acknowledgment
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Attachment D

Company Overview

AshBritt is a national leader in disaster response and
recovery services in terms of experience, capacity, quality
of service, operational innovation, and financial strength.
AshBritt is exclusively a disaster response and recovery
contractor, and we continue to bring the best recovery
solutions to the City of Key West.

AshBritt’s core team members have worked together for
over 15 years. Our size fluctuates depending on the
magnitude and needs for each storm season. At times,
AshBritt has over 100 project managers, supervisors, and quality control managers but averages around 40
personnel.

Since our inception in 1992, we have conducted over 400 disaster projects and 31 special environmental projects
of various sizes. We have been directly involved in the recovery efforts of over 60 federally declared disasters in
20 states, beginning with Hurricane Andrew in South Florida and, most recently, with Hurricane Sally.

Our Past Experience Table provided later in Tab ( ), illustrates our broad and extensive performance record.
AshBritt has successfully responded to hurricanes, tornadoes, tropical storms, floods, snowstorms, ice storms,
earthquakes, wildfires, invasive species infestation, and biohazard pandemics. AshBritt has responded to 150
missions throughout Florida dating back to 1992.

AshBritt has collected over 70,000,000 cubic yards of disaster-generated debris and managed
more than 168,500,000 cubic yards of disaster-generated debris.

In the last five years, AshBritt completed disaster recovery projects and managed over 32,600,000 cubic
yards of debris in the states of FL, GA, VA, SC, TX, OR, CA, KS, CT, NY, and MD.

2021 Oregon Wildfires
2020 Hurricane Sally (DR-4564)
2020 Hurricane Laura (DR-4559)

2020 Tropical Storm Isaias (DR-3535)

2020 COVID-19 Miami School Disinfection (DR-4512) The disaster experience
2020 COVID-19 Massachusetts Shelters (DR-4512) AshBritt has gained in the last
2020 Virginia Severe Storms 5 years is unmatched by any

2020 Massachusetts Tornado

other firm in the industry.
2019 Virginia Strong Storms i .

2019 Hurricane Dorian (DR-4468)

2019 Tropical Storm Imelda (DR-4466)

2019 Winter Storm Gia

2018 Camp Fire (DR-4407)

2018 Hurricane Michael (DR-4399)

2017 Tubbs, Nuns, Pocket, Sulphur, Redwood Valley, and Atlas Fire (DR-4344)
2017 Hurricane Irma (DR-4337)

2017 Hurricane Harvey (DR-4332)

2016 Hurricane Matthew (DR-4283,4284,4286)
2016 California Blue Cut Fire (FM-5147)

2016 California Soberanes Fire

2016 Texas Severe Storms and Flooding (DR-4269)
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

= 2016 Collier County Severe Storm
= 2016 Winter Storm Jonas

Note: We’ve included the FEMA declaration (DR) number after projects that were federally declared disaster events.

AshBritt’s participation in the National Response Framework dates back to 1998 as a contractor for the United
States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). In 2014, we were awarded the primary contract for the South Pacific
Division (SPD) and South Atlantic Division (SAD) for USACE pre-positioned Advanced Contracting Initiative
(ACI) debris removal contracts. The USACE SAD region includes Florida, Georgia, Alabama, North Carolina,
and South Carolina. The USACE SPD region includes California, New Mexico, Nevada, Arizona, and Utah. The
USACE adheres to the most stringent federal guidelines when selecting pre-positioned disaster debris removal
contractors. This award represents the most elite contract in the disaster recovery industry.

AshBritt maintains the highest levels of safety, quality, and

integrity in conducting our services and operations while In terms of safety, AshBritt has an
adhering to all guidelines set forth by OSHA, USACE, EPA, ISNetworld “A” ranking, an Experience
and FEMA. In support of past events, we have always met or Modification Rating of .71.
exceeded small business requirements. AshBritt was once a

small business, and we recognize utilizing disadvantaged
businesses, including but not limited to: Small Business Enterprises (SBE), Historically Underutilized Businesses

(HUB), Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE), Minority-Owned Business Enterprises (MBE), Women-
Owned Business Enterprises (WBE), Veteran-Owned Business Enterprise (VBE) to the fullest extent possible in
accordance with 2 CFR 200.

** Please see the following pages for AshBritt’s Additional
Responses to Attachment D **
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AS h Response to Attachment D Question 12

Environmental

#12. List the following information concerning all contracts in progress as of the date of
submission of this bid. (In event of co-venture, list the information for all co-ventures.)

Below is an overview of our current projects.

Texas Division of Emergency Management — AshBritt is providing turn-key COVID-19
monoclonal antibody infusion at 3 sites (Austin, Lubbock, Laredo) and providing alternate care
facilities at 2 sites (Lubbock and Laredo).

1. Completion: 50%
Florida Division of Emergency Management — AshBritt is providing turn-key COVID-19
vaccination sites up to 800 doses per day at 5 sites in South Florida.

1. 25 9% complete.
Oregon Department of Transportation — AshBritt is providing two contract areas for Private
Property Fire Debris Removal. Jackson County, OR and Lane County, OR are the two counties
where AshBritt, Inc. currently has ongoing operations. These operations include the removal of
dead or dying hazardous trees from the private property, the removal and disposal of the ash
footprint, which consists of the following materials:

o Metals

o Ash and Fire Debris

o Concrete

o Contaminated Soil and Residual Ash
Once these materials are removed, soil testing is performed on each lot, and if the lot is deemed as
clean of all fire debris, then erosion control measures are put in place, and the lot is returned to the
property owner.

1. 50% complete
Virginia — AshBritt was tasked with providing COVID-19 vaccine sites throughout Virginia, to
date, AshBritt has administered 108,000 vaccines throughout 6 sites.

1. 15% complete.



Ashiritt

Environmental

Supplemental response to Attachment D Question 18
See the following page for Project Manager's Resume (Dow Knight)

and additional team member resumes



Dow Knight
Sr. VP/Operations Manager

Ash

Environmental

Overview:

Dow Knight is a graduate of the United States Merchant Marine Academy in Kings Point, New York. His maritime and
inter-modal experience, both ashore and at sea, provides AshBritt with the logistics and transportation experience
necessary to conduct large-scale operations for both domestic and international response requirements. For over a decade,
AshBritt has applied his expertise toward the management of timely and efficient resource allocations for disaster projects.
We have also relied on his management expertise and organizational skills in navigating the complexities of planning and
executing large-scale, multifaceted response and recovery projects. Holding a degree in Marine Transportation, Dow also
provides operational oversight for all marine services projects, whether disaster-related or through general opportunities.
Additionally, he is a Commander in the Navy Reserve assigned to US Southern Command, and in 2010 deployed overseas
in support of Operation Enduring Freedom. Dow most recently served as the Operations Manager for our USACE mission
in response to Hurricane Michael.

Disaster Recovery Experience

m 17 Years

Areas of Expertise

® Transportation/Logistics

® Marine and Vessel
Management

® Qperations

® FEMA Technical Assistance

® Subcontractor Management

Training & Certifications

= FEMAIS 100 & 700

® G202 - Debris Management

= OSHA 10 HR

= 40 Hr. HAZWOPER

m 8 Hr. HAZWOPER Refresher

= 8 Hr. HAZWOPER Supervisor

m NTSS: Fall Prevention,
Ladder Safety, and
Scaffolding Certificate of
Completion

® USACE CQCM for Contractors

® Joint Interagency Training
Center - West: Consequence
Management Disasters
Course

® .S. Navy - Enterprise Safety
Applications Management
System for CNRF: Job Hazard
Analysis Training

® USAID: Joint Humanitarian
Operations Course

= MEMA Debris Course
Speaker — 2018

® CPR Certified

Education

® United States Merchant
Marine Academy, BS, Marine
Transportation with a Minor
in Marine Engineering
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Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2003
Mr. Knight served as the Project Manager, Operations Manager, Quality Control
Manager, or held other key personnel roles for all of the disaster recovery and debris
removal projects listed below:
® Tropical Storm Isaias, Aug 2020 - NY & CT
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
= Hurricane Dorian, Sept 2019 — Charleston, SC
ROW collection, and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal
® Winter Storm Gia, Feb 2019 — Overland Park, KS
ROW collection and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal
® Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — USACE, GDOT, Leon County, Tallahassee
Road Clearance, ROW and Waterway collection and disposal, and hazardous trees
= Tubbs/Pocket/Sulphur/Atlas/Redwood Valley/Nuns Fire — Oct. 2017 - USACE
— CA Private property debris removal, erosion control, air monitoring, & disposal.
= Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Florida
ROW collection and disposal Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Hurricane Matthew (DR-4284), Oct. 2016 — Chatham County & Pooler, GA
ROW collection and disposal, Sand Screening, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Winter Storm Pax (DR-4165) & (EM-3369), Feb. 2014 - GA & SC
Park and ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.
® Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct. 2012 - NJ
Vessel removal and management, ROW, and DMS Management.
= Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill, FDEP, 2010 — Bay County & Gulf County, FL
Mobilization, staging, and deployment of 100,000 linear ft. of deflection boom.
= Haiti Earthquake Response, 2010 - Port Au Prince, Haiti
Ocean shipment of over 300 pieces of heavy equipment, a base camp, and
conducted debris collection and disposal operations.
= Hurricane Ike & Dolly (DR-1791/1780), Sept. 2008 - Southeast TX
Debris removal, building restoration, water relocation, and ancillary services.
= Severe Ice Storm (EM-3268), 2006 — Alden & Eerie County, NY
Debris collection and disposal.
® Hurricane Wilma (DR-1609), 2006 — Weston, FL
Canal marine debris removal mission.
® Hurricane Katrina (DR-1603) & (DR-1604), 2005 — Hope, Hancock County,
and Pass Christian, MS & LA & Broward County, FL.
Debris removal, PPDR, Demolition, HHW, and Putrescent debris collection.
= Citrus Canker Eradication Program, FL. Department of Agricultural - 2005
= Hurricane Charley, Sept. 2004 - Charlotte County, FL
= Hurricane Isabel, 2004 - Hampton, VA
® Hurricane Ivan (DR-1551), Sept. 2004 - Escambia County, FL
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Randal Perkins
Senior Operations Advisor/
Chairman of Board

Overview:

Randal “Randy” Perkins founded AshBritt in 1992 and led the company as President and CEO until 2016. Randy currently
serves as Senior Advisor to AshBritt, Chairman of AshBritt’s Board of Directors, and is active in the AshBritt Foundation.
Randy also maintains an active leadership role during operations. Randy is highly qualified and experienced in all phases
of disaster response and recovery operations from his 28 years of hands-on experience in this industry. He has in-depth
knowledge of all response measures, including damage assessment, debris collection, removal, reduction, recycling, and
disposal activities. Moreover, Randy is a skilled communicator who supports high-level stakeholders with the public
information demands following significant disaster events. Randy holds seats on the Board of Directors of several national
charitable organizations and is very active in state and local philanthropic endeavors.

Disaster Recovery Experience
m 28 Years

Areas of Expertise

® Executive Management

® Qperations

Training & Certifications

= FEMAIS 100 & 700

® JSACE Contractor Quality
Control Management
(CQCM) for Contractors

Education

® Business Administration -
University of Central Florida

® Global Business Concepts -
University of Miami

Ash
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Select AshBritt Experience: Since 1992
Mr. Perkins served as the CEO and President of AshBritt, overseeing all operations.
® Hurricane Sally, Sept 2020 — Escambia County, FL
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
® Hurricane Laura, Sept 2020 — Orange County, TX
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
® Tropical Storm Isaias, Aug 2020 - NY & CT
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
® Winter Storm Gia, Feb 2019 — Overland Park, KS
ROW collection and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal
® Pacific Gas and Electric Company — Camp Fire — 2018 - Pre-Inspection for
Accelerated Wildfire Reduction and Hazardous Tree Removal program
® Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — Panhandle, FL, USACE, GDOT, FDEP
Road Clearance, ROW and Waterway collection and disposal, and hazardous trees
= Tubbs/Pocket/Sulphur/Atlas/Redwood Valley/Nuns Fire — Oct. 2017 - USACE
— CA Private property debris removal, erosion control, air monitoring, & disposal.
® Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Florida, Georgia, South Carolina
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean Up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Texas
ROW collection and disposal, HHW, MRE’s, generator services, shelter services.
= Hurricane Matthew, Oct. 2016 — Florida, Georgia, and South Carolina
ROW collection and disposal, Sand Screening, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Winter Storm Pax (DR-4165) & (EM-3369), Feb. 2014 - GA & SC
Park and ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.
® Hurricane Sandy (DR-4086-7), Oct. 2012 - CT & NJ
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
® Severe Storm (DR-4046) & (DR-4051), Oct. 2011 - CT & MA
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
= BP Deep Water Horizon Qil Spill, 2010 — MS & FL
Oil spill recovery and skimmer vessels utilizing local personnel and resources.
= Hurricane Ike & Dolly (DR-1791/1780), Sept. 2008 - Southeast TX
Debris removal, building restoration, water relocation, and ancillary services.
= Hurricane Katrina (DR-1603) & (DR-1604), Aug. 2005 - MS & LA
Debris removal and multiple ancillary services to remove of 21 million cy of debris
® Hurricane Wilma (DR-1609), Oct. 2005 - FL
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, debris recycling, and disposal.
® Hurricane Ivan (DR-1551), Sept. 2004 - Escambia County, FL
ROW Debris removal of vegetation and C&D in addition to waterways.
® Hurricane Charley (DR-1539), Aug. 2004 - Central Florida
ROW collection, transportation, and disposal of vegetative and C&D debris.
® Hurricane Andrew (DR-955), Aug. 1992 - South Florida
Incorporated AshBritt following the devastating impact of Hurricane Andrew.



Ash John Noble
Environmental Chief Operating Officer/ Sr. Ops. Mgr.
Overview:

John Noble is an environmental engineer who earned his Master’s Degree in Solid and Hazardous Waste Management
from the University of Florida. He also is a graduate of the United States Military Academy at West Point, where he earned
a Bachelor’s Degree in Civil Engineering-Engineering Management. Over his career, John has managed a long line of
environmental construction and mitigation projects. Since joining the AshBritt team in 1994, he has successfully overseen
the operations of over 100 mid-to-large-scale disaster response and recovery projects, and he has provided operational
oversight for all of AshBritt’s recovery deployments. John is currently a State of Florida Board of Professional Engineers
— Engineer Intern (# 1096ET126) and a licensed Certified Pollutant Storage System Contractor (No. PC C056744). He is
certified in OSHA’s 40 Hour Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response training, the 8-Hour Annual
Refresher course, and the USACE Contractor Quality Control Management (CQCM) for Contractors. Mr. Noble is
responsible for leading and managing the organization’s operations. Duties include but are not limited to bid research,
debris estimating, subcontractor coordination, equipment selection and acquisition, project management, and reporting.

Disaster Recovery | Select AshBritt Experience: Since 1994

Experience Mr. Noble served as the Senior Operations Manager for all of the disaster recovery and
m 26 Years debris removal projects listed below:

Areas of Expertise = Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Florida, Georgia, South Carolina

= Executive Management ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.

= Operations ® Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Texas

ROW collection and disposal, HHW, MRE’s, generator services, shelter services.
® Hurricane Matthew, Oct. 2016 — Florida, Georgia, and South Carolina
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean Up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
® Blue Cut Fire, August 2016 — San Bernardino County, CA
Provided showers, toilets, and other services for 3500-person County Shelter.
® Soberanes Fire, August 2016 — Monterey County, CA
ROW debris removal for hazardous fire-damaged trees.
Intern = Severe Storm, Jan 2016 — Collier County & Naples, FL.
® 40 Hour HAZWOPER ROW debris collection, reduction, and disposal.
® HAZWOPER Supervisor = Winter Storm Jonas, Jan 2016 — Multiple Jurisdictions in MD & VA
" U.S. Army Ranger Snow removal operations utilizing heavy equipment.

Training & Certifications

= FEMA IS 100 & 700

m Cert. Pollutant Storage
System Contractor

®m State of FL Board of
Professional Engineers

® U.S. Army Sapper = Valley Fire (DR-4240), Oct 2015, Pacific Gas & Electric - Lake County, CA
Leadership Course Hazardous tree felling and clean up of fire damage and destroyed trees.

®= U.S. Army Airborne/Air = South Carolina Flooding (DR-4241), Oct 2015 - Charleston, SC
Assault School ROW debris collection for vegetative and C&D debris streams.

= USACE CQCM for = Texas Flooding Event (DR-4223), June 2015 - Hidalgo County, TX
Contractors Utilized 20 Super Tanker Vac Trucks to relocate 13,500,000 gallons of water.

= Member of USACE Safety | » Winter Storm Pax (DR-4165) & (EM-3369), Feb. 2014 - GA & SC
Pays Committee Park and ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.

Education = Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct. 2012 - NY & NJ

® University of Florida - Vessel removal and management, ROW, and DMS Management.
Masters of Engineering, ® Severe Storm (DR-4046) & (DR-4051), Oct. 2011 - CT & MA
Solid and Hazardous ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
Waste Management ® Severe Storm and Tornadoes (DR-1994), May 2011 - Massachusetts

= United States Military Debris, DMS management, disposal, and hazardous tree mitigation.
Academy (West Point) - ® Hurricane Ike & Dolly (DR-1791/1780), Sept. 2008 - Southeast TX
Bachelor of Science, Debris removal, building restoration, water relocation, and ancillary services.
Engineering Management | ™ Hurricane Katrina (DR-1603) & (DR-1604), Aug. 2005 - MS & LA
- Civil Engineering Debris removal and multiple ancillary services to remove 21.5 million CY of debris.

® Hurricane Wilma (DR-1609), Oct. 2005 - Collier County
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, debris recycling, and disposal.

= Hurricane Ivan (DR-1551), Sept. 2004 - Escambia County, FL.
ROW Debris removal of vegetation and C&D in addition to waterways.

= Hurricane Frances (DR-1545) & Jeanne (DR-1561), Sept. 2004 — Central FL.
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, hazardous tree mitigation.
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Ash Matt Gierden
Environmental VP/OperatiOl’lS Managel‘
Overview:

Matt offers more than 17 years of experience in disaster recovery projects, special environmental operations, client
development, customer service, and public relations. He is a strategic contributor for numerous efforts that have driven the
successful completion of significant and high-priority disaster response and recovery initiatives that have substantially
impacted the company’s growth. Over the years, Matt has established a reputation as a decisive leader who expertly
enhances the capabilities of the organization. He handles new challenges with his intrinsic ability for innovation and
problem-solving. Equipped with an enthusiastic attitude and exceptional people skills, he successfully maintains a myriad
of client relationships throughout the southeast US. Matt initially served as an entry-level field supervisor in 2002 and was
immediately promoted to project manager to regional manager and later to vice president. Matt’s ambitious and visionary
style has significantly enhanced the company’s ability to thrive in a variety of demanding disaster recovery environments.
His ever-expanding portfolio of successful projects includes more than 40 Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) disaster recovery projects. Matt most recently served as Project Manager for Charleston County, SC, in response
to Hurricane Dorian.

Disaster Recovery | Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2001
Experience Mr. Gierden served as the Project Manager, Operations Manager, Quality Control
m 17 Years Manager, or held other key personnel roles for all of the disaster recovery and debris
Areas of Expertise removal projects listed below:
= Subcontractor = Hurricane Sally, Sept 2020 — Escambia County, FL

Management ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal

® Hurricane Dorian, Sept 2019 — Charleston, SC

" Operations ROW collection, and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal

= FEMA Technical = Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — Bay County, FL
Assistance Road Clearance, ROW and Waterway collection and disposal, and hazardous trees
® Quality Control = Tubbs/Pocket/Sulphur/Atlas/Redwood Valley/Nuns Fire — Oct. 2017 - USACE -
Training & Certifications CA Private property debris removal, erosion control, air monitoring, & disposal.
= FEMA IS 100, 200, 230, = Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Collier County, FL
632, 700, and 800. ROW collection and disposal Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.

= Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Fort Bend County, TX
ROW collection and disposal, HHW, sand removal.

= Hurricane Matthew (DR-4286), 2016 — Charleston & Colleton County, SC
ROW collection and disposal and Hazardous Tree Removal.

® Blue Cut Fire, August 2016 — San Bernardino County, CA

® Anti-Terrorism
Certification - Level 1

m 40 Hr. HAZWOPER

= 8 Hr. HAZWOPER

. gerreIs—lezéw OPER Provided showers, toilets, and other services for 3500-person County Shelter.
- = Valley Fire (DR-4240), Dec 2015 - Lake County, CA
Supervisor

Hazardous tree felling and clean up of fire damage and destroyed trees.
® South Carolina Flooding (DR-4241), Oct 2015 - Charleston, SC
ROW debris collection for vegetative and C&D debris streams.
= Texas Flooding Event (DR-4223), June 2015 - Hidalgo County, TX
. Utilized 20 Super Tanker Vac Trucks to relocate 13,500,000 gallons of water.
® EPA 8-hr Initial Renovator, | & yyjpter Storm Pax (DR-4165) & (EM-3369), Feb. 2014 - SC
Repair and Painting Cert. Park and ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.

® FL-603 Public Assistance
Grant Program

= JSACE CQCM for
Contractors

Lic: 1817542 = Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct 2012 - NJ
Education ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
® Mishawaka High School, = Severe Storm (DR-4046) & (DR-4051), Oct 2011 - MA
Mishawaka, IN ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.

m Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill, FDEP, 2010 — Gulf County, FL
Mobilization, staging, and deployment of 11,000 linear ft. of deflection boom.
= Hurricane Ike (DR-1791), Sept 2008 — Hardin County, TX
Debris removal, collection, and disposal.
= Hurricane Katrina (DR-1604), July 2006 — LA
Debris collection, disposal, PPDR, and Demolition, base camp services.
= Hurricane Frances (DR-1545), Jeanne (DR-1561), Charley (DR-1539), 2004 - FL
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, and hazardous tree mitigation.
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Rob Ray
Sr. VP/Quality Control Manager
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Overview:

Rob Ray has 24 years of Business Development and Customer Service management experience, with specific experience
in disaster response/recovery, environmental contracting, foreign relations contracting and safety training management.
He currently serves as a Sr. Vice President, managing Client Relations throughout multiple states. Rob first collaborated
with AshBritt, as part of a joint venture in 2003, as an Operations Manager for several large-scale hazardous fire fuels
reduction projects that included high volume Hazardous Tree Removal in San Diego County, San Bernardino County, and
Riverside County, California. In 2005, Rob served as both a Senior Project Manager and as the Operations Manager for
the USACE Hurricane Katrina State of Mississippi recovery operations, coordinating and assisting in organizing over
1,000 subcontractors for disaster recovery operations in 16 counties. Rob has managed more than 60 disaster recovery
projects and continues to surpass client expectations and project goals through his effective management and operational
expertise. Rob most recently served as the Project Manager for multiple Florida jurisdictions on the west coast of Florida.

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2004
Mr. Ray served as the Project Manager, Operations Manager, Quality Control
Manager, or held other key personnel roles for all of the disaster recovery and debris
removal projects listed below:
= Hurricane Sally, Sept 2020 — Escambia County, FL.
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
= COVID-19 Shelters, April 2020, Massachusetts
Sheltering oversight for 5 medical shelters for 1900 COVID patients
® COVID-19 School Disinfecting, April 2020, Miami, FL
School cleaning and disinfecting for COVID-19
® Tropical Storm Imelda, Jan 2020, Orange County, TX

Disaster Recovery Experience
® 16 Years

Areas of Expertise
® Operations

® Quality Control

m Safety

® FEMA Technical Assistance
Training & Certifications

= FEMA IS 100, 200, 700, 800
® G202- Debris Management

® Building  Resilience by Processed and hauled C&D debris from the DMS to the final disposal site
Reducing Infrastructure | ™ Pacific Gas and Electric Company — Camp Fire — 2018 - Pre-Inspection for
Vulnerability (H-2016) Accelerated Wildfire Reduction and Hazardous Tree Removal program
Training = Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — Bay, Gulf, Leon County, Tallahassee, FL

= OSHA 10 Hour

= OSHA 30 Hour

® USACE CQCM for Contractors

® Anti-Terrorism Certification
- Level 1

m NTSS: Fall Prevention and
Ladder Safety Certificate of
Completion

Education

® Culpeper County High
School, Culpeper, VA

Emergency Push, ROW collection and disposal, hazardous tree and stump removal
= Tubbs/Pocket/Sulphur/Atlas/Redwood Valley/Nuns Fire — Oct. 2017 - USACE
— CA Private property debris removal, erosion control, air monitoring, & disposal.
= Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — West Coast of Florida
ROW collection and disposal Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
® Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Texas
ROW collection and disposal, HHW, MRE’s, generator services, shelter services.
® Hurricane Matthew (DR-4286), 2016 — SCDOT
ROW collection and disposal and Hazardous Tree Removal.
® Blue Cut Fire, August 2016 — San Bernardino County, CA
Provided showers, toilets, and other services for 3500-person County Shelter.
= Winter Storm Pax (DR-4165) & (EM-3369), Feb. 2014 — Augusta, GA
ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.
® Hurricane Sandy (DR-4086-91-92), Oct. 2012 — VA, MD, NJ
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
® Severe Storm (DR-4046) & (DR-4051), Oct. 2011 - MA
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
® Severe Storm and Tornadoes (DR-1994), May 2011 - Massachusetts
Debris, DMS management, disposal, and hazardous tree mitigation.
= Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill, FDEP, 2010 — Bay County & Gulf County, FL
Mobilization, staging, and deployment of 100,000 linear ft. of deflection boom.
® Blizzard, Jan 2010 — VA & MD - Snow removal operations.
= Hurricane Ike & Dolly (DR-1791/1780), Sept. 2008 - Southeast TX
Debris removal, building restoration, water relocation, and ancillary services.
® Hurricane Katrina (DR-1603) & (DR-1604), Aug. 2005 - MS & FL
Debris removal and multiple ancillary services to for 21 million cubic yards.

Ash

Environmental



Ash Gerardo Castillo
Environmental Chlef Of Staff
Overview:

Involved in all facets of AshBritt operations including corporate strategy, operations management, and
business/community partnerships. He has experience working closely and developing strong working relationships with
local government partners, including FEMA, US Army Corps of Engineers, city managers, public works directors, state
department of transportation, law enforcement, environmental protection agencies, and local elected officials. Gerardo
most recently served as one of the senior managers responsible for our USACE mission in response to the northern
California fires.

Areas of Expertise Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2017
= Community Relations Mr. Castillo served as the Chief of Staff, Project Manager, Operations Manager,
= Operations Quality Control Manager, or held other key personnel roles for all of the disaster

recovery and debris removal projects listed below:
® Hurricane Sally, Sept 2020 — Escambia County, FL

ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
= Hurricane Laura, Sept 2020 — Orange County, TX

ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal

® Subcontractor Management
Training & Certifications

® Bilingual English/Spanish

® Strategic Planning

Education ® Tropical Storm Isaias, Aug 2020 - NY & CT
® University of Texas at Austin ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
Master’s in Public Affairs ® Tropical Storm Imelda, Jan 2020, Orange County, TX

Processed and hauled C&D debris from the DMS to the final disposal site
® Hurricane Dorian, Sept 2019 — Charleston, SC
ROW collection, and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal
® Winter Storm Gia, Feb 2019 — Overland Park, KS
ROW collection and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal
® Pacific Gas and Electric Company — Camp Fire — 2018 - Pre-Inspection for
Accelerated Wildfire Reduction and Hazardous Tree Removal program
® Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — Panhandle, FL, USACE, GDOT, FDEP
Road Clearance, ROW and Waterway collection and disposal, and hazardous trees
= Tubbs/Pocket/Sulphur/Atlas/Redwood Valley/Nuns Fire — Oct. 2017 - USACE
— CA Private property debris removal, erosion control, air monitoring, & disposal.
= Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Florida
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
® Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Texas
ROW collection and disposal, HHW, MRE’s, generator services, shelter services.
Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority - 2010-2017
® Sr. VP/Chief of Staff
Managed nine departments: government relations, communications, marketing,
compliance, board relations, community outreach, diversity, customer service,
retail outlet. Oversaw budget of $8 million. Directly led all aspects of the
Authority’s external and government relations. Senior liaison with the Board of
Directors on local, state, federal policy issues affecting the Authority.
Directed Plaza Saltillo $200 million redevelopment project, 11-acre downtown
Austin tract developed as Austin’s first major transit orientated development
project, from development concept to ground-breaking. Principal liaison between
agency, private developer, city council, neighborhood associations, unions/
advocacy groups.

Bachelors of Arts,
Government and Political
Science

® Manager, Community Affairs
Directed public outreach team efforts across agency departments and partner
transportation organizations. Developed and oversaw implementation of key
stakeholder outreach campaign strategies, focusing on neighborhood associations,
businesses, community groups, and community stakeholders.
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Brett Postelli
Environmental Health and Safety Manager

Overview:

Responsible for establishing and communicating mission safety rules, ensuring vehicle, vessel, and equipment safety
inspections are to specifications, preparing weekly safety meeting agendas, investigating accidents, implementing and
reviewing DMS Site-specific Safety and Health Plans and updating as appropriate, performing structural safety
inspections, including the DMS inspection towers. He serves as a liaison with client safety representative(s).

Disaster Recovery Experience
® 15 Years

Areas of Expertise

m Safety

= Waterway Management

® Trainings

® Hazardous Waste

Training & Certifications

® USACE: UXO/EOD #2657

® Qver 20 Medical First-
Responder Certifications

® Multiple Hazardous Material
Handling Certifications

m Certified as Instructor for
Hazardous Materials, First-
Responder Courses, Rescue
SCUBA, and Anti-Terrorism
Courses.

® Highly Specialized in
Unexploded Ordinance
Trainings

® 40 Hr. & 8 Hr. HAZWOPER

m JSACE CQCM for Contractors

Education

® TA&M - Unexploded
Ordinance Tech (UXO0),
College Station, TX - 2010

® [nternational School for
Security & Explosives (EOD
1)- College Station, TX -
2010

® Kalamazoo Valley College,
Fire Science/ Police
Academy, Kalamazoo, MI -
1994

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2010
Mr. Postelli has served as the Environmental Health and Safety Manager, Quality
Control Manager, Operations Manager, or held another key role for all of the disaster
recovery and debris removal projects listed below:
® Hurricane Sally, Sept 2020 — Escambia County, FL
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
® Hurricane Laura, Sept 2020 — Orange County, TX
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
® Tropical Storm Isaias, Aug 2020 - NY & CT
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
= COVID-19 Shelters, April 2020, Massachusetts
Sheltering oversight for 5 medical shelters for 1900 COVID patients
= COVID-19 School Disinfecting, April 2020, Miami, FL
School cleaning and disinfecting for COVID-19
® Tropical Storm Imelda, Jan 2020, Orange County, TX
Processed and hauled C&D debris from the DMS to the final disposal site
® Hurricane Dorian, Sept 2019 — Charleston, SC
ROW collection, and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal
® Winter Storm Gia, Feb 2019 — Overland Park, KS
ROW collection and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal
® Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — Panhandle, FL, USACE, GDOT, FDEP
Road Clearance, ROW and Waterway collection and disposal, and hazardous trees
= Tubbs/Pocket/Sulphur/Atlas/Redwood Valley/Nuns Fire — Oct. 2017 - USACE
— CA Private property debris removal, erosion control, air monitoring, & disposal.
= Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Florida, Georgia, South Carolina
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
® Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Texas
ROW collection and disposal, HHW, MRE’s, generator services, shelter services.
® Hurricane Matthew, Oct. 2016 — Florida, Georgia, and South Carolina
ROW collection and disposal, Sand Screening, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
® Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct. 2012 - NJ
Vessel removal and management, ROW, and DMS Management.
= Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill, FDEP, 2010 — Bay County & Gulf County, FL
Mobilization, staging, and deployment of 100,000 linear ft. of deflection boom.

Nationwide Training & Safety Services, MI: Since 2003

® Training & Safety Officer
Provide specialized training for Emergency Medical Response, 40 Hr.
HAZWOPER, Confined Space, Level I-IV Confined Space Rescue, Anti-
terrorism, Maritime Safety & Security, Industrial Fire Brigade, Maritime
Firefighting, Physical & Technical Security. Acts as Safety Officer for clients.

GEO Group, TX: 2012

® Fire & Safety Manager
Responsible for all fire, safety, security matters in a federal corrections setting.
Perform scheduled and unscheduled emergency drills to evaluate departments’
strengths and weaknesses in response procedures.
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Christina D’Emidio
Controller

Overview:

Accounting administrator for all AshBritt projects since 2005. Mrs. D’Emidio manages all payables, reconciles operational
reporting to subcontractor invoices, processes subcontractor invoices for payment, and is the lead data entry and invoicing
contact. As Controller, she handles all invoicing and subcontractor files for all of our subcontractors. She assists the project
managers in all administrative duties. This includes but is not limited to invoices and billing for all clients and
subcontractors. Most recently, Mrs. D’Emidio managed all client invoicing and subcontractor invoices for AshBritt’s
Hurricane Irma and Hurricane Harvey response.

Disaster Recovery Experience
® 16 Years

Areas of Expertise

® Data Management

® Subcontractor Management
= FEMA Documentation

Training & Certifications

= FEMA IS 100 & 200

® Florida Notary

® USACE CQCM for Contractors

Education

® Pensacola Christian College,
BS in Music Education (piano
proficiency)

® Pensacola Christian College,
MS in Music Education
(piano proficiency)

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2004
Mrs. D’Emidio served as the Controller, Data Manager, and contact for audit inquiries
for all of the disaster recovery and debris removal projects listed below:
® Hurricane Sally, Sept 2020 — Escambia County, FL
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
® Hurricane Laura, Sept 2020 — Orange County, TX
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
® Tropical Storm Isaias, Aug 2020 - NY & CT
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
® Tropical Storm Imelda, Jan 2020, Orange County, TX
Processed and hauled C&D debris from the DMS to the final disposal site
= Hurricane Dorian, Sept 2019 — Charleston, SC
ROW collection, and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal
® Winter Storm Gia, Feb 2019 — Overland Park, KS
ROW collection and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal
® Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — Panhandle, FL, USACE, GDOT, FDEP
Road Clearance, ROW and Waterway collection and disposal, and hazardous trees
= Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Florida, Georgia, South Carolina
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Texas
ROW collection and disposal, HHW, MRE’s, generator services, shelter services.
= Hurricane Matthew, Oct. 2016 — Florida, Georgia, and South Carolina
ROW collection and disposal, Sand Screening, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
® Blue Cut Fire, August 2016 — San Bernardino County, CA
Provided showers, toilets, and other services for 3500 personnel in County Shelter.
® Soberanes Fire, August 2016 — Monterey County, CA
ROW debris removal for hazardous fire-damaged trees.
= Winter Storm Pax (DR-4165) & (EM-3369), Feb. 2014 - GA & SC
Park and ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.
= Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct. 2012 - NY & NJ
Vessel removal and management, ROW, and DMS Management.
® Severe Storm (DR-4046) & (DR-4051), Oct. 2011 - CT & MA
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
= Severe Storm and Tornadoes (DR-1994), May 2011 - Massachusetts
Debris, DMS management, disposal, and hazardous tree mitigation.
® Hurricane Ike & Dolly (DR-1791 & 1780), Sept. 2008 - Southeast TX
Debris removal, building restoration, and ancillary services.
® Hurricane Katrina (DR-1603) & (DR-1604), Aug. 2005 - MS & LA
Debris removal and multiple ancillary services to remove of 21.5 million cy.
® Hurricane Wilma (DR-1609), Oct. 2005 — South Florida
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, debris recycling, and disposal.
= Hurricane Dennis (DR-1609), 2005 — Escambia County, FL
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, debris recycling, and disposal.
® Hurricane Ivan (DR-1551), Sept. 2004 - Escambia County, FL
ROW Debris removal of vegetation and C&D in addition to waterways.
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Christopher Holsinger
Technical Assistance Manager
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Overview:

Christopher is a FEMA Debris/Public Assistance specialist who earned his Masters of Public Administration with a
specialization in Emergency Management from Florida State University. He is a licensed EMT, Private Pilot, and earned
a Bachelor’s Degree in Political Science, and minors in Emergency Management and Urban Regional Planning at Florida
State University. Christopher has tenure working for the Florida Division of Emergency Management (FDEM) Mitigation
Bureau, where he assisted in the formulation of mitigation plans as well as doing research for the Governors’ South Atlantic
Alliance on Private Public Partnerships for short-term economic recovery. After some time in the Mitigation Bureau, he
entered into the Recovery Bureau assisting Florida subgrantees with the FEMA Public Assistance program. Christopher
was an instructor for the FEMA G202 Debris Management course, assisted in formulating debris related appeals for FDEM
subgrantees, reviewed and submitted Debris Management Plans for the PA Alternative Procedures Pilot Program under
the Sandy Recovery Improvement Act, was a Public Assistance Coordinator under FDEM for the FEMA Fire Management
Assistance Grant Program (FMAG), as well as reviewed Florida county, city, municipality, and special jurisdictions
contracts and RFP’s for FEMA and CFR compliance. Since joining AshBritt, he has assisted communities in maximizing
their federal cost-share during declared disasters as well as reinforcing FEMA policies to ensure they retain maximum

federal dollars.

Disaster Recovery Experience
® 6 Years

Areas of Expertise
® FEMA Technical Assistance

Training & Certifications

= FEMA IS 100, 120a, 139,
200b, 200HCA, 208a, 230D,
235b, 240a, 241a, 2423,
2444, 632a, 634, 660, 7033,
704,775, 800b, FL-601 and
603, G-202 (Instructor), G-
272, G-278, G-300, G-393, G-
400, L-948

®m FL-606 Env. & Historic
Preservation Compliance

® OSHA First-Responder Ops

® 40 Hour HAZWOPER

= 8 Hour HAZWOPER Sup.

= FEMA PDAT Training

® Pilot License & EMT License

m UAS Part 107

® USAR Collapse Awareness

® QUPV 6 Pack Captain License

m USACE CQCM for Contractors

Education

® Florida State University -
Bachelors of Political
Science, Minor: Emergency
Management & Urban
Regional Planning

® Florida State University -
Masters of Public
Administration,
Specialization: EM

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2014
Mr. Holsinger served as the Technical Assistance Manager, FEMA Public Assistance
Liaison, Project Manager, or Operations Manager for all of the disaster recovery and
debris removal projects listed below:
® Red Tide Dead Fish Kill - Nov. 2018 — St. Lucie County, FL
Red Tide fish kill Clean Up mission for 87,000 pounds of fish from County beach.
= Tubbs/Pocket/Sulphur/Atlas/Redwood Valley/Nuns Fire — Oct. 2017 - USACE
— CA Private property debris removal, erosion control, air monitoring, & disposal.
® Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Martin & St. Lucie County, FL
ROW collection and disposal, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Victoria County, TX
Emergency Push, ROW collection and disposal, generator service.
® Hurricane Matthew, (DR-4283) Oct. 2016 — Martin County, FL.
ROW collection and disposal and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Winter Storm Jonas, Jan 2016 — Baltimore County & City, MD
Snow removal operations utilizing heavy equipment.
® Red Tide Dead Fish Kill 2015 - Longboat Key, FL
Collection, removal, and disposal of over 10,000 1bs. of dead fish in waterways/

Florida Division of Emergency Management (FDEM), FL: 2012-2014

® Public Assistance Coordinator — Fire Management Assistance Grant Program
Collected all pay policies, timesheets, work logs, vehicle logs, statewide mutual
aid agreements, and all other necessary documentation for the obligation of federal
reimbursement for 12 subgrantees for (DR-2902) FEMA FMAG program.

= Debris Specialist
DR 4138 Florida Severe Storms and Flooding
Debris Specialist — Provided Technical Assistance for affected jurisdictions in the
Panhandle of Florida in order to coordinate proper contracting techniques.

= Debris Technical Assistance
Throughout Mr. Holsinger’s tenure at FDEM Bureau of Recovery, he assisted
Florida counties and many jurisdictions with procurement and FEMA Public
Assistance guidance. From Debris Removal/Monitoring Contract review, Debris
Management Plan review, to Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan re-
approval, to assisting with technical questions and teaching.

® Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP)
Mr. Holsinger assisted the Mitigation Bureau in various projects that were being
completed under the FEMA (HMGP) program. In addition, he was a part of the
five-year update to the State of Florida Hazard Mitigation Plan.
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Bill Johnson
DMS Director

Overview:

Mr. Johnson’s has over 40 years of disaster recovery experience. His primary responsibility includes the operational
implementation of DMS plans, he supervises site management, debris separation, and reduction crews, ensures proper
containment and categorization of hazardous waste found in the debris stream. He arranges for recycling of appropriate
debris materials as per the mission or task-specific plans in the planning and operational phases. He ensures adherence to
work rules, safety and environmental monitoring guidelines, supervises the loading of reduced debris for transportation to
final disposal, ensures debris haul trucks are loaded within state DOT weight limits, and conducts site closures.

Disaster Recovery Experience
m 21 Years

Areas of Expertise

= DMS Management

® Recycling

® Disposal

® Operations

® Project Management

Training & Certifications

= FEMAIS 100 & 700

= 40 Hr. HAZWOPER

m JSACE CQCM for Contractors

Education

® Miami Springs High School,
Miami Springs, FL

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2000
Mr. Johnson served as the DMS Director or Operations Manager for all of the disaster
recovery and debris removal projects listed below:
® Hurricane Dorian, Sept 2019 — Charleston, SC
ROW collection, and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal
® Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — Leon County, FL
Emergency Push, ROW collection and disposal, hazardous tree and stump removal
= Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Florida, Georgia, South Carolina
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Victoria County, TX
Emergency Push, ROW collection and disposal, generator service.
= Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Victoria, TX
ROW collection and disposal, HHW, MRE’s, generator services, shelter services.
® Hurricane Matthew, (DR-4283) Oct. 2016 — Brevard County, FL
ROW collection and disposal and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Valley Fire (DR-4240), Dec 2015 - Lake County, CA
Hazardous tree felling and clean up of fire damage and destroyed trees.
= Red Tide Dead Fish Collection and Disposal, 2015 - Longboat Key, FL
Collection, removal, and disposal of over 10,000 Ibs. of dead fish in waterways.
= Valley Fire (DR-4240), Oct 2015, Pacific Gas & Electric - Lake County, CA
Hazardous tree felling and clean up of fire damage and destroyed trees.
= Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct. 2012 — Ocean County, NJ
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
® Severe Storm and Tornadoes (DR-1994), May 2011 — Springfield, MA
Debris, DMS management, disposal, and hazardous tree mitigation.
= Haiti Earthquake Response, 2010 - Port Au Prince, Haiti
Ocean shipment of over 300 pieces of heavy equipment, a base camp, and
conducted debris collection and disposal operations.
® Hurricane Katrina (DR-1603) Aug. 2005 — Jackson County, MS
Debris removal, PPDR, Demolition, HHW, and Putrescent debris collection
= Over 10 Other significate disaster response and recovery projects

Waste Management, Inc., FL: 1997-1999

= Divisional Vice President
Responsible for leading and managing the organization’s Refuse Collection
Division and recycling plant in Broward County, Florida.

Browning Ferris, Inc., FL: 1979-1997
® Vice President

Responsible for the operations of over 250 employees and 125 route trucks in the
West Palm Beach area.

United States Army, Fort Leonard Wood, MO
® Specialist 5: Heavy Equipment Operator
Served 18 months in Vietnam
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Danny D’Emidio
DMS Manager

Overview:

Mr. D’Emidio is a key member of a rapid-response team with over 20 years of experience. He deploys to manage disaster
recovery operations for assigned project client area. He will conduct debris field surveys, facilitate and communicates
progress reports, assists client with media briefings and manages disaster recovery operations. Furthermore, he directs all
activities of assigned operations personnel, subcontractors, and vendors in the execution of contracted scope of work. He
will ensures contractual compliance in areas of technical approach, quality control and safety. During the operations, he
reports to the Senior Project Manager/Operations Manager.

Disaster Recovery Experience
m 28 Years

Areas of Expertise

= DMS Management

® Recycling

® Disposal

® Operations

® Project Management

Training & Certifications

= FEMA IS 100

m 40 Hr. HAZWOPER

m 8 Hr. HAZWOPER Refresher

= 8 Hr. HAZWOPER Supervisor

® USACE CQCM for Contractors

® Class A Commercial Driver’s
License

® DOT Traffic Safety Course
Certification

Education

® Miramar High School, FL
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Select AshBritt Experience: Since 1992
Mr. D’Emidio served as the DMS Director, DMS Manager, Quality Control Manager,
or Project Manager for all of the disaster recovery and debris removal projects listed
below:
® Hurricane Sally, Sept 2020 — Escambia County, FL
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
= Hurricane Laura, Sept 2020 — Orange County, TX
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
® Tropical Storm Isaias, Aug 2020 - NY & CT
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal
= Hurricane Dorian, Sept 2019 — Charleston, SC
ROW collection, and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal
® Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — Gulf County, FL.
Emergency Push, ROW collection and disposal, hazardous tree and stump removal
® Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Brevard County, FL
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
® Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Victoria County, TX
Emergency Push, ROW collection and disposal, generator service.
= Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Victoria County, TX
Emergency Push, ROW collection and disposal, MRE’s, generator services.
= Hurricane Matthew, (DR-4283) Oct. 2016 — Brevard County, FL
ROW collection and disposal and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Soberanes Fire, August 2016 — Monterey County, CA
ROW debris removal for hazardous fire-damaged trees
® Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct. 2012 — NJ
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
® Severe Storm (DR-4046) & (DR-4051), Oct. 2011 — Chicopee, MA
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
® Severe Storm and Tornadoes (DR-1994), May 2011 —Monson, MA
Debris, DMS Management, disposal, and hazardous tree mitigation.
= Haiti Earthquake Response, 2010 - Port Au Prince, Haiti
Ocean shipment of over 300 pieces of heavy equipment, a base camp, and
conducted debris collection and disposal operations.
= Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill, FDEP, 2010 —Gulf County, FL
Mobilization, staging, and deployment of 100,000 linear ft. of deflection boom.
® Hurricane Ike (DR-1791), Sept. 2008 — Brazoria and Liverpool, TX
Debris collection, removal, and disposal.
® Hurricane Dolly (DR-1780), July 2008 - Hidalgo County, TX
Debris removal and supplied water relocation equipment.
® Hurricane Katrina (DR-1603) Aug. 2005 - MS
Debris removal, PPDR, Demolition, HHW, and Putrescent debris collection
= Hurricane Dennis (DR-1609), 2005 — Escambia County, FL
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, debris recycling, and disposal.
= Hurricane Frances, Sept 2004 - Port St. Lucie, FL
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, hazardous tree mitigation.
= Over 10 other significate disaster response and recovery projects
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Richard Bensh
Operations Supervisor

Overview:

Mr. Bensh is a key member of a rapid-response team with over 20 years of experience. He deploys to manage disaster
recovery operations for assigned project client area. He will conduct debris field surveys, facilitate and communicates
progress reports, assists client with media briefings and manages disaster recovery operations. Furthermore, he directs all
activities of assigned operations personnel, subcontractors, and vendors in the execution of contracted scope of work. He
will ensures contractual compliance in areas of technical approach, quality control and safety. During the operations, he
reports to the Senior Project Manager/Operations Manager.

Disaster Recovery Experience
® 26 Years

Areas of Expertise

® DMS Management

® Recycling

® Disposal

® Operations

® Project Management

Training & Certifications

= FEMA IS 100

m 40 Hr. HAZWOPER

m 8 Hr. HAZWOPER Refresher

= 8 Hr. HAZWOPER Supervisor

® USACE CQCM for Contractors

® Class B Commercial Driver’s
License

® DOT Traffic Safety Course
Certification

Education

® Miramar High School, FL

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 1994
Mr. Bensh served as the DMS Manager, Quality Control Manager, Project Manager,
or Operations Manager for all of the disaster recovery and debris removal projects
listed below:
® Hurricane Dorian, Sept 2019 — Charleston, SC
ROW collection, and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal
= Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — Gulf County, FL
Emergency Push, ROW collection and disposal, hazardous tree and stump removal
= Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Florida
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Refugio County, TX
ROW collection and disposal.
® Hurricane Matthew, (DR-4283) Oct. 2016 — St. John County, FL.
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
® Winter Storm Jonas, Jan 2016 — Baltimore, MD
Snow removal operations utilizing heavy equipment.
® Valley Fire (DR-4240), Oct 2015, Pacific Gas & Electric - Lake County, CA
Hazardous tree felling and clean up of fire damage and destroyed trees.
® Winter Storm Pax (EM-3369), Feb. 2014 — Sumter, SC
ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.
= Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct. 2012 — NJ
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
= Severe Storm and Tornadoes (DR-1994), May 2011 —Monson, MA
Debris, DMS management, disposal, and hazardous tree mitigation.
= Haiti Earthquake Response, 2010 - Port Au Prince, Haiti
Ocean shipment of over 300 pieces of heavy equipment, a base camp, and
conducted debris collection and disposal operations.
® Hurricane Ike (DR-1791), Sept. 2008 — Orange County, TX
Mold and Asbestos removal in government buildings.
= Hurricane Katrina (DR-1603) Aug. 2005 - MS
Debris removal, PPDR, Demolition, HHW, and Putrescent debris collection
= Hurricane Katrina (DR-1602), Oct 2005 — Coral Gables, FL
Vegetative and C&D debris collection, processing, DMS man., and disposal.
= Hurricane Wilma (DR-1609), Oct. 2005 — South Florida
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, debris recycling, and disposal.
® Hurricane Dennis (DR-1609), 2005 — Escambia County, FL
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, debris recycling, and disposal.
® Hurricane Frances, Sept 2004 — Boca Raton, FL
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, and hazardous tree mitigation.
® Jce Storm. 2004 — Sumter, SC
Debris removal, collection, and disposal.
= Hurricane Isabel, Sept 2003 — Hampton, VA
Debris removal, collection, and disposal.
= FS Tornado, May 1999, Oklahoma City, OK
Debris removal, collection, and disposal.
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Dilia Camacho
Quality Control Representative

Overview:

Credited as an environmental steward, Dilia Camacho offers 24 years of combined experience from both the private and
public sectors. Her diverse background includes nine years of county government experience in the Solid and Hazardous
Waste Management Industry. Specializing in maintaining regulatory and contractual compliance for solid waste
operations, facilities, hazardous waste collection and disposal, waste reduction, and recycling, along with emergency
disaster recovery management. Ms. Camacho spearheaded, Hurricane Irma’s Disaster Recovery Mission in Collier County,
Florida. Her role was instrumental in managing the recovery process for restoring storm impacted areas utilizing local
governmental, municipal, and district support and resources. Ms. Camacho is also a seasoned professional that is well-
versed in the logistics and transportation industry. She has over ten years of experience managing international
import/export distribution channels from various U.S. ports to foreign trade routes throughout Latin America and the
Caribbean.

Years of Experience
m 24 Years

Areas of Expertise
® Transportation/Logistics

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2019
Ms. Camacho served as the Director of the Disaster Recovery Operations and
Assistant Project Manager for projects listed below:

® Strategic Management &
Planning

® Project Management

® Solid & Hazardous Waste
Management Operations

® Budget Develop. & Oversight

® Public Partnership &
Outreach

® FEMA Technical Assistance

® Subcontractor Management

Training & Certifications

= FEMA IS 100, 200, 700, 800

= 40 Hr. HAZWOPER

= 8 Hr. HAZWOPER Supervisor

® CPR/AED/First Aid Certified

= SWANA - Mgr. of Landfill
Operations

= SWANA - Managing
Integrated Solid Waste
Management Systems

= SWANA - Recycling Mgr.

® Florida State University -
Certified Public Manager

Education

® Florida International
University -, B.A., Business
Administration

Concentration: International
Business & Finance
® Bilingual English/Spanish
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® Hurricane Sally, Sept 2020 — Escambia County, FL
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal

= Hurricane Laura, Sept 2020 — Orange County, TX
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal

® Tropical Storm Isaias, Aug 2020 - NY & CT
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal

= Hurricane Dorian, Sept 2019 — Charleston, SC
Assistant Project Manager for ROW, collection and disposal, hazardous tree, and
stump removal, collecting 615,000 CY of Vegetative Debris. Also, served as a
liaison for daily operations and reporting submittals.

® Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Collier County, FL.
Directed the debris recovery mission for Collier County, collecting 3.6 million C.Y.
of ROW Vegetative Debris, Construction and Demolition, White Goods, and
Household Hazardous Waste. She managed the operations of six TDMS and five
RTDMS and coordinated air monitoring and noise testing for TDMS. She
spearheaded six hazardous waste collections events in storm impacted areas,
managed daily operations with debris, monitoring, and waste hauling contractors,
and was instrumental toward the successful execution of FEMA documentation,
invoicing, and financial reconciliations. She served as the lead Public Information
Officer for the County, developing internal and external communications, press
releases, multi-media campaigns, public announcements, presentations, and
webpage updates. She revised Collier County’s Hurricane Disaster Debris
Management Plan and produced Hurricane Irma’s After-Action Report.

® Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Collier County, FL.

Directed the first phase of Collier County’s waterway debris recovery mission for
county-maintained canals and ditches, collecting 13,092 CY of Vegetative Debris.
Ms. Camacho successfully coordinated the County’s navigable and non-navigable
funding program through NRCS, utilizing drone and field surveillance to identify
storm debris quantities and access points for clean-up recovery operations.
= MLK Storm — Jan. 2016 — Collier County, FL.

Ms. Camacho directed the collection of over 44,032 CY ROW Vegetated and
Construction and Demolition Debris from a severe windstorm impacting Collier
County’s Golden Gate City area. She coordinated, monitored, and tracked debris
recovery operations and was responsible for the execution of FEMA documentation,
invoicing, and internal reconciliations.
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Jim Loomis
FEMA Technical Consultant

Overview:

Mr. Loomis has 35 years of management experience and 24 years of regulatory and contract analysis experience at the
local, state and federal level. He has been the lead manager and senior partner for in procurement, contracts, appeals,
claims, protests, small business participation, and case management. Mr. Loomis has relevant disaster management
capabilities developed during his 12-year career at the State of Florida Department of Community Affairs in the Division
of Emergency Management. Mr. Loomis worked extensively on all types of federal assistance projects and handled many
program challenges. He has supervisory and hands-on experience with more than one hundred federal disaster declarations
in the areas of government-to-government assistance for wildfire management and infrastructure assistance; government-
to-individual assistance to meet uninsured family needs, and government-to-business assistance for uninsured business
recovery needs. He was the primary liaison and coordinator for the emergency management community in the public-
private partnership that became the Partners in Recovery Program with the Florida Insurance Industry. This partnership
between the Florida Insurance Council, the Insurance Department, and Emergency Management is a national model for
coordination of disaster recovery activities. While with the State of Florida Mr. Loomis worked in the hurricane shelter
survey program, Community Right to Know program, Emergency Management GIS Unit and then served as the
Administrator of the Disaster Recovery Programs. In this capacity, he was responsible for planning, coordination,
oversight, and development of emergency recovery activities and worked with stakeholders for four years on the legislation
that became the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000. Mr. Loomis has specific construction expertise and cost estimating
experience beginning in 1972 with Gunn and Gunn Construction Company in Miami, Florida. Mr. Loomis developed
residential and commercial construction repair cost estimates used for insurance claims resulting from fire damage. Mr.
Loomis is currently certified by the USACE and NAVFAC in Construction Quality Management for Contractors.

Disaster Recovery Experience

® Qver 35 years

Areas of Expertise

® FEMA Technical Assistance

® Project Worksheet
Formulation

m FEMA Appeals

= FEMA Documentation

Training & Certifications

® Over 50 FEMA and
Emergency Management
Certifications and Trainings.

® USACE CQCM for Contractors

Education

® Miami Edison Senior High
School

® Miami Dade Junior College -
Associates Degree

® Florida State University

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2005
Mr. Loomis served as the FEMA Technical Consultant for all of the disaster recovery
and debris removal projects listed below:
® Hurricane Dorian, Sept 2019 — Charleston, SC
ROW collection, and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal
® Winter Storm Gia, Feb 2019 — Overland Park, KS
ROW collection and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal
® Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — Panhandle, FL, USACE, GDOT, FDEP
Road Clearance, ROW and Waterway collection and disposal, and hazardous trees
= Tubbs/Pocket/Sulphur/Atlas/Redwood Valley/Nuns Fire — Oct. 2017 - USACE
— CA Private property debris removal, erosion control, air monitoring, & disposal.
® Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Florida, Georgia, South Carolina
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
® Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Texas
ROW collection and disposal, HHW, MRE’s, generator services, shelter services.
® Hurricane Sandy (DR-4086), Oct. 2012 - NJ
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
® Acquiring A-901 License for Hurricane Sandy
The State of New Jersey requires that all companies transporting non-recyclable
waste within its jurisdiction must have a state issued an A-901 license. Mr. Loomis
coordinated the application for the A-901 License for the Hurricane Sandy
Disaster Recovery Mission.
® Severe Storm (DR-4046) & (DR-4051), Oct. 2011 - CT & MA
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
® Severe Storm and Tornadoes (DR-1994), May 2011 - Massachusetts
Debris, DMS management, disposal, and hazardous tree mitigation.
® Hurricane Irene (DR-4034), 2011 - MA
DMS management, debris collection, and disposal.
® Hurricane Katrina (DR-1603) & (DR-1604), Aug. 2005 - MS & LA
Debris removal and multiple ancillary services to remove of 21.5 million cubic yards
of disaster debris.
® Hurricane Wilma (DR-1609), Oct. 2005 - FL
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, debris recycling, and disposal.
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Ash Barry Scanlon
Environmental FEMA TeChnical Consultant
Overview:

Barry W. Scanlon is co-founder at DCMC Partners, a strategic management consulting firm that builds on its founders'
decades of leadership in the private and public sectors. DCMC provides consulting and partnership development services
to the private sector, governments, and non-profit clients. Prior to DCMC, Scanlon was co-founder and partner at Witt
O’Brien’s, where he served as Senior Vice President of Business Development and Government Relations. His
organization managed all government and corporate sales, strategic partnerships, and relationships with executive-level
private sector and government leaders. More importantly, he held a critical role in numerous avenues related to their
disaster consulting. Under his leadership, business grew from start-up in 2001 to $80 million in 2013 with industry-leading
margins and record client satisfaction. Mr. Scanlon had an intricate role with disaster consulting and monitoring contracts
with the State of Louisiana in the aftermath Hurricane Katrina, the New York/New Jersey Port Authority after 9/11, the
City of Joplin following the devastating 2011 tornado, and the State of Indiana after the 2011 State Fair stage collapse.
Prior to his role of Sr. VP at Witt O’Brien’s, Scanlon led the government relations consulting practice as President of Witt
Associates. Under Scanlon’s leadership, Witt Associates built niche markets and was one of the first companies to create
an industry around post-disaster financial recovery. His experience building an industry-leading crisis management
company has given him personal understanding of how to manage and assist jurisdictions with the technical assistance
guidance needed after major disasters. Prior to his leadership at Witt Associates, Scanlon was appointed as Director of
Corporate Affairs for the Federal Emergency Management Agency by President William J. Clinton. At FEMA, he created,
developed, and implemented Project Impact, a $100 million joint public-private sector initiative focused on building
resilient communities.

Disaster Recovery Experience | AshBritt Experience - 2016 - Present

® Over 30 years ® Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Florida, Georgia, South Carolina

Areas of Expertise ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.

= FEMA Technical Assistance | ™ Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Texas

® Private Public Partnerships ROW collection and disposal, HHW, MRE’s, generator services, shelter services.
m FEMA Appeals ® Hurricane Matthew, (DR-4283) Oct. 2016 — Florida, Georgia, South Carolina
® FEMA Legislation ROW collection and disposal and Hazardous Tree Removal.

Education DCMC Partners

= Co-Founder
Consulting in private and public sectors. DCMC provides consulting and
partnership development services to the private sector, governments, and non-
profit clients.

Witt O’ Brien

® Sr. Vice President of Business Development and Government Relations
He managed all government and corporate sales, strategic partnerships, and
relationships with executive-level private sector and government leaders
= Hurricane Katrina - Louisiana
u 9/11 - NY/N] Port Authority
L Tornado - Joplin, MO

Witt Associates

= President
Responsible for development of mergers and acquisitions opportunities.

Federal Emergency Management Agency

= Director of Corporate Affairs — Clinton Administration
Responsible for $100 million-dollar joint public-private sector initiative focused
on building resilient communities.

® George Washington
University - Bachelors in
Political Science
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Ash Mark Merritt
Environmental FEMA TeChnical Consultant
Overview:

Mark C. Merritt is co-founder at DCMC Partners, a strategic management consulting firm that builds on its founders'
decades of leadership in the private and public sectors. Prior to DCMC, Mark C. Merritt was co-founder and partner at
Witt O’Brien’s, where he served as Senior Vice President of the firm’s Recovery Division. Merritt and his team of technical
experts managed large-scale disaster debris clean up operations; worked with clients to navigate the challenging regulatory
areas of insurance and government reimbursement; and supported clients in evaluating, financing, and executing
opportunities to rebuild after disasters. His work represented at least half of the firm’s revenue since he co-founded Witt
Associates in 2001. Under his leadership, his team managed and implemented more than $20 billion in federal
reimbursement, including $17 billion in FEMA Public Assistance and $3.5 billion in FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant
Program funding. Merritt has raised the standard for disaster recovery consulting. Governors and mayors proactively seek
out Merritt’s guidance following significant disasters. Merritt and his team have worked every major disaster in the U.S.
and its territories over past 13 years. Merritt managed large-scale disaster recovery efforts for the State of Louisiana (after
Hurricane Katrina and subsequent storms) and for the State of New Jersey (following Superstorm Sandy). These clients
attribute billions in funding to Merritt and his team that the states would not have otherwise received from the federal
government (including $3 billion in Louisiana and nearly $.5 billion in New Jersey). Other clients have included the states
of Indiana and Towa (after the devastating 2008 floods), the State of Florida (following the 2004 hurricanes), and the
University of Texas System (in the aftermath of hurricanes). Merritt graduated from West Point Military Academy. He
served six years of active duty in positions ranging from an intelligence officer to an executive officer and aid to three
different Army Generals. Following his military service, Merritt started at FEMA as a Program Assistant to the Director
in the agency’s recovery division. There he learned the intricacies of recovery programs and served as recovery
representative to the White House. He was promoted to FEMA Deputy Chief of Staff and spearheaded the agency’s first-
ever team to review, reconcile, and close out past disaster recovery programs. In its first year the team returned more than
$2 billion in federal assistance to the U.S. Treasury.

Disaster Recovery Experience | AshBritt Experience - 2016 - Present

= Over 30 years ® Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Florida, Georgia, South Carolina

Areas of Expertise ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.

= FEMA Technical Assistance | ™ Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Texas

® Private Public Partnerships ROW collection and disposal, HHW, MRE’s, generator services, shelter services.
® FEMA Appeals ® Hurricane Matthew, (DR-4283) Oct. 2016 — Florida, Georgia, South Carolina
= FEMA Legislation ROW collection and disposal and Hazardous Tree Removal.

Education DCMC Partners

® West Point Military Academy ® Co-Founder .
Consulting in private and public sectors.

Witt O’ Brien
® Sr. Vice President of Recovery Division
Under his leadership, his team managed and implemented more than $20 billion in
federal reimbursement, including $17 billion in FEMA Public Assistance and $3.5
billion in FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program funding.
®  Hurricane Katrina — Louisiana
= 9/11 - NY/NJ Port Authority
®  Tornado - Joplin, MO
Witt Associates
= Founder
Responsible for managing all disaster management aspects of the company. He
also oversaw a team of more than 70 full-time employees, including recovery and
mitigation experts, engineers, business development staff, and project managers
Federal Emergency Management Agency
® Program Assistant to the Director in Recovery Division
He was promoted to FEMA Deputy Chief of Staff and spearheaded the agency’s
first-ever team to review, reconcile, and close out past disaster recovery programs.
In its first year the team returned more than $2 billion in federal assistance to the
U.S. Treasury
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Ash . Bob Hewett
Environmental Operations Supervisor
Overview:

Mr. Hewitt is a key member of a rapid-response team with over 15 years of experience. He deploys to manage disaster
recovery operations for assigned project client area. Mr. Hewett is the primary liaison with the client and conducts debris
field surveys, facilitates and communicates progress reports, assists client with media briefings and manages disaster
recovery operations. He directs all activities of assigned operations personnel, subcontractors, and vendors in the execution
of contracted scope of work. Mr. Hewett may also assume responsibility of the operational implementation of TDSR plans,
supervise site management, debris separation, and reduction crews, ensures proper containment and categorization of
hazardous waste found in the debris stream.

Disaster Recovery Experience | Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2004

® 13 Years Mr. Hewitt served as the Project Manager, Quality Control Manager, DMS Manager,
Areas of Expertise or held other key personnel roles for all of the disaster recovery and debris removal
® Project Management projects listed below:

® Hurricane Sally, Sept 2020 — Escambia County, FL

® Quality Control
Quality ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal

Training & Certifications ® Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — Panhandle, FL, USACE
® USACE CQCM for Contractors |  Rgad Clearance, ROW and Waterway collection and disposal, and hazardous trees
® 40 Hr. HAZWOPER ® Tubbs/Pocket/Sulphur/Atlas/Redwood Valley/Nuns Fire - 2017 - USACE - CA

" 8 Hr. HAZWOPER Refresher Private property fire debris removal, erosion control, air monitoring, and disposal.
®= 8 Hr. HAZWOPER Supervisor | = Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Florida, Georgia, South Carolina
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Texas
ROW collection and disposal, HHW, MRE’s, generator services, shelter services.
= Winter Storm Jonas, Jan 2016 — Multiple Jurisdictions in MD & VA
Snow removal operations utilizing heavy equipment.
= Winter Storm Pax (DR-4165) & (EM-3369), Feb. 2014 — Augusta, GA
ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.
® Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct. 2012 - NY & NJ
Vessel removal and management, ROW, and DMS Management.
= Tornado, 2011 — Fayetteville, NC
Debris collection, removal, and disposal.
® Tornado, 2011 — Tuscaloosa, AL
= Severe Storm (DR-4046) & (DR-4051), Oct. 2011 - MA
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
® Hurricane Irene (DR-4024-28-34), 2011 - CT, MA
DMS management, collection, and disposal.
® Severe Storm and Tornadoes (DR-1994), May 2011 - Massachusetts
Debris, DMS management, disposal, and hazardous tree mitigation.
® Hurricane Ike (DR-1791), Sept. 2008 — Houston, TX
Debris removal, building restoration, and ancillary services.
= Jce Storm, 2008 — Springfield, MO
= Hurricane Dolly (DR-1780), July 2008 - TX
Debris removal and supplied water relocation equipment.
= Snowstorm, 2006 — Buffalo, NY
= Hurricane Katrina (DR-1603) & (DR-1604), Aug. 2005 — Hattiesburg, MS
Debris removal and multiple ancillary services, 21.5 million cubic yards of debris.
® Hurricane Wilma (DR-1609), Oct. 2005 — Multiple Jurisdictions in FL
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, debris recycling, and disposal.
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Jason Santiago
QC Supervisor

Ash

Environmental

Overview:

Mr. Santiago is a key member of a rapid-response team with over 15 years of experience. He deploys to manage disaster
recovery operations for assigned project client area. Mr. Santiago is the primary liaison with the client and conducts debris
field surveys, facilitates and communicates progress reports, assists client with media briefings and manages disaster
recovery operations. He directs all activities of assigned operations personnel, subcontractors, and vendors in the execution
of contracted scope of work. Mr. Santiago may also assume responsibility of the operational implementation of DMS
plans, supervise site management, debris separation, and reduction crews, ensures proper containment and categorization
of hazardous waste found in the debris stream. He arranges for recycling of appropriate debris materials as per the mission
or task-specific plans in the planning and operational phases. He ensures adherence to work rules, safety and environmental
monitoring guidelines, supervises the loading of reduced debris for transportation to final disposal, ensures debris haul
trucks are loaded within state DOT weight limits, and conducts site closures.

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2001
Mr. Santiago served as the Project Manager, Operations Manager, Quality Control
Manager, DMS Manager, or held other key personnel roles for all of the disaster
recovery and debris removal projects listed below:
= Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — Gulf County and Leon County, FL
Emergency Push, ROW collection and disposal, hazardous tree and stump removal
= Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Collier County, FL
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
® Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Victoria County, TX
Emergency Push, ROW collection and disposal, generator service.

Disaster Recovery Experience
® 14 Years

Areas of Expertise
= DMS Operations

® Project Management
® Recycling
® Quality Control

Training & Certifications
® FEMA S 10, 15b, 100, and

700.

® Flagger/Worker zone Safety
Certification

® USACE CQCM

Education

® Flanagan Highschool, FL

® Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Victoria County & City, TX
ROW collection and disposal, generator services, shelter services.

® Hurricane Matthew, (DR-4284) Oct. 2016 — Chatham County, GA
ROW collection and disposal and Hazardous Tree Removal.

= Severe Storm, Jan 2016 — Collier County & Naples, FL.
ROW debris collection, reduction, and disposal.

= Valley Fire (DR-4240), Dec 2015 - Lake County, CA
Hazardous tree felling and clean up of fire damage and destroyed trees.
= Valley Fire (DR-4240), Oct 2015, Pacific Gas & Electric - Lake County, CA
Hazardous tree felling and clean up of fire damage and destroyed trees.
= Winter Storm Pax (DR-4165) & (EM-3369), Feb. 2014 — Augusta, GA
Park and ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.
® Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct 2012 - NJ
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
® Severe Storm (DR-4046) & (DR-4051), Oct 2011 - MA
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
= Severe Storm and Tornadoes (DR-1994), May 2011 — Springfield, MA
Debris, DMS management, disposal, and hazardous tree mitigation.
® Hurricane Irene (DR-4024-28-34), 2011 — VA, CT, MA
DMS management, collection, and disposal.
= Atlantic Snowstorm, 2010 — Montgomery County, MD
Snow removal operations.
® Hurricane Ike (DR-1791), Sept 2008 — Hardin County, TX
Debris removal, collection, and disposal.
® Hurricane Katrina (DR-1604), Aug 2005 — MS
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, and hazardous tree removal.
= Hurricane Katrina (DR-1604), July 2006 — Plantation, FL.
Debris collection, DMS site management, and disposal.
= Hurricane Charley (DR-1539), 2004 — Charlotte County, FL
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, and hazardous tree mitigation.
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Danny Sides
Operations Supervisor

Overview:

Mr. Sides is one of AshBritt’s Quality Control/Project Managers. He deploys to manage disaster recovery operations for
assigned project client area. He will conduct debris field surveys, facilitate and communicates progress reports, assists
client with media briefings and manages disaster recovery operations. Furthermore, he directs all activities of assigned
operations personnel, subcontractors, and vendors in the execution of contracted scope of work. He will ensure contractual
compliance in areas of technical approach, quality control and safety.

Disaster Recovery Experience
® 8 Years

Areas of Expertise

® Project Management

® Quality Control

® Qperations

Training & Certifications

= FEMA IS 100b,100fda,
100hwa, 100hcb. 100he,
100leb, 100pwb, 100swa,
200b, 200hca, 632a, 7004,
701a, 702a, 703a, 704, 706,
800b

® 40 Hour HAZWOPER

m Certified Building Contractor
-NC

Education

® Bachelors of Science,
Operations Management -

Auburn University

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2010

Mr. Sides served as the Project Manager, Operations Supervisor or Quality Control

Manager for all of the disaster recovery and debris removal projects listed below:

= Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — FDEP
Waterway Debris Removal

= Tubbs/Pocket/Sulphur/Atlas/Redwood Valley/Nuns Fire - 2017 - USACE - CA
Private property fire debris removal, erosion control, air monitoring, and disposal.

® Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Fort Bend County, TX
ROW collection and disposal, HHW, shelter services, sand removal.

® Hurricane Matthew, (DR-4283) Oct. 2016 — Volusia County, FL.
ROW collection and disposal and Hazardous Tree Removal.

= Valley Fire (DR-4240), Dec 2015 - Lake County, CA
Hazardous tree felling and clean up of fire damage and destroyed trees.

® Winter Storm Nemo, Feb 2013 — State of MA
Emergency roadway clearance of snow.

= Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct. 2012 —Berkley, Toms River, Ocean
County, NJ, State of CT
Vessel removal and management, ROW collection, and DMS Management.

® Tropical Storm Debby, July 2012
Collection of C&D demolition debris from ROW to final disposal.

® Hurricane Irene (DR-4024), 2011 — State of VA
Debris collection, removal, and disposal.

= Severe Storm and Tornadoes (DR-1994), May 2011 - Massachusetts
Debris, DMS management, disposal, and hazardous tree mitigation.

= Severe Storm (DR-4046) & (DR-4051), Oct. 2011 - CT
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.

= Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill, FDEP, 2010 — Bay & Gulf County, FL
Mobilization, staging, and deployment of 11,000 linear ft. of deflection boom.

Build & Sell, Inc., Summerfield, NC - 2008 - Present

= Manager
Licensed General Contractor responsible for complete project management of
residential and commercial construction projects. Responsibilities include sales,
marketing, quoting, educating clients about construction requirements and spray
foam insulation, client interfacing to determining design specifications, hiring and
coordination of subcontractors, safety monitoring/enforcement, primary contact
working with local building inspectors to ensure quality control, code compliance,
design accuracy, providing technical support. Experience with metal and wood
framing. Completed over 50 roofing projects ranging from membrane, asphalt, and
metal roofing. Projects include new roofs, re-roofing, repairs, and emergency
tarping. Responsible for managing multiple crews on projects.

Allen Tate/Prudential Carolinas, Greensboro, NC - 2002- 2012

= Broker
Realtor/Broker responsible for building and servicing a customer base of residential
home buyers and sellers. Perform property analysis, interview prospective clients,
accompany clients to property sites, discuss conditions of sale, develop marketing
and draw up and negotiate real estate contracts.
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Ash Michael Wyrick
Environmental Operations Supervisor
Overview:

Mr. Wyrick is a key member of our rapid-response team. He deploys to manage disaster recovery operations for assigned
project client area. He conducts debris field surveys, facilitates, and communicates progress reports, assists client with
media briefings and manages disaster recovery operations. Mr. Wyrick directs all activities of assigned operations
personnel, subcontractors, and vendors in the execution of contracted scope of work. Furthermore, he ensures contractual
compliance in areas of technical approach, quality control, and safety.

Disaster Recovery Experience | Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2008

® 12 Years Mr. Wyrick served as the Operations Manager, Project Manager, Quality Control
Areas of Expertise Manager, or held other key personnel roles for all of the disaster recovery and debris
® Operations removal projects listed below:
® Quality Control ® Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Monroe County, FL.
ke el ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.

= Winter Storm Pax (DR-4165) & (EM-3369), Feb. 2014 - GA & SC

Training & Certifications . .
= FEMA IS 700a Park and ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.

= USACE CQCM for Contractors Ll gr(l):vlvlizll:::\f;z\;l;zﬁ\zfrlllslter Storm and Snowstorm (DR-4106), Feb 2013 — CT
- Arit;;zlerlmr‘sm Certification | g\ ricane Sandy (DR-4086-92), Oct. 2012 — VA & NJ
O Neiftemel el S Vessel removal and management, ROW, and DMS Management.
. = Hurricane Irene (DR-4034), Aug 2011 - CT

ASSOC_I ation Member DMS management, debris collection, and disposal.
Educ.atlor-l = Severe Storm and Tornadoes (DR-1994), May 2011 —Springfield, MA
" University ofArk.ans.'?\s, Debris, DMS management, disposal, and hazardous tree mitigation.

Bachelor of Arts in History - | Haiti Earthquake Response, 2010 - Port Au Prince, Haiti

1994 Ocean shipment of over 300 pieces of heavy equipment, a base camp, and
" Yemen Language Center, conducted debris collection and disposal operations.

Sana’a, Yemen, Modern

Standard Arabic Level 1 -
1997
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James Sellers
Operations Supervisor

Overview:

Mr. Sellers is a key member of a rapid-response team with over 17 years of experience. He deploys to manage disaster
recovery operations for assigned project client area. Mr. Sellers is the primary liaison with the client and conducts debris
field surveys, facilitates and communicates progress reports, assists client with media briefings and manages disaster
recovery operations. He directs all activities of assigned operations personnel, subcontractors, and vendors in the execution
of contracted scope of work. Mr. Sellers may also assume responsibility of the operational implementation of TDSR plans,
supervise site management, debris separation, and reduction crews, ensures proper containment and categorization of
hazardous waste found in the debris stream.

Disaster Recovery Experience
® 18 Years

Areas of Expertise

® Project Management

® Quality Control

Training & Certifications

m Survival, Evasion, Resistance,
and Escape (SERE) Anti-
Terrorism School

® Anti-Terrorism Instructor
School

m Military Police Pre-service
School

® Non-Lethal Individual
Weapons Instructor School

m Military Police Officer Basic
School

® The Basic School

m Officer Candidate School

® Marine Security Guard
School

® Aviation Support Equipment
Technician School

Education

m BS Psychology - Texas A&M

Ash
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Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2014
Mr. Sellers served as the Project Manager, Quality Control Manager, DMS Manager,
or held other key personnel roles for all of the disaster recovery and debris removal
projects listed below:
= Tubbs/Pocket/Sulphur/Atlas/Redwood Valley/Nuns Fire - 2017 - USACE - CA
Private property fire debris removal, erosion control, air monitoring, and disposal.
® Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Charleston County, SC & Chatham County, GA
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Pasadena, TX
ROW collection and disposal, HHW, MRE’s, generator services, shelter services.
= Blue Cut Fire, August 2016 — San Bernardino County, CA
Provided mobile showers, toilets, and other ancillary services
= Soberanes Fire, August 2016 — Monterey County, CA
ROW debris removal for hazardous fire-damaged trees.
® Winter Storm Jonas, Jan 2016 — Rockville, MD
Snow removal operations utilizing heavy equipment.
® Valley Fire (DR-4240), Dec 2015 - Lake County, CA
Hazardous tree felling and clean up of fire damage and destroyed trees.
® Valley Fire (DR-4240), Oct 2015, Pacific Gas & Electric - Lake County, CA
Hazardous tree felling and clean up of fire damage and destroyed trees.
= South Carolina Flooding (DR-4241), Oct 2015 - Charleston, SC
ROW debris collection for vegetative and C&D debris streams.
= Texas Flooding Event (DR-4223), June 2015 - Hidalgo County, TX
Utilized 20 Super Tanker Vac Trucks to relocate 13,500,000 gallons of water.
= Winter Storm Pax (DR-4165) & (EM-3369), Feb. 2014 — Sumter, SC
Park and ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.
Military Service
® (07/12-12/14:  Lieutenant Colonel, Operations Chief, Joint Administrations
Directorate, USSOUTHCOM, Miami, Florida.
® (05/09-07/12:  Major/Lieutenant Colonel, Administration Officer, Office of
Legislative Affairs, Pentagon, Washington, D.C.
= 02/07-04/09: Major, Adjutant, Headquarters 4th Marine Aircraft Wing, New
Orleans, Louisiana.
® (07/06-01/07: Major, United Nations Military Observer in Liberia.
® 12/05-06/06: Captain, Staff Officer, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, HQMC,
Marsh Center, Quantico, Virginia.
® (06/05-12/05: Captain, Officer in Charge, Military Police Detachment, New River
Air Station, North Carolina.
® 12/02-04/05: Captain, Officer In Charge Military Police Section, Marine Wing
Support Squadron 472. Deployed to Iraq as part of OIF 2-II.
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Andy Rudd
Operations Supervisor

Overview:

Mr. Rudd is one of AshBritt’s Quality Control/Project Managers. He deploys to manage disaster recovery operations for
assigned project client area. He will conduct debris field surveys, facilitate and communicates progress reports, assists
client with media briefings and manages disaster recovery operations. Furthermore, he directs all activities of assigned
operations personnel, subcontractors, and vendors in the execution of contracted scope of work. He will ensure contractual
compliance in areas of technical approach, quality control and safety.

Disaster
Experience

® 7 Years

Areas of Expertise
® Project Management
® Quality Control

® Qperations

Recovery

Training & Certifications

= FEMAIS:1,3,5,7,8,10a,11,1
5,16,18.10,18.13,19.10,19.13
,20.13,21.13,22,26,27,31,31.
10,33.10,35.10,55,100,100H
C,100FDA,100FWA,100LEA,1
00HE,100SCA,102,111,120,1
30,139,197,197,200HC,200a,
208,230,235,240,242,244,25
0,253,271,279,288,292,293,3
01,302,324,324a,331,340,34
6,362,366,386,393,394,395,4
03,520,522,546,546a,547,54
8,551,552,630,631,632,650,7
00,701,702,702a,703,704,70
6,775,800b,801,802,803,804,
805,807,808,809,810,811,81
2,813,814,820,821,836,860a,
870,890,901,1900

Education

m Bachelors of Science,

Operations Management -
Auburn University

Ash

Environmental

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2012

Mr. Rudd served as the Project Manager, Operations Supervisor or Quality Control

Manager for all of the disaster recovery and debris removal projects listed below:

= Tubbs/Pocket/Sulphur/Atlas/Redwood Valley/Nuns Fire - 2017 - USACE - CA
Private property fire debris removal, erosion control, air monitoring, and disposal.

® Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — St. Lucie County, FL
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.

® Georgia Severe Winter Storm, 2017 — Atlanta, GA
Snow removal, sand and salt spreading operation.

® Valley Fire (DR-4240), Dec 2015 - Lake County, CA
Hazardous tree felling and clean up of fire damage and destroyed trees.

= Winter Storm Pax (DR-4165) & (EM-3369), Feb. 2014 — Augusta, GA
Park and ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.

= Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), 2013 - NJDEP
Waterway debris removal, vessel removal and management.

= Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct. 2012 — Belmar, NJ
Sand Screening, beach restoration, demolition of buildings.

Harbor Homes, Storm Shelter Division, 2012

® Field Representative
Duties include sales of storm shelters to communities and individuals. Also tracking
the manufacturing and delivery schedule, arranging transportation and servicing the
unit after the sale.

O’Brien’s Response Management - 2011

m Operations Coordinator/Field Supervisor
Springfield Massachusetts, Disaster #1994 & Fayetteville NC, Disaster # 1969
Responsibilities included but not limited to organize and to synchronize the daily
activities of Field Supervisors in the debris removal operations. Authorized project
schedules and timelines of subcontractors to provide the required document for
disaster expenditures.

Disaster, Strategies, and Ideas (DSI) - 2011

= State Closeout Specialist — Sr. Federal Grants Specialist
Miami Florida, Disaster #1602 & 1609, Rhode Island Flood, Disaster #1894
Public Assistance duties were to conduct field examinations and perform a variety of
tasks directed at the verifying cause, determining the extent, and estimating the
repair/replacement cost of damage to personal, real, and business property that
resulted from a catastrophe that was declared a disaster. Responsible for
communicating with the public or by phone resolutions on delays or dilemmas that
occur which may prevent disaster recovery. Collected audited and approved data for
input into the Final Reconciliation Report database and submitting the data to FEMA
for approval.

Metric Engineering - 2009 - 2010

= Inspector/Debris Monitor
Authorized project schedules, and provided timelines for disaster expenditures, and
tracking reimbursable costs. Responsible for monitoring removal of eligible storm-
generated debris from various roads and issued the load tickets to subcontractors.
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Fernando Neris
Operations Supervisor

Overview:

Mr. Neris is one of AshBritt’s Quality Control/Project Managers. He deploys to manage disaster recovery operations for
assigned project client area. He will conduct debris field surveys, facilitate and communicates progress reports, assists
client with media briefings and manages disaster recovery operations. Furthermore, he directs all activities of assigned
operations personnel, subcontractors, and vendors in the execution of contracted scope of work. He will ensure contractual
compliance in areas of technical approach, quality control and safety.

Disaster Recovery Experience
® 19 Years

Areas of Expertise

® Project Management

® Quality Control

® Qperations

Training & Certifications

® USACE CQCM for Contractors

® Professional Engineer: State
of Florida P.E. # 52042

® Certified General Contractor:
State of Florida CGC1509136

= 40 Hour HAZWOPER

® Groundwater Modeling
Workshop: University of
Central Florida

Education

® Bachelor of Science in
Environmental Engineering:
University of Central Florida,
1991
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Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2002

Mr. Neris served as the Project Manager, Operations Supervisor or Quality Control

Manager for all of the disaster recovery and debris removal projects listed below:

= Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Orange County & City of Orlando, FL
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.

® Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Texas
ROW collection and disposal, HHW, Vac Truck, shelter services.

® Hurricane Matthew (DR-4286), 2016 — Charleston & Colleton County, SC
ROW collection and disposal and Hazardous Tree Removal.

® Severe Storm (DR-4046) & (DR-4051), Oct. 2011 - CT & MA
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.

= Winter Storm Pax (DR-4165) & (EM-3369), Feb. 2014 — Augusta, GA
Park and ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.

= Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), 2013 - NJDEP
Waterway debris removal, vessel removal and management.

= Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct. 2012 — Belmar, NJ
Sand Screening, beach restoration, demolition of buildings.

® Tornado, 2011 — Tuscaloosa, AL
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.

® Hurricane Irene (DR-4034), 2011 - MA
Emergency road clearance and road repair.

® Hurricane Ike (DR-1791), Sept. 2008 — Orange County, TX
Debris removal, building restoration, and ancillary services.

= Hurricane Katrina (DR-1603), Aug. 2005 — Jackson & George County, MS
Debris removal and multiple ancillary services to remove 21.5 million CY of debris.

= Hurricane Wilma (DR-1609), Oct. 2005 - Collier County
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, debris recycling, and disposal.

® Hurricane Frances (DR-1545) & Jeanne (DR-1561), Sept. 2004 — Central FL.
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, hazardous tree mitigation.

Dorado Services, Inc., 1999 - Present

= Chief Executive Officer
President and Chief Executive Officer of General Contracting and Environmental
Engineering Services firm, responsible for all daily operations, financial
management, business development, contract management, project management,
and personnel management.

Gator Environmental, Inc. - 1996 - 2000

= Director of Operations & Engineering, QA/QC Officer; Orlando, Florida
Mr. Neris was the primary point of contact with government agencies, private
clients, prime contractors, subcontractors and suppliers on all project technical and
financial matters.

Remediation Technologies, Inc. - 1994 - 1996

= Project Director, QA/QC Officer; Daytona, Florida
Project Director on numerous environmental remediation projects responsible for
the preparation and implementation of all environmental Remedial Action Plans
(RAPs) and Contamination Assessment Reports (CARs).
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Eric Davis
Operations Supervisor

Overview:

Mr. Davis is one of AshBritt’s Quality Control/Project Managers. He deploys to manage disaster recovery operations for
assigned project client area. He will conduct debris field surveys, facilitate and communicates progress reports, assists
client with media briefings and manages disaster recovery operations. Furthermore, he directs all activities of assigned
operations personnel, subcontractors, and vendors in the execution of contracted scope of work. He will ensure contractual
compliance in areas of technical approach, quality control and safety.

Disaster
Experience

® 20 Years

Areas of Expertise
® Project Management
® Quality Control

® Qperations

® Arborist

Training & Certifications

® [SA Certified Arborist

® [SA Certified Master
Arborist - NY0O615A

® OH, Department of
Agriculture Commercial
Applicator (6A, CORE)

® Board Member, Ohio
Chapter ISA, 2013-present

® Ohio Tree Care Conference,
Commercial Chair - 2011-
2013

Recovery

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2002
Mr. Davis served as the Project Manager, Operations Supervisor or Quality Control
Manager for all of the disaster recovery and debris removal projects listed below:
= Tubbs/Pocket/Sulphur/Atlas/Redwood Valley/Nuns Fire - 2017 - USACE - CA
Private property fire debris removal, erosion control, air monitoring, and disposal.
® Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Florida, Georgia, South Carolina
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
® Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Texas
ROW collection and disposal, HHW, MRE’s, generator services, shelter services.
® Hurricane Matthew (DR-4286), 2016 — Volusia County, FL
ROW collection and disposal and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Winter Storm Pax (DR-4165) & (EM-3369), Feb. 2014 — Marion County, SC &
Augusta, GA - Park and ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.
= Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct. 2012 — NJ
ROW collection, Sand Screening, beach restoration, demolition of buildings.
m Severe Storm (DR-4046) & (DR-4051), Oct. 2011 - MA
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
® Hurricane Irene (DR-4034), 2011 - MA
Emergency road clearance and road repair.
= Spowstorm, 2011 — Virginia DOT
= Tornado, 2011 — Fayetteville, NC
Debris collection, removal, and disposal.
= Severe Storm and Tornadoes (DR-1994), May 2011 — Springfield, MA
ROW collection, DMS management, disposal, and hazardous tree mitigation.
m Atlantic Snowstorm, 2010 — Alexandria, VA
Snow removal operations.
= Hurricane Ike (DR-1791), Sept. 2008 — Houston, TX
Debris removal, building restoration, and ancillary services.
® Hurricane Dolly (DR-1780), July 2008 - Hidalgo County, TX
Debris removal and supplied water relocation equipment.
® Snowstorm, 2006 — Buffalo, NY
® Hurricane Katrina (DR-1603), Aug. 2005 — New Orleans & Hattiesburg, MS
Debris removal and multiple ancillary services to remove 21.5 million CY of debris.
= Hurricane Wilma (DR-1609), Oct. 2005 - Collier County
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, debris recycling, and disposal.
= Hurricane Frances (DR-1545) & Jeanne (DR-1561), Sept. 2004 — Central FL
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, hazardous tree mitigation.
Tree Care Inc., 1998 - Present
= Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Davis has become a Board-Certified Master Arborist in 2010. Currently less than
2% of the Arborists in the United States have received Board Certification. Eric is
the Only Board-Certified Master Arborist in the Miami Valley and one of the first
ten to receive this certification in the State of Ohio. There are currently less than 400
Board-Certified Master Arborists in the United States.
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Ryan Beeghly
Operations Supervisor

Overview:

Ryan is a partner of Beeghly Tree Service LLC, involved with the financial management, logistics, marketing, and day-
to-day operations of the company. Leads company field operational support in the execution of debris recovery operations
for all scopes of work (ROW Collection, Hazardous Tree and Stump removal). Performs project management/quality
control functions as part of the AshBritt CQC team.

Disaster Recovery Experience

m 12 Years

Areas of Expertise

= DMS Management

® Recycling

® Disposal

® Qperations

® Project Management

Training & Certifications

m [SA Certified Arborist

® Maryland Licensed Tree
Expert

® PA Licensed Pesticide
Applicator

® CPR & First Aid Certified

= MSHA 40-hour training
certification

® FEMA Debris Management

Certification

® USACE-Construction Quality
Management for Contractors

Certification
m Utility Line Clearance

Certification in accordance

with ANSI Z133.1
Education

® Somerset Area High School,

Somerset, PA.

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2002
Mr. Beeghly served as the Project Manager, Operations Manager, Quality Control
Manager, Operations Supervisor, or held other key personnel roles for all of the
disaster recovery and debris removal projects listed below:
= Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — Multiple cities within Volusia County, FL
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
® Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Victoria County, TX
Emergency Push, ROW collection and disposal, generator service.
® Hurricane Matthew (DR-4283), 2016 — St. Johns County, FL
ROW collection and disposal, Sand Screening, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Winter Storm Jonas, Jan 2016 — Multiple Jurisdictions in MD & VA
Snow removal operations utilizing heavy equipment.
= Winter Storm Pax (DR-4165) & (EM-3369), Feb. 2014 — Augusta, GA
ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.
= Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct. 2012 - NY & NJ
Vessel removal and management, ROW, and DMS Management.
= Snowstorm, 2011 — Virginia DOT
® Tornado, 2011 — Fayetteville, NC
Debris collection, removal, and disposal.
® Tornado, 2011 — Tuscaloosa, AL
® Severe Storm (DR-4046) & (DR-4051), Oct. 2011 - MA
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
® Hurricane Irene (DR-4024-28-34), 2011 - CT, MA
DMS management, collection, and disposal.
= Severe Storm and Tornadoes (DR-1994), May 2011 - Massachusetts
Debris, DMS management, disposal, and hazardous tree mitigation.
® Atlantic Snowstorm, 2010 — Alexandria, VA
Snow removal operations.
= Hurricane Ike (DR-1791), Sept. 2008 — Houston, TX
Debris removal, building restoration, and ancillary services.
® Jce Storm, 2008 — Springfield, MO
® Hurricane Dolly (DR-1780), July 2008 - TX
Debris removal and supplied water relocation equipment.
® Snowstorm, 2006 — Buffalo, NY
= Hurricane Katrina (DR-1603) & (DR-1604), Aug. 2005 — Hattiesburg, MS
Debris removal and multiple ancillary services, 21.5 million cubic yards of debris.
® Hurricane Wilma (DR-1609), Oct. 2005 — Multiple Jurisdictions in FL
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, debris recycling, and disposal.
® Hurricane Rita, 2005 - Louisiana.
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Blake Beeghly
Operations Supervisor

Overview:

Blake is a partner of Beeghly Tree Service LLC, involved with the financial management, logistics, marketing, and day-
to-day operations of the company. Leads company field operational support in the execution of debris recovery operations
for all scopes of work (ROW Collection, Hazardous Tree and Stump removal). Performs project management/quality
control functions as part of the AshBritt CQC team.

Disaster Recovery Experience
® 13 Years

Areas of Expertise

= DMS Management

® Recycling

® Disposal

® Qperations

® Project Management

Training & Certifications

® USACE-Construction Quality
Management for Contractors
Certification

® FEMA Debris Management
Certification

m FEMA'’s Flood Mitigation
Certification

= MSHA Mine Safety
Certification

Education

® Somerset Area High School,
Somerset, PA.

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2002
Mr. Beeghly served as the Project Manager, Operations Manager, Quality Control
Manager, Operations Supervisor, or held other key personnel roles for all of the
disaster recovery and debris removal projects listed below:
= Hurricane Irma, Sept. 2017 — St. Johns County, FL
ROW collection and disposal, Beach Clean up, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
® Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Victoria County, TX
Emergency Push, ROW collection and disposal, generator service.
® Hurricane Matthew (DR-4283), 2016 — St. John County, FL
ROW collection and disposal, Sand Screening, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
= Winter Storm Pax (DR-4165), Feb. 2014 — County/City of Sumter, SC
ROW debris removal, management, and disposal.
= Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct. 2012 - NY & NJ
Vessel removal and management, ROW, and DMS Management.
= Snowstorm, 2011 — Virginia DOT
= Tornado, 2011 — Fayetteville, NC
Debris collection, removal, and disposal.
® Tornado, 2011 — Tuscaloosa, AL
® Severe Storm (DR-4046) & (DR-4051), Oct. 2011 - MA
ROW, DMS Management, and multiple other debris services.
® Hurricane Irene (DR-4024-28-34), 2011 - MA
DMS management, collection, and disposal.
® Severe Storm and Tornadoes (DR-1994), May 2011 - Massachusetts
Debris, DMS management, disposal, and hazardous tree mitigation.
® Atlantic Snowstorm, 2010 — Alexandria, VA
Snow removal operations.
= Hurricane Ike (DR-1791), Sept. 2008 — Houston, TX
Debris removal, building restoration, and ancillary services.
= Jce Storm, 2008 — Springfield, MO
® Hurricane Dolly (DR-1780), July 2008 - TX
Debris removal and supplied water relocation equipment.
= Snowstorm, 2006 — Buffalo, NY
® Hurricane Katrina (DR-1603) & (DR-1604), Aug. 2005 — Hattiesburg, MS
Debris removal and multiple ancillary services, 21.5 million cubic yards of debris.
® Hurricane Wilma (DR-1609), Oct. 2005 — Multiple Jurisdictions in FL
ROW debris removal, DMS site management, debris recycling, and disposal.
® Hurricane Rita, 2005 - Louisiana.
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Stephen Ackroyd
Safety Officer

Overview:

Responsible for establishing and communicating mission safety rules, ensuring vehicle, vessel, and equipment safety
inspections are to specifications, preparing weekly safety meeting agendas, investigating accidents, implementing and
reviewing DMS Site-specific Safety and Health Plans and updating as appropriate, performing structural safety
inspections, including the DMS inspection towers. He serves as a liaison with client safety representative(s).

Disaster =~ Recovery

Experience

m 5 Years

Areas of Expertise

® Occupational Safety

® Response

® Debris Removal

® Training Seminars

Training &

Certifications

® 30-hour OSHA
Construction
Safety Course

m USACE: 40 Hr. EM
385-1-1

= USACE:
Construction
Quality
Management for
Contractors (NAB-
03-14-06001)

= OSHA: 40 Hr.
Hazwoper

= OSHA: 8 Hr.
Hazwoper refresher

= FEMA: 1S100, 1S200,
1S700, IS800

® OSHA Safety and
Health Standards
for the Construction
Industry training
program (OSHA
510)

® OSHA: OTI 500
Trainer Course for
Construction
Industry

= ARC: First
Aid/CPR/AED

Education

® United States Coast
Guard Boot Camp
Cape May, NJ

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2015
Retired Chief Petty Officer with 22 years of Coast Guard experience. Expert in Navigation, Ship
Handling, Radio Telephone Communications and Search and Rescue. Over four (4) years of
management experience as a Port Captain. Three (3) years of passenger vessel operating and
maintenance experience. Seven (7) years of safety experience in the construction industry.
Conscientious and detail oriented, with good follow through. Excellent communication abilities
and interpersonal skills. Project a disciplined and professional image. Steve has served as the
Environmental Health and Safety Manager, Site Safety Health Officer, or held other crucial
roles in all of the disaster recovery and debris removal projects listed below:
® Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — Panhandle, FL, USACE, GDOT, FDEP
Road Clearance, ROW and Waterway collection and disposal, and hazardous trees
= Tubbs/Pocket/Sulphur/Atlas/Redwood Valley/Nuns Fire — Oct. 2017 - USACE - CA
Private property debris removal, erosion control, air monitoring, & disposal.
® Valley Fire (DR-4240), Oct 2015, Pacific Gas & Electric - Lake County, CA
Hazardous tree felling and clean up of fire damage and destroyed trees.
® Valley Fire (DR-4240), Oct 2015 - Lake County, CA
Hazardous tree felling and clean up of fire damage and destroyed trees.
Vac Vision Environmental, LLC. FL: Sept 2016
® Safety Manager
Development and implement safety plans, inspect job sites, machinery, and safety
equipment. Identify and correct potential hazards, ensuring compliance of safety
regulations. Investigate workplace accidents and injuries to determine causes and create
preventative measures. Conduct safety meetings, develop and conduct safety and health
training for workers and Management. Conduct job hazard analysis to determine potential
workplace hazards and develop corrective actions. Ensure compliance of all FMCSA
regulations for the Vac Vision fleet.
Cashman Dredging & Marine Contracting, MA: 2015
B Vessel Traffic System Manager
Recorded all vessel and equipment movements to establish current locations of project
resources in order to update local authorities and emergency resources as part of the
Emergency Action Plan within the 40 miles of project area. Investigated workplace
accidents and injuries to determine root causes and preventative measures. Maintained the
communications plan and recorded project communications. Facilitated emergency
response drills with local resources (twice annually). Conducted monthly drills and
training with dredge operators and fueling details. Conduct job hazard analysis to
determine potential workplace hazards and develop corrective actions.
National Response Corporation, FL: June 2010
® Marine Technical Manager Florida Peninsula Command Post, Miami
Support of the Gulf Oil Spill (MC 252)
United States Coast Guard (ret.): 1979
® USCGC Venturous (210 ft Medium Endurance Cutter)
Assigned duties: Deck Watch Officer, Assistant Navigator, Helicopter Control Officer,
Navigation and, Seamanship Training Team, Responsible for upkeep of nautical charts and
publications, Department Supply Officer, Law Enforcement Boarding Officer.
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Mark Perez
Safety Officer

Overview:

Responsible for establishing and communicating mission safety rules, ensuring vehicle, vessel, and equipment safety
inspections are to specifications, preparing weekly safety meeting agendas, investigating accidents, implementing and
reviewing DMS Site-specific Safety and Health Plans and updating as appropriate, performing structural safety
inspections, including the DMS inspection towers. He serves as a liaison with client safety representative(s).

Disaster
Experience
m 22 Years
Areas of Expertise

® Occupational Safety
® Training Seminars

Recovery

Training &

Certifications

® 30-hour OSHA
Construction
Safety Course

= OSHA 510

m USACE: 40 Hr. EM
385-1-1

= FEMA 300 & 700

® Biological and
Chemical Agents of
Bioterrorism
Certification - FDEP

® Clandestine Drug
Lab awareness
Training -FDEP

= HAZWOPER
Refresher 40 hr. -
SHARPS 1998

® Confined Space
Refresher 8 hr.

= HAZWOPER
Supervisor 8 hr

® OSHA 30 #36-
601283002 - 2015

® J.S. Department of
Homeland Security
TWIC - 2015

® Boaters Safety
#55970 -FDEP

m ATV Safety #82133
-FDEP 1997

® First Aid / CPR /
AED instructor

Education

® North Miami Beach
High, Miami, FL

Ash

Environmental

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2012
Mr. Perez has 22 years of experience in public safety and private sector emergency response
operations. Mark has served as the Environmental Health and Safety Manager, Quality Control
Manager, Operations Manager, or held other crucial roles in all of the disaster recovery and
debris removal projects listed below:
® Hurricane Michael — Oct. 2018 — USACE, GDOT, Leon County, Tallahassee

Road Clearance, ROW and Waterway collection and disposal, and hazardous trees
® Hurricane Harvey, Aug. 2017 — Texas

ROW collection and disposal, HHW, MRE’s, generator services, shelter services.
® Hurricane Matthew (DR-4284), Oct. 2016 — Chatham County & Pooler, GA

ROW collection and disposal, Sand Screening, and Hazardous Tree Removal.
® Hurricane Sandy (DR-4085-6), Oct. 2012 - NJ

Vessel removal and management, ROW, and DMS Management.

Professional Experience

Ace Emergency Response Special Services Tampa, FL. 1982 — Present

Compliance Safety Manager

m Install New and used production equipment used within the food service industry

= Commercial and Residential remodeling construction projects

® Q/C within various production facilities, FDOT highway inspections

® Health & Safety Manager for various construction project throughout the U.S, trainer in
First — Aid, CPR, AED and Hazmat, and Confined Space Rescue trainer

= Contract with Lab’s and University for HEPA filters replacement requiring level A or B
hazmat suits with SCBA

® Emergency spill response to incidents call in from FDEP, local F.D or Law Enforcement
agency

Jay Cashman Dredging Quincy, MA. Site Safety Officer

Remediation of PCB on the Hudson River and Champlain Canal (April 2015 —

December 2015)

® Tampa Harbor Dredging for the U. S. Army Core of Engineers (November 2015 — August
2016)

® Endorse and enforce HASP

® Provide technical expertise and direction to eliminate the hazard

® Crews on site up to 1,000 persons for all departments from maintenance to boat captains

® Marine Vessel Operation

® Coordinate all aspects of HASP with all subcontractors and vendors

American Compliance Tech. Naples, FL

Environmental Compliance and Safety Manager 2008 — 2010

® Perform emergency spill response to clients, and assist hazmat response unit

® Inspector for FDEP overseeing contractors working clean up (Deep Water Horizon Spill)
in Panama City, Florida with 12 contractors and 700 staff, 400 boats in the water

m Site Safety Officer

= Emergency spill response to all critical incidents

® Conduct and complete all investigations for environmental concerns, violations, hazmat
spill training and response to fuel spills
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Jackie Ryan
Document Controls Manager

Overview:

Mrs. Ryan manages numerous contract and documents for AshBritt. She is self-motivated and possess the ability to work
in a fast paced environment with changing priorities and deadlines. She has strong organizational skills with the ability to
prioritize assignments while simultaneously working on and managing multiple tasks. She is detail oriented and has the
ability to work independently with limited or no oversight.

Years of Experience

® 29 Years

Areas of Expertise

®m Microsoft Office: Excel,
Word, Outlook, Powerpoint,
Access; SharePoint

®m Adobe Acrobat; Infor
(Lawson); SAP Ariba &
Meditract (electronic
contract processing system)

® Enterprise Content
Management (ECM -
electronic invoice approval
system

= DocuSign,

m ServiceNow

= Workday

® Caspio

Education

= BBA with a Major in
Management, Florida
Atlantic University, Boca
Raton, FI

Select AshBritt Experience: Since 2019

Contract Manager

Manages the lifecycle of client contracts ensuring that the terms and conditions are

mutually beneficial for all parties. Responsible for data integrity in Contract

Management System. Implements a myriad of agreements, including subcontractor

agreements, disposal agreement and land use agreements and provides operational

support to all Regional Managers during disastrous events.

® Hurricane Sally, Sept 2020 — Escambia County, FL
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal

® Hurricane Laura, Sept 2020 — Orange County, TX
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal

® Tropical Storm Isaias, Aug 2020 - NY & CT
ROW collection, DMS, hazardous tree and limb removal, disposal

= COVID-19 Shelters, April 2020, Massachusetts
Sheltering oversight for 5 medical shelters for 1900 COVID patients

® Tropical Storm Imelda, Jan 2020, Orange County, TX
Processed and hauled C&D debris from the DMS to the final disposal site

® Hurricane Dorian, Sept 2019 — Charleston, SC
ROW collection, and disposal, hazardous tree and limb removal

Cancer Treatment Centers of America, Boca Raton Fl Jan - Nov 2018
Supply Chain Advisor

® Developed and presented an interim centralized contract review process to executive
team of each hospital (5 hospitals nation-wide )

m Assisted with the development of contract management system (SAP Ariba)
including customized reports, dashboards, created electronic contract form, order of
contract review, electronic signatures, etc.

® Developed complex solicitation documents and facilitated the entire sourcing and
contracting process including vendor search, proposal evaluation, and negotiations

Memorial Healthcare System, Hollywood, FL 2005-2017

RFP Sourcing Director

® Provided daily supervision to staff, including hiring, training, evaluations,
assignment and monitoring goals, approving time off, assigning and reviewing
projects, contracts, RFPs/RFQs, etc.

® Consistently reviewed vendor spend and developed sourcing strategies for future
cost savings opportunities without jeopardizing quality service levels

® Responsible for developing and managing complex, cross-functional, enterprise-
wide multi-million dollar strategic sourcing tasks for all Departments (I.T., Clinical
and Operational) and engaging all stakeholder teams and business units

North Broward Hospital District - Ft. Lauderdale, FL 1984-2005
Contracts Coordinator, Contract Administration & Compliance

m Assisted in drafting specifications for Request for Proposals (RFP) Request for
Qualifications (RFQ) and Formal Bids and participated in scoring/selection.
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AshBritt, Inc. Litigation Statement & Summary

Litigation Involving AshBritt, Inc. and Subcontractors (Filed Past 5 Years as of April 6, 2021)

Source: Moskowitz, Mandell, Salim & Simowitz, P.A., Ft. Lauderdale, FL

Project Name, if any

Superstorm Sandy

Superstorm Sandy

California Wildfires

California Wildfires

Hurricane Matthew

Hurricane Michael

California Wildfires

Case Name/ Monetary Claim &
Date Served Pleading Subject Matter Description Case ID Status
09/27/17 Second Amended Class Sean Wall, et al., v. Bil-Jim Construction Co.,  3:15-CV-08982-PGS-TJB Settled.
Action Complaint Inc., et al. United States District Court, District
of New Jersey
Claim by subcontractor employees for failure
to pay prevailing wages
01/05/18 Complaint Ashbritt, Inc. v. Bil-Jim Construction Co., Case No. 18-cv-60265-DPG Dismissed as part of
Inc. United States District Court, Wall v. Bil-Jim
Southern District of Florida settlement referenced
Declaratory Relief and Damages above.
03/07/18 Supplemental and Amended Sun Industries, L.L.C. v. Lawson Suit# 44124 Div. D Settled. Hurricane Irma
Petition Environmental Services L.L.C., et al 18™ Judicial District Court, Parrish
of West Baton Rouge, State of
Damages — Breach of Contract Louisiana
03/12/18 Complaint Timothy Barna v. Ashbritt Environmental Case No. SCV-262129 Settled.
Superior  Court
Subcontractor employee wage County
claim/Interpleader Action of Sonoma
03/22/18 Complaint OK’S Cascade Company, LLC v Ashbritt Case No. CACE-18-005966 (02) Settled. Hurricane Irma
Environmental Services, Inc. Circuit Court of the 17" Judicial
Circuit in and for Broward County,
Breach of Contract Florida
04/13/18 Complaint Matthew Miskimon, et al v. Ashbritt, Inc., et Case No. SCV-262302 Settled.
al. Superior  Court
County of Sonoma
Claims by subcontractor employees for
failure to pay prevailing wages
05/10/18 Complaint J Schum Transport , LLC v. Ashbritt, Inc. Case No. CACE-18-010237 (13) Settled. Hurricane Irma
Circuit Court of the 17" Judicial
Breach of Contract Circuit in and for Broward County,
Florida
06/07/18 Complaint Gonzalez & Sons Equipment, Inc. v. Ashbritt Case No. 2018-017893-CA-01 Settled. Hurricane Irma
Environmental Services, Inc. Circuit Court of the 11™ Judicial
Circuit in and for Miami-Dade
Breach of Contract County, Florida
06/14/18 Complaint Aftermath Disaster Recovery, Inc. v. Case No. CACE-18-012843 (09) Settled.
Asbhbritt, Inc. Circuit Court of the 17" Judicial
Circuit in and for Broward County,
Breach of Contract Florida
08/15/18 Complaint Aquarius Land Holdings, LLC and Vitiello Case No. CACE-18-019095 (25) Settled. Hurricane Irma
Recycling, LLC f/k/a Aquarius Recycling, Circuit Court of the 17" Judicial
LLC v. Ashbritt, Inc. Circuit in and for Broward County,
Florida
Breach of Contract
08/17/18 Complaint Moorhead Brothers, Inc. v. Ashbritt Case No. CACE-18-019380 (02) Settled. Hurricane Irma
Environmental Services, Inc. Circuit Court of the 17% Judicial
Circuit in and for Broward County,
Breach of Contract Florida
05/21/19 Amended Complaint Ressler’s Professional Tree Service, Inc. v. Case No. 2019-CA-303 Settled.
AshBritt, Inc. Circuit Court of the 8™ Judicial
Circuit in and for Levy County,
Breach of Contract Florida
05/31/19 Class Action Complaint for Gary Dillow v. ABC Landscaping & Case No. SCV-264537 Pending.
Damages Excavation, Inc.; AshBritt, Inc., et al. Superior  Court
County of Sonoma
Claim by subcontractor employees for failure
to pay wages
07/05/19 Original Petition Mo-Vac Environmental, Inc. v. AshBritt, Inc. Cause No. CL-19-3360-A Settled.

Breach of Contract.

County Court, Hidalgo County,

Texas

Hurricane Harvey




AshBritt, Inc. Litigation Statement & Summary
Litigation Involving AshBritt, Inc. and Subcontractors (Filed Past 5 Years as of April 6, 2021)

Project Name, if any
Hurricane Michael

Source: Moskowitz, Mandell, Salim & Sii itz, P.A., Ft. Lauderdale, FL
Case Name/ Monetary Claim &
Date Served Pleading Subject Matter Description Case ID Status
07/22/19 Complaint AshBritt, Inc. v. NDERT, LLC Case No. CACE-19-011816 (14) Dismissed.
Circuit Court of the 17" Judicial
Breach of Contract Circuit in and for Broward
County, Florida
07/22/19 Complaint L.T. Group, Inc. v. AshBritt, Inc. Case No. CACE-19-007202 Settled.
Circuit Court of the 17" Judicial
Breach of Contract Circuit in and for Broward

County, Florida

Hurricane Irma




ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Attachment E

** Please see the following pages for AshBritt’s Attachment **
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ATTACHMENT E

TRENCH SAFETY ACT FORM

This form must be completed and signed by the Proposer. Failure to complete this form may result in
the proposal being declared non-responsive.

Proposer acknowledges that the Florida Trench Safety Act, Section 553.60 et. Seq., which became
effective October 1, 1990, shall be in effect during the period following execution of the Contract
Documents. The Proposer by signing and submitting the proposal is, in writing, assuring that it will
perfarm any trench excavation in accordance with applicable trench safety standards.

Proposer herein acknowledges that the cost for compliance to the Florida Trench Safety Act is included
in the applicable items of this Proposal.

The Proposer is, and the CITY is not, responsible to review or assess Proposer's safety precautions,
programs of costs, of the means, methods, techniques or technique adequacy, reasonableness of cost,
sequences of procedures of any safety precaution, program or cost, including but not limited to,
compliance with any and all requirements of Florida Statute Section 553.60 et. Seq. cited as the Trench
Safety Act". Proposer is, and the CITY and ENGINEER are not, responsible to determine, if any safety
or safety related standards apply to the project, including but not iimited to, the Trench Safety Act’

'gz@ca.z wlure /;) cdMNe &“/ 52/'

( itnf§s Name (J Signature Dow Knight
Jacqueline Ryan AshBritt, Inc.
Witness Printed Name Contractor Name

Senior Vice President

Title

04/02/2021

Date
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Attachment F

** Please see the following pages for AshBritt’s Attachment **
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ATTACHMENT F

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CONFORMANCE

WITH O.S.H.A. STANDARDS

TQO: CITY OF KEY WEST

Contractor's Name:  AshBritt, Inc. , hereby acknowledge and agree
that I/'We have the sole responsibility for compliance with all requirements of the Federal Occupational
Safety and Health Act of 1970, and all State and Local Safety and Health regulations, and agree to
indemnify and hold harmless the CITY, its officers, agents, employees, and consuitants against any
and all legal liabilty or loss the CITY, its officers, agents, employees, and consultants may incur due to

failure to comply with such act.

é\’-u.fg { /%' 'k!if'zg~%,luf AshBritt, Inc.

ATTEST J/ CONTRACTOR NAME

Jaﬁ—fmuémn pﬁmw By: &N Z——//

iATTfSTLJ Dow Knight
\

Title: Senior Vice President

04/02/2021

DATE
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ATTACHMENT
G

COPY OF STATE CORPORATE FILINGS; OR ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
AS
REQUIRED BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE, FLORIDA.

At the time of proposal, the proposer must demonstrate that he holds, as a minimum, the following licenses
and certifications:

e License(s) required by the State of Florida
Or
e Avalid competency card issued by the City of Key West or any Florida County that has reciprocity
with the City of Key West.

Upon award the Proposer agrees to obtain a City of Key West Business Tax Receipt, Classification of Demo
Specialty Contractor and a Competency Card in the same classification.

Please see attached
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE
Attachment G

* Florida Licenses

; X Ron DeSantis, Governor Halsey Beshears, Secretary

dbjer

STATE OF FLORIDA

' DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR HEREIN:IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE
PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 489, FLORIDA'STATUTES

BATISTA, GREGORIO

ASHBRITT INC
3731 SW 47TH AVE SUITE 403
DAVIE FL 33314

LICENSE NUMBER: CGC060313
EXPIRATION DATE: AUGUST 31, 2022

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

Do not alter this document in any form.

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

RICK SCOTT, GOVERNOR JONATHAN ZACHEM, SECRETARY

dbjer
STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS-AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD

THE POLLUTANT STORAGE SYSTEMS CONTRACTOR HEREIN.IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE
PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 489, FLORIDA'STATUTES

NOBLE, JOHN WILLIAM JR

ASHBRITTINC
565 E HILLSBORO BLVD
DEERFIELD-BEACH = FL 33441

LICENSE NUMBER: PCC056744

EXPIRATION-DATE: AUGUST 31, 2020
Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

Do not alter this document in any form.

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL

RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

BROWARD COUNTY LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

115 8. Andrews Ave., Rm. A-100, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301-1895 — 954-831-4000
VALID OCTOBER 1,2020 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30,2021

: ipt #:189-4074
; DBA:ASHBRITT INC : Receipt #:ALL OTHER TYPES CONTRACTOR
Business Name: Business Type! oo uTaNT STORACE CONTR)
Owner Name: JOHN WILLIAM NCBLE JE Business Opened:03 /06 /1996
Business Location: 565 E HILLSBORO BLVD State/County/Cert/Reqg:PCC056744
DEERFIELD BEACH Exemption Code:

Business Phone: 954-973-9200

Rooms Seats Employees Machines Professionals
14
For Vending Business Only
Number of Machines: Vending Type:
Tax Amount Transfer Fee NSF Fee Penalty Prior Years Collection Cost Total Paid
54.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.00

THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT This tax is levied for the privilege of doing business within Broward County and is
non-regulatory in nature. You must meet all County and/or Municipality planning
WHEN VALIDATED and zoning requirements. This Business Tax Receipt must be transferred when

the business is sold, business name has changed or you have moved the
business location. This receipt does not indicate that the business is legal or that
it is in compliance with State or local laws and regulations.

Mailing Address:

ASHBRITT INC Receipt #WWW-19-00212838
565 E HILLSBORO BLVD Paid 09/18/2020 54.00
DEERFIELD BEACH, FL 33441

BROWARD COUNTY LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT
115 S. Andrews Ave., Rm. A-100, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301-1895 — 954-831-4000
VALID OCTOBER 1, 2020 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

DBA: Receipt #: 189-4074
ASHBRITT INC

Business Name: Business Type:ALL CTHER TYPES CONTRACTOR
{POLLUTANT STORAGE CONTR)

Owner Name:; JOHN WILLIZM NOBLE JR Business Opened: 03 /06 /1996
Business Location: 565 E HILLSBORO BLVD State/County/Cert/Req: pccos6744
DEERFIELD BEACH Exemption Code:

Business Phone: 954-973-9200

Rooms Seats Employees Machines Professionals
14
Signature For Vending Business Only
Number of Machines: Vending Type:
Tax Amount Transfer Fee NSF Fee Penalty Frior Years Collection Cost Total Paid
54 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.00

Receipt #WWW-19-00212838
Paid 09/18/2020 54.00
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

State of Florida
Department of State

[ certify from the records of this office that ASHBRITT, INC. is a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of Florida, filed on October 28, 1992.

The document number of this corporation 1s P92000000600.

[ further certify that said corporation has paid all fees due this office through
December 31, 2021, that its most recent annual report/uniform business report
was filed on January 20, 2021, and that its status is active.

[ further certify that said corporation has not filed Articles of Dissolution.

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capital, this

the Twentieth day of January,
2021

R Mfie

Secretary of State

Tracking Number: 6194070168CC

To authenticate this certificate,visit the following site.enter this number, and then
follow the instructions displayed.

https://services.sunbiz.org/Filings/CertificateOfStatus/CertificateAuthentication

Ash Page |17 Attachment G
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL

RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

|
Business Tax Receipt License

2020-2021
License Number: 21-00028228

Business Tax Office
150 NE 2nd Ave,

Deerfield Beach, FL 33441
| Phone: (954)480-4333

E-mail: web.btr@deerfield-beach.com Date Issued:  10/1/2020
Expires: 9/30/2021
ASHBRITT INC Classification: GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S OFFICE
565 E HILLSBORO BLVD Business Location: 565 E HILLSBORO BLVD
Service(s): OFFICE: 2 LIC'D CONTRACTORS
DEERFIELD BEACH FL 33441 Control Number: 0196350
| Tax Amount: $ 58.80 [ Add. Fees: $299.10 | Penalty: § 0.00 | Total Amount Paid: $357.90

Netice: This Tax Receipt becomes NULL and VOID if ownership, business name, or address changed. Business owner

must apply to Business Tax Office for Transfer.

Detach and retain for your records
*** Business Tax Receipt ***
2020-2021

October 1+ to September 30™. Please exercise diligence in maintaining this receipt.

e Once you have obtained a Deerfield Beach Business Tax Receipt, you will be sent a renewal notice
each year beginning July 1st, (90 days prior to expiration) to the address listed on the Receipt. Please
check all Receipt information and report any errors to us immediately. The City may impose fines and

¢ This Business Tax Receipt represents proof of payment of your Business Tax Fee for the period of
| penalties for failure to renew this Receipt.

s Your current Receipt shall be posted so that it is able to be viewed by anyone upon entering your place
of business.

 If you change your business name, ownership or location, you must apply for a new Tax Receipt.
e If you have more than one location, you must obtain a Receipt for each location.

¢ For information on signage regulations, visit the City’s website at 5
www.deerfield-beach.com/signage.

Increase traffic to your business by participating in the City’s Recycling Rewards Program!

Residents who recycle on a regular basis are accumulating points to be redeemed for rewards at participating
businesses to claim discounts and gift certificates. Participating businesses see increased traffic from this program and

those that have a commercial recycling account serviced by the City receive additional rewards.

To learn how to have your business become a Rewards Partner, please contact Recycling Perks at
infor@recyclingperks.com. For Information on how to set up a commercial recycling account, contact the City’s
Recycling Division at 954-480-4454.

This Receipt does not represent an endorsement or certification of the business listed herein by the City of
Deerfield Beach.
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Attachment H

** Please see the following pages for AshBritt’s Attachment **
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ATIACHMENT
H

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS OF ADDENDA RECEIVED BY PROPOSER (if
any). All addenda must be certified on the form provided and enclosed

herein.

Addendum 1 has been acknowledged on Attachment A.

57



ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Attachment 1

** Please see the following pages for AshBritt’s Attachment **
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ATTACHMENT |

Insurance and Indemnity

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the CONTRACTOR expressly agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Key West, their
officers, directors, agents and employees *(herein called the “indemnitees”) from liabilities, damages, losses and costs, including but not
limited to, reasonable attomey’s fees and court costs, such legal expenses to include costs incurred in establishing the indemnification
and other rights agreed 10 in this Paragraph, to persons or property, to the extent caused by the negligence, recklessness, or intentional
wrongful misconduct of the CONTRACTOR, its Subcontractors or persons employed or utilized by them in the performance of the
Contract. Claims by indemnitees for indemnification shall be limited to the amount of CONTRACTOR’s insurance or $1 million per
occurrence, whichever is greater. The parties acknowledge that the amount of the indemnity required hereunder bears a reasonable
commercial relationship to the Contract and it is part of the project specifications or the bid documents, if any.

The indemnification obligations under the Contract shall not be restricted in any way by any limitation on the amount or type of
damages, compensation, or benefits payable by or for the CONTRACTOR under Workers® Compensation acts, disability benefits acts,
or other employee benefits acts, and shall extend to and include any actions brought by or in the name of any employee of the
CONTRACTOR or of any third party to whom CONTRACTOR may subcontract a part or all of thc Work. This indemnification shall
continue beyond the date of completion of the work.

CONTRACTOR: __AshBritt, Inc. ) SEAL:

565 E. Hillsboro Blvd.. Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

. S

Signature
Dow Knight
Print Name
Senior Vice President
Title

DATE: 04/02/2021
CONTRACTOR Insurance/lndemnity Language

Insurance

CONTRACTOR s to secure, pay for, and file with the City of Key West, prior to commencing any work under the Contract, all
certificates for Workers’ Compensation, Public Liability, and Property Damage Liability Insurance and such other insurance coverages
as may be required by specifications and addenda thereto, in at least the following minimum amounts with specification amounts to
prevail if greater than minimum amounts indicated. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Contract, the CONTRACTOR shall
provide the minimum limits of liability insurance coverages as follows:

Auto Liability $1,000,000 Combined Single Limit
General Liability $2,000,000 Aggregate (Per Project)
$2,000,000 Products Aggregate
$1,000,000 Any One Occurrence
$1,000,000 Personal Injury
$ 300,000 Fire Damage/Legal
Additional Umbrella Liability 32,000,000 Occurrence/Aggregate

CONTRACTOR shall furnish an original Certificate of Insurance indicating, and such policy providing coverage to, City of Key West
named as “Additional Insured” on PRIMARY and NON CONTRIBUTORY basis utilizing an ISO standard endorsernent at least as
broad as CG 2010 (11/85) or its Equivalent, (COMBINATION OF CG 20 10 (7 04 and CG 20 37 07 04, providing coverage for
completed operations is acceptable) INCLUDING A “Waiver of Subrogation™ clause in favor of City of Key West on all policies.
CONTRACTOR will mainwin the General Liability and Umbrella Liability insurance coverages summarized above with coverage
continuing in full force including the “additional insured” endorsement until at least 3 years beyond complelion and delivery of the work
contracted herein.

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Contract, the CONTRACTOR shall maintain complete Workers’ Compensation coverage
for each and every employee, principal, officer, representative, or agent of the CONTRACTOR wha is performing any labor, services,
or material under the Contracl. Further, CONTRACTOR shall additionally maintain the following minimum limils of coverage:
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Bodily Injury Each Accident $1,000,000
Bodily Injury by Disease Each Employee $1,000,000
Bodily Injury by Disease Policy Limit $1,000,000

If the work is being done on or near a navigable waterway, CONTRACTOR’s Workers’ Compensation policy shall be endorsed to
provide USL&H Act (WC 00 01 06 A) and Jones Act (WC 00 02 01_A) coverage if specified by the City of Key West.
CONTRACTOR shall provide the City of Key West with a Certificate of Insurance verifying compliance with the workman’s
compensation coverage as set forth herein and shall provide as often as required by the City of Key West such certification which shall
also show the insurance company, policy number, effective and expiration date, and the limits of workman's compensation coverage
under each policy.

CONTRACTOR’s insurance policies shall be endorsed 1o give 30 days’ written notice to the City of Key West in the event of
cancellation or material change, using form CG 02 24, or its equivalent.

Certificates of Insurance submitted to the City of Key West will not be accepted without copies of the endorsements being requested.
This includes additional insured endorsements, cancellation/material change notice endorsements, and waivers of subrogation. Copies of
USL&H Act and Jones Act endorsements will also be required if necessary. PLEASE ADVISE YOUR INSURANCE AGENT
ACCORDINGLY.

CONTRACTOR will comply with any and all safety regulations required by any agency or regulatory body including but not limited to

OSHA. CONTRACTOR will notify City of Key West immediately by telephone at (305) 809-3811 of any accident or injury to anyonc
that occurs on the jobsite and is related (o any of the work being performed by the CONTRACTOR.
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ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Attachment J

** Please see the following pages for AshBritt’s Attachment **
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ATTACHMENT
J

COPY OF LICENSES FOR PERSONNEL CERTIFIED TO PERFORM ADVANCED

MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC OPERATIONS OR STATEMENT THAT A LICENSED

INDIVIDUAL SHALL BE EMPLOYED BY PROPOSER IF PROPOSER IS AWARDED
CONTRACT.

EMPLOYEES MUST BE CERTIFIED UNDER PART IV OF THE M.U.T.C.D., TORT LAW,
And THE FL. R.T.D.S. 600 SERIES INDEX.

Please see attached
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Below is a select list of training and certifications that AshBritt Key Personnel have.

Federal Procurement Disaster Assistance Training
40 Hour HAZWOPER Certification

HAZWOPER Supervisor

Anti-terrorism Level I Awareness Training
Broward County Tree Pruning License: B-179
Certified Master Arborist/ Certified Arborist,
Society of Arboriculture

Cold Weather Injuries Certification

Consequence Management - Disaster Course
Construction Operating Membership Education Tr:
Entry-Level Firefighter [ — Part 1 & 2

Ethics Training Workshop — Lead2Succeed

First Aid, CPR, AED

First-Responder Operations Level Training Cert
FL-601 Preliminary Damage Assessment

Florida Intermediate Work Zone Traffic Control
G-191 - Incident Command System/Emer;
Operations Center (ICS/EOC) Interface

Hot Weather Injuries Certification

IS-00005.A - An Intro to Hazardous Materials
IS-00007 - A Citizen's Guide to Disaster
Assistance

IS-00008.A - Building for the Earthquakes of Tom
IS-00022 - Are You Ready? Guide to Preparedness

= [S-00055 - Household Hazardous Materials, a

Guide for Citizens

= [S-00100 -Intro to the Incident Command System

IS-00200 - ICS for Single Resources and Initial
Action Incidents

IS-00230 - Principles of Emergency Management
1S-00230.d - Fundamentals of Emergency
Management

m  [S-00240 - Leadership & Influence
= [S-00242 - Effective Communication

[S-00253 - Coordinating Environmental &
Historic Preservation Compliance

[S-00292 - Disaster Basics

IS-00301 - Radiological Emergency Response
[S-00324 - Community Hurricane Preparedness
IS-00340 - Hazardous Materials Prevention
1S-00393.A - Introduction to Hazard Mitigation
IS-00630 Intro to the Public Assistance Process
[S-00631 Public Assistance Operation |

[S-00634 Introduction to FEMA's Public Assis
Program

[S-00700 — National Incident Management S
(NIMS), An Introduction

IS-00772 1A PDA Orientation Individual
Assistance Pre-Damage Assessment
IS-00800 National Response
Introduction

IS-00800.B — National Response Frameworl
Introduction

IS-00801 - Emergency Support Function

(ESF) #1 Transportation

IS-00802 - Emergency Support Function

(ESF) #2 Communications

IS-00803 - Emergency Support Function

(ESF) #3 Public Works and Engineering
IS-00804 - Emergency Support Function

(ESF) #4 Firefighting

IS-00805 - Emergency Support Function

(ESF) #5 Emergency Management

IS-00806 - Emergency Support Function

(ESF) #6 Mass Care Emergency Assistance,
Housing Human Service

IS-00807 - Emergency Support Function

(ESF) #7 Logistics Management and Resource Su
IS-00808 - Emergency Support Function

(ESF) #8 Public Health and Medical Services
IS-00809 - Emergency Support Function

(ESF) #9 Search and Rescue

IS-00810 - Emergency Support Function

(ESF) #10 Oil and Hazardous Materials Response
IS-00811 - Emergency Support Function

(ESF) #11 Agriculture and Natural Resources
IS-00812 - Emergency Support Function

(ESF) #2 Energy

IS-00813 - Emergency Support Function

(ESF) #13 Public Safety and Security

IS-00821 - Critical Infrastructure and Key
Resources Support Annex

IS-01900 - National Disaster Medical System
Federal Coordinating Center Operations

Joint Humanitarian Operations Course

Local Volunteer and Donations Management
FL-606 Env. & Historic Preservation Training
Management of Spontaneous Volunteers in
Disasters

OSHA 10 HR Construction Industry Safety
OSHA Hazardous Waste Operations and Emer:
Response 8 Hour Refresher Supervisor Safety
USACE - Jacksonville District — Safety
Conference Training Courses
USACE-Construction  Quality Management
Contractors - #784

Plan (NRP



Certifications

AshBritt has provided images of select key team member certifications on the following pages.

USACE Construction Quality Management for Contractors - #784

1S-00100 — Introduction to the Incident Command System (ICS 100)

John Nable / Charles Knight / Bob Hewelt ' Rob Ray ¢ Bill Johnson ¢ Danicl ' Tmidio / Blake Becghly
! John Noble Sr / Jamie Robbins / Ryan Beeghly { Blake Beeghly ¢ Jason Sanliago { Danny Sides { Andy

John Noble s Randal Perkins / Terry Jackson/ Charles Knight / Bob Hewell. / Rob Ray / Bill Johnson ¢
Rudd / Jim Loomis / Kelly Beckmann / Brott Postelli

Daniel D'Emidio { Matt Gierden ¢ Jason Santiago ¢ Richie Bensh / Christina Bickhard-D'Emidio / James
Lofion / Danny Sides / Christopher [lolsinger

Emergency Management Institute

&

v
b

FEMA

CHRISTOPIER R HOLSINGER

it the Corms of ek

can

.
letrstisrien bl

1S 18

1800200 — 1CS for Single Resources and Initial Action Incidents 18-00632 — ICS Introduction to Debris Operations

Christina Bickharl / Malt Gierden ¢ James Loflon Jr./Chrislopher Holsinger

Bill Johnson / Charles Knighl ¢ Mall Gierden ¢ Andy Rudd Jr, / Danny Sides' Christopher Holsinger

Emﬂgency Manugement Institute Emergency Munugement Institute

=

FEMA

hisd tersifente of Achievement = te ncknoledge til

RT W RAY
st relTi i 0 sl erisis thiough contimusd
profeasional devel

the insdependent sty sourse

Ttroduction (o Delyrix Operal

IS-00700 - National Incident Management System (NIMS). an Introduction IS-00800.B - National Response Framework, an Introduction

John Noble / Terry Jackson / Charles Knight ! Bob Hewett / Rob Ray ! Bill Johnson ¢ Daniel I Emidio / ;
. ‘ I Madi Gierden ¢ Bob Heweul
Mart Gierden ¢ Jason Santiago < Richie Bensh

Emergency Management Institute

FEMA FEMA

This Certificate of Achievement is fo scknowledge that
v

Emergency Management Institute

MOO?

MATTHEW J G

has reaffirmed  dedic:
has reaffirmed a dedicar crivis through continued devel
professional development an on af the independent study course:

DEN

P

Natiomal Ineident Mamagement Systern
(NIMS), An Introduction

18-00230.d - Fund Is of Emergency M 15-00800 Nagional Response Plan (NRP) an Introduction
Christopher Holsinger Christopher Holsinger

Emergency Management Institute

FEMA

Emergency Management Institute

FEMA

This Certificate of Achievemens

to acknowledge that

HRYAN T JANSEN

indeperden

Natinmal Rospnse Flan (NRF), an Tatrod uction




15-00630 Introduction to the 'ublic Assistance I’rocess

Christopher Hobinger

18-00634 Lntroduction to FEMA's 'ublic Assistance I'rogram

Clristophe Hobsinger

Emergency Management Institute

FEMA

This Cortificate of Achievement is t0 sckoawiedps that

BRYAN T, SANSEN
bas resMirmed o desdication b
Pprofesdonal deveape

e ion times of cxisin Gurvrgh contiued
eapletion of thin coure:

15-00630
Introduction to the Public Assirtance Process
Lenaest this OGek Dy of June, 2006 i)

ereen

Emergency Management Institute

IS-00253 - Coordinating Environmental & Historic Preservation Compliance

Matt Gierden

Emergency Management Standards of Excellence Certificate of Achievement

Christopher Holsinger

Emergency Management Institute

&

FEMA

This Certificate of Achievement is to acknowleds

MATT J

has reaffirmed a dedication o serve in 1

ERDEN
nes of crisis through contins
n of the independent study co

professional development and complet

15-00
Coordinating Enviro

ntal & Historic
Compliance

IS-00230 - Principles of Emer gency Management

Emergency Management Institute

=
FEMA

CHRISTOPHER R HOLSINGER

has reatfinn ed through completion of the Emergency Munagement Tnstitute's
D Series a

to Standards of Fxeellence in
Emergency Management.

Certificate of Achievement

On this Day, 20 Mareh 2013

Matt Gierden/ Christopher Holsinger

15-00240 - Leadership & Influence

Christopher Holsinger

Emergency Management Institute

.
5

&

FEMA

This Certificate of Achievement is to acknowledge that

15-00230
iples of Emergency Management

Emergency Management Institute

FEMA

nt is 10 acknowledg:

BRYAN EN

of erisis through cont
of the independent study

ent and comple

~-002
Leadership & Infuence

Tirst Aid, CPR, AED

TISACT. — Jacksonville District — Safety Conference Training Cour ses

Daniel D’Emidio / Richie Bensh / Matt Gierden / Christopher Holsinger

John Noble
ey p
Ilrxl!\a\u' First Aid
acs s -
= 0 ~c - = '
\ Johin W& Noble
ot 11 i conm o gy
esson Com Grater 3-809-282-
D finaricampar Ay ept
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Supervisor Safety Training

OSHA 10 HR Construction Industry Safety Training

Charles Knight / James Lofton / Daniel D°’Emidio

Christopher Holsinger

Edward R Swowian

Supervisor Safety Training
.

Adam /. Vandemhouten

10-Hour OSHA Construction Course

First Respond er Operations Level Training Certification

OSHA Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response 8 Hour Refresher

Daniel D*Emidio / Charles Knight / John Noble Sr. /Matt Gierden / Danny Sides / Wayne Smith / John
Robbins / Jeffrey Spoerl / Christina D Emidio

John Noble / Matt Gierden

‘m

Certificate of Course Completion

THE NATIONAL
ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINERS

I8-00120.a - An Introduction to Exercises

I1S-00139 - Exercise Design

Christopher Holsinger

Christopher Holsinger

Emergency Management Institute
=

FEMA

This Certifieate of Achievement is to acknowledge that

CHRISTOPHER R HOLSINGER

Emergency Management Institute

P72

This Cortificate

CHRISTOPHER R HOL
has reaffimed a dedication W serve in Limes of crisis through continued
and completion of the ind: study course:

15-00139
Lxereise Design

IS-00200.HCa - Applying ICS to Healthcare Organizations

IS-00208.a - State Disaster Managem ent

Christopher Holsinger / Danny Sides

Christopher Holsinger

Emergency Management Institute

sh

\chiovement is 1o acknowledge that

iR R TIOLSINGER
< in times of crisis thro
mpletion of the indepen:

has reaflirm ed i dedication to
profi levelopment and

1500200 71C
Appiying [CS (o Heallicar
KCS-200 for Health Care/Hs

Emergency Management Institute

ki

&

FEMA

c of Achievement is to acknowledge that

This C

CHRISTOPHER R HO)

has reaffimed o dedication to

1S-00208.2
State Disister Mam goment




18-00235 - Emergency Plamning

15-00241.a - Decision Making and Problem Solving

Chrislopher Holsinger

Christopher Holsinger

Emergency Management Institute

&
FEMA

e of Achicvement is to ackinowl

g that

sugh continued
udy

urse:

15002352
Emergency Flanming

Emergency Management Institute

g@
i <t

FEMA

This Certificate of Ach

ment i 1o acknowledge that

ned
develops

I8-00244.a - | and ing Ve

P

IS-00703.a - NIMS Resouce Management

Christopher Holsinger

Christopher Holsinger

Emergency Management Institute

FEMA

of Achievement i to acknowledge that

de Lo werve i
professio velopment and o

15002440
Developing wn Manging Volunteers

Emergency Management Institute
FEMA

Ihis Certificate of Achiovement i 1o acknowlc,

1%0070Ls
NIMS Resarce Managensent

e

tacws e

IS-00704 - NIMS Communications and Information Management

15-00660 - Introduction to Public-Private Partnerships

Christopher Holsinger

Chrigtophar Holsinger

Emergency Management Institute

&
FEMA

Thiss € o of Achiovement ia 1o adknowledse that

CHRISTOPHER R HOL
hts realfirmed  deds
I developm

s serve in tim
Lot

1500704
Nms e — d

Emergency Management Institute

1500660
Iniroduction to Fublic Frivate Purinerships

L 2

18-00775 - LOC Management and Operations

National EMS Certification

Christopher Holsinger

Christopher Holsinger

Emergency Management Institute

FEM

Ihis Certificate of Achiovemant is to acknowladgo that

CHRISTOPHER R HOLSINGER
s renflim e m dedication 1o srve in times of o7 wgh continued
ment and comp of the study comrse:

1500775
KOU Management and Oporatlons

National Registry of
Emergency Medical Technicians®
THE NATION'S EMS CERTIFICATION"

hereby certifies that
! ehristp;iher‘R‘ Holsinger

has obtained National EMS Certification as an
EMS professional at the level designated below

Registry No. Expiration Date Provider Level

: : “EMT

Uss his mumber on al conesgondence
tathe Hstional Ragisty. it B




Hot Weather Injuries Certification

Cold Weather Injuries Certification

Charles Knight

Charles Knight

Conraind s ot

Charles Edward KNIGHT

Hot Weather Injuries

THE CERTIACATION EARNED O

Sty sosspn ey

Charles Edward KNIGHT

Cold Weather Injuries

THIS CERTFICATION EARNED O

Sty s amenny

F R ———

Antiterrorism Level I Awareness Training

Consequence Management - Disaster Course

Charles Knight

Charles Knight

&&ﬁ'\ﬁ'\t&tt of @amp[e oy

Charles Edward KNIGHT

i sty compitd it rgremss

Antiterrorism Level I Awareness Training for Service Members/Gov'e Civilians
(OCONUS) (HIGH THREAT)

THIS CERTIACATION EARNED

JOINT INTERAGENCY
TRAINING CENTER - WEST

By the Authority of the
Director this is to certify that

Charles Knight

s comploted all course sequirements and s deemes & graduate of the
Consequenee Management - Disasters Course

1822 April 2005

22 Apr 008

40 Hour HAZWOPER Certification

Joint Humanitarian Operations Course

John Noble, Christopher Holsinger, Richie Bensh, Danny D'Emidio, Matt Gierden, Charles Knight

Charles Knight

Nationwide Training & Safety Services

Certificate of Completion

Fa=

& USAID

Certificate of Training
LCDR Charles Knight
for completing the

Joint Humanitarian Operations Course
Norfolk, VA January 20-21, 2009

TS, et Assvtance OFOAY
IS Raeney fosntrmatinss Developrmant (USATD)

Logistics Management Certificate

Certified Master Arborist/ Certified Arborist, Intl. Society of Arboriculture

Charles Knight

Eric Davis /Jose Infante / James Brock / Dean Sutton

Gorlifocale of O lerndane

DOW KNIGHT

> 3
@ International Saociety of Arboriculture &

K

Ert D 4

thr abone mamed 1e heiesr




OSNA First Responder Operations

Broward Clounty Tree Pruning Lic: B-179

Christopher Holsinger

Danigl D’Emidio / Richic Bensh

Assotiaton o 2RAG Tesinmg Cenler
Bay e Gawermmerts. www frazrmaihon! com

CENTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

Christopher [olsinger

s st sorpitos he caurae it

First Responder Operations

Febuary 16, 2016

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION
- BASIC TREE PRUNING

DANIEL DEMIDIO

v ' ' v O 1 4]
g
¥
D

= * Division on:

x December 18, 2008

O WﬂM Identficaon Number
Commercial Horticulture Agent 13713

Florida Intermediate Work Zone Lraftic Control

Ethics Training Workshop — Lead2Succeed

Danny Demidio / Rich Bensh

Tom Cradle

(o e e e ‘R B
wt-:i- e iaiey 47)‘
e American Traffic Safety
Services Association o
Haruby meeymizes ehs
Danny Demidio
P SUCnsTUly COPTEeS e

Florikaa inteemediate Work Zone Traffo Control
Traiesig Couree

==

‘*.’-'.“f'- £ Ay

L an
Leadzﬁuccf(d'
Tns $1arr or Acaptay Leactasmir
ey o st

Thomas Credle
CREDLE CONSULTING COMPANY
P
ETHICS TRAINING WORKSHOP

o
Ll

Fall Protection - Tadder Safety & Seaffolding Clertificates

Job Tazard Analysis Training

Charles Knight / Matt (ierden / Rob Ray

Charles Rnight

Centificare of Completion
Tk coniins vons
CHARLES KNIGHT

ouzsizn
Dewr

Authorioeednsdegueraten Trofoing Conier

Certificate of Completion

CHARLES EDWARD KNIGHT

has completed the web-based training course:

Job Hazard Analysis Training

an
6/10/2009 7:09:15 PM
Score: 85%

Cuntificats IDBL08734

(-278-Benefit-Cost Analysi

Entry-Level Training

G-400-Advanced Incident Command System and General Statt: Complex Incidents

Christopher Holsingar

Christopher Holsingor

" « ok @wneraency 1, "”t?g
2,
S : a,%

D Certificate of Achichement €23

Christopher Holsinger

HAS SUCCESSI ULLY COMPLETED
ntry-Level Training
Maurice Faynes

(.w1‘78 Benefit-Cost Anal
Gt
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& Certificate of Achichement g
Christopher Holsinger %aj‘

HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED i

Fychdent Camvnind Sysiers Carmasami & el
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Antiterrorism Level | Awareness Training

FL-601-Preliminary Damage A

Charles Kmght / Rob Ray / Mall Gierden

Christopher Holsinger

&Qﬁ\'\g\"&te of ¢unw1t‘t,b”

iy e S smon
PrESNE AP

Charles Edward KNIGHT

s ey et e s
e e by e

Level | Awareness " Civitims
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T

=300, i Incident System for lxpanding Incidents

(;-272-Warning Coordination

Christopher Holsinger

Christopher Holsinger
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2D Eertificate of Achicvement (=2
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&2 Certificate of Achicuement
Christopher Holsinger

HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED
=272 Warning Coordination

o

iﬁii&iﬁ?ﬁ:‘tﬁﬁm@g

572013 M-nﬂm Haynes
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ATTACHMENT
K

PROPOSER'S GENERAL OPERATIONS
PLAN
FOR DEBRIS MANAGEMENT/DISASTER RESPONSE SERVICE OPERATIONS.

A detailed description of how the Proposer would respond to a Hurricane or other event. In
the Plan, assume that Key West has been hit with a Category 2 Hurricane that generated the
amount of debris described below. Proposer's Operations Plan should be very detailed
describing meetings, timeline, equipment to be mobilized, manpower needed, collections and
TMDS operations, demobilization, and site remediation if needed and close out. Proposer
should include a detailed Safety Plan. Documentation of training for each crew member must
be submitted with the Proposal and updated annually.

Vegetative Debris 146,000 Cubic Yards
Construction and Demolition Debris 48,000 Cubic Yards
Mixed Debris 6,000 Cubic Yards
White Goods 1,000 Units
Household Hazardous Waste 1,000 Pounds
Total Yards 200,000

This scenario is based on the assumption that many segments of the City are without
electricity and water, and that the City government has an approximate emergency workforce
of 160. Therefore, please include all equipment or services that might be necessary along with

the Proposer's proposed costs for each.

** Please see the following pages for AshBritt’s Attachment **
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Attachment K

Project Management Approach

AshBritt will deploy a Project Management Team(s) (PMT) to the City that is proportionate with the severity of
the disaster event.

AshBritt’s proven track record to provide efficient operational and strategic logistical support,
designating Project Supervisors to each participating jurisdiction upon activation.

Disaster debris stream quantities, makeup, and overall post-disaster conditions will always vary. AshBritt will
respond individually and proportionately to any recovery with the appropriate personnel, organizational structure,
equipment assets, communications, resources, and systematic plans for execution. For a large-scale recovery
operation, a larger, more specialized PMT will be deployed to handle the complexity of an expanded recovery
mission. For smaller events, when the recovery response is limited to the collection of vegetative debris, a smaller
PMT will be deployed. During a minor recovery event, the Project Manager will assume a more significant share
of the Project Manager responsibilities. Any deployed PMT will likely expand and contract throughout the
recovery, smoothly transitioning to achieve the optimal level of personnel. AshBritt explicitly assures the City
that the management deployed for any recovery in the City will be dedicated and sufficient to design and execute
the best Management and Operations Plan to meet the City’s needs. As the City’s future contractor, the following
standards, at a minimum, will be upheld by any recovery efforts in which we may be called upon to assist the
City:

»  Rapid Deployment & Accessibility. The quantity and quality of resources deployed to the City, as well as
the speed of deployment of these, will meet or exceed AshBritt’s commitment to the City. We will make
a full and concerted effort to conduct an expeditious, safe, and cost-effective recovery. Our senior
management is available 24/7 throughout the project via various channels.

s Common Framework. As part of a more significant effort and mutual aid response, best practices of
cooperation, clear communication, collaboration, accountability, and efficient use of shared and owned
resources will be followed. Flexibility, visibility, and accessibility is maintained throughout.

®  Project Responsibility. AshBritt senior management will have full responsibility and the authority to
direct all subcontractors and teaming partners who are involved in the recovery efforts. Management is
solely responsible for all aspects of the operations and other project procedures.

»  Regulatory Compliance. All activities related to every aspect of the recovery operation is conducted
according to Federal (FEMA), Florida Statutes, the City of Key West laws, regulations, and guidelines.
Any deviation from the guidelines will be addressed and adjudicated immediately and decisively, as well
as reported completely and promptly.

»  Self-Sufficiency. AshBritt staff and subcontractors will maintain self-sufficiency with regards to housing,
sanitation, food, and lodging. The staff will also maintain self-sufficiency with equipment safety,
maintenance, repair, and fuel by means that are consistent with local requirements to minimize adverse
effects and further disruption in the City of Key West.

»  Timely and Accurate Reporting. Daily, weekly, or other cumulative reporting, accounting, and
reconciliation will satisfy the City’s standards. The best available support technology and systems are
used. All data, documentation, and invoices will be timely, accurate, and audit quality. Transparency of
the documentation and reporting process will be accomplished through our information management
system.

»  Financial Control & Integrity. The most cost-effective means of recovery is ensured through the
employment of our Standard Operating Procedures and Plan that is administered and enforced by our

Ash Page |22 Attachment K

Environmental




ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

PMT. With our sound financial standing, lines of credit, and streamlined tracking system; we will be able
to rapidly and accurately compensate our subcontractors during the outset of any disaster event. Moreover,
our system seamlessly segregates debris quantities from multiple contracts, including the Federal
Highway Administration (FHWA) debris quantities, where applicable.

®  Qualified Technical Assistance. The guidance offered by our Technical Assistance Team will be timely,
consistent, thorough, and accurate, resulting in the full realization and reimbursement of all eligible
claims. Members of our team have worked for State Divisions of Emergency Management and
administered programs for FEMA. This knowledge will further assist the needs of our clients. The Team
will participate to the greatest extent allowable by the local, state, and federal authorities to offer support
and assistance throughout the funding process while at the same time maintaining the highest level of
neutrality and integrity.

= Safety & Health. AshBritt abides by all OSHA regulations and other federal and state agency guidelines
when conducting an operation. Operational safety, health, and accident prevention measures will be in
effect and reinforced daily by all active personnel. These measures and procedures will be reiterated
weekly during planning meetings, or as needed. All PMT members and all AshBritt personnel, not just
our Environmental Health and Safety Manager, will be empowered to address any potentially unsafe
conditions or actions. Immediate and swift action will be taken to correct any safety deficiency while
maintaining the utmost respect for all members of our workforce. All actions will be documented, and the
safety of citizens will be considered paramount.

»  Deficiency Response. Project deficiencies (public or private collateral damage) will be posted, tracked,
and reported promptly to the City. Reports will describe the deficiency, supply evidence of a response to
the conflict resolution, and explain the corrective action taken to prevent future occurrences. All repairs
and documents of any monetary settlement will be provided to the City in a timely fashion.

®  Project Organization. The recovery will proceed in accordance with a sensible plan of action that can be
easily adjusted or scaled to accommodate an ever-changing recovery environment and mission.
Operations will be efficient, unified, and cost-effective, meeting the full and utter approval of the City.
Any deviations from the City’s expectations or standards will be corrected in the shortest time possible.

Quality Control Plan

Site Quality Control & Assurance Overview

AshBritt employs a team of Quality Assurance/Quality Control Representatives (QCR) to manage the overall
safety and quality of the operations in the affected work area (debris collection zones, Debris Management Site,
and other public or private property, as applicable). The QCR will coordinate managing sub-consultants, and
enforce FEMA guidelines for debris eligibility, safety, project work rules, compliance with applicable laws, and
timely follow-up to homeowner complaints and concerns. Our subcontractors are held accountable for repairing
all collateral damages (both public and private) as a result of their negligence or accidents while carrying out the
recovery project.

We encourage subcontractors to take due care when conducting clean up operations; still, some damage is
unavoidable. We urge them to complete repairs within their capabilities immediately after they occur. If that is
not possible, our QCRs will respond and develop a plan to alleviate the situation. As a rule, QCRs will contact the
person(s) making claims regarding damages after receiving the said claim. Our Quality Control Manager tracks
all damage claims (deficiencies) utilizing our advanced recovery tracking program and ensures that proper follow-
through is conducted with incidents that warrant prolonged attention. After investigation, our QCRs, Operational
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* Quality Control Representative Duties*
Oversee

» Staging Areas * Crew Certification * Crew Coordination
* Collection Zones *Crew Navigation *All Damage
Reports and Settlements.

Enforce

* Our “clean as you go” Policy ¢ Traffic Control and
Debris Security Policies * Safety and Environmental
Plans « Work Hours * Zone Collection Boundaries with
Corrective Action for Violation.

Execute

* Random Equipment and Vehicle Inspections * Tool-box
Safety Meetings in the Field.

Supervisors  (OS), and claimants discuss
information such as the method of repair and
timeline for completion.

We are committed to repairing all damages
expeditiously. Our QCRs obtain signed
unconditional releases upon the resolution of each
property damage claim. These indemnify the City
and AshBritt from future actions associated with the
claim. A Deficiency Tracking Report and copies of
any executed releases will be provided to the City
weekly and at the end of the project for appropriate
closeout.

AshBritt will ensure that all surface damage, such
as rutting and pavement damage attributed to our
subcontractors, will be filled to grade with like

material and repaired to pre-damage conditions. We
will diligently investigate and repair all damage
caused by our equipment to existing grade, road
shoulders, sidewalks, drainage, structures, trees,
shrubs, grassed areas, landscaped and other
improved property, et cetera.

Coordinate

* Field Operations with Other Contractors * Monitoring
» Compiling Spot Check Field Documentation/Reporting.

Essential Function

* Field Liaisons for our Senior Management * Monitor
and Report any Threats to Public Health and Safety *
Track the overall Progress of the Cleanup * Ensure our
Collection Passes are carried out efficiently and safely.

Our crews and field personnel are mandated to
preserve and protect, to the best of their abilities, all
infrastructure and vegetation on or adjacent to the
area of work (curbside or otherwise). We will repair
or replace with like materials for all damaged
structures and property. QCRs will ensure that all staff and subcontractors providing service to the City will adhere
to AshBritt’s high standards of operations.

Safety, Quality & Environmental Control Overview

It is paramount to AshBritt to conduct our work with the highest levels of safety, quality, and environmental
stewardship. We hold all our employees and subcontracting partners responsible for meeting these standards. We
enforce comprehensive Health & Safety, Quality Control, and Environmental Control Plans on all of our
personnel. AshBritt will supervise and direct the work, using skilled labor and proper equipment for all tasks.
AshBritt considers safety and environmental concerns seriously in any disaster recovery operation, and we have
an impeccable record to show for it.

AshBritt maintained less than 0.01 percent of lost-time injuries to total man-hours worked
during our management of Hurricane Katrina under the USACE.

We pride ourselves on continually training our personnel, as well as extending that knowledge to our
subcontractors through written plans, on-the-job training, and outside education. All of our management staff are
NIMS and ICS certified, and some of our field personnel are HAZWOPER and OSHA 40 certified. Some team
members hold more specialized distinctions, such as Certified Arborists. More important than any written plan or
certificate of training, however, is their application. It is the diligence that our safety managers, supervisors, quality
control personnel, and all other staff and partners exhibit in the field that leads to our unparalleled achievements.

We encourage and foster an environment of the best safety practices and individual responsibility, with a swift
and appropriate system for rewards and penalties commensurate with all work actions. Our plans collectively
encompass some of these critical aspects:
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Safe work practices

®=  Accident prevention education
Safe certification of all operating
equipment and follow-up inspections

m  Debris transportation supervision by our
QCRs to prevent overloading and falling
debris

m  Traffic control to include flag-persons and
traffic maintenance devices to protect
vehicular and pedestrian traffic

Site security

Fire protection and air monitoring

Hazard identification and mitigation
Activity hazard analysis for operational tasks
Respiratory protection procedures

Accident investigation and reporting

Noise mitigation

Emergency response actions

What is more, our plans address vital environmental and infrastructure protection measures and pollution controls,
such as:

= Procurement of all environmental materials handling and land-use permits, licenses, and dissemination of
regulatory updates.

= Protection and preservation of the surrounding ecosystem and natural habitats, including surface and
groundwater considerations, air quality and soil control, sampling and testing, fish, wildlife, and
wilderness areas. This includes trees, botanical habitat, and ground cover concerns, historical designated
areas identification and preservation, as well as noise and odor pollution and aesthetic concerns.

= Environmental impacts of collection activities are considered for the prevention of further damage to
infrastructure, including the handling and containment of hazardous materials and vegetative debris
containment.

Impacts of site selection, construction, and reduction methods are considered, including:

Proximity to occupied dwellings and safety buffer zone availability

Location and distance from water bodies, such as rivers, lakes, streams or wetlands
Accessibility and closeness of obstructions and power lines

Presence of on-site underground utilities or storage tanks

Stability of soil strata and erosion and sedimentation control

Local effects of various methods of debris processing and handling are evaluated, such as:

= Air curtain incineration and open burning impacts (with attendant testing and disposition of ash)

= Grinding impacts (with attendant considerations of noise, dust, particulate matter, disposition, and
beneficial reuse)

= Storage, decontamination, and recovery of white goods (i.e., refrigerant-containing appliances that require
special handling) and recycling of such

= Household hazardous waste storage, containment, and approved disposal
Hazardous materials containment, storage, remediation, and approved disposal

Site restoration, closure, and all attendant soil and ash testing are undertaken under federal and state environmental
guidelines to ensure that no ecological contamination is left on-site. Any remediation and monitoring will be
coordinated with state and federal environmental protection agencies. AshBritt management and staff, through
constant communication and training, stay apprised of current Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) specific
guidelines, rules, and laws as they relate to disaster recovery and debris management. We also stay informed
through our work on other special environmental projects, which often correlate with disaster recovery work, and
through our association, affiliation, and contacts with the American Public Works Association (APWA)—various
Chapters.

Clean-As-You-Go (C-A-Y-G):

During all phases of work, with our resources or subcontractor’s resources, we enforce our clean-as-you-go policy.
The concept of Clean-As-You-Go is a component of our Quality Control Plan. C-A-Y-G epitomizes the value of
“do it right the first time.” AshBritt field personnel and forces will be directed to complete assignments and clean
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up activities as thoroughly as practicable at each stage of work to avoid do-over’s, inefficiencies, and delays. C-
A-Y-G does not interfere with the concept of multiple debris passes, but emphasizes the objective of removing all
accessible and eligible debris during each respective pass, sometimes employing necessary hand laborers and
tools. Maintaining C-A-Y-G objectives is especially crucial for debris work on emergencies and significant
disasters where restoration of critical public functions is the highest priority. AshBritt personnel and subcontracted
partners will be expected to abide by this policy. If, after orientation and performing under the C-A-Y-G concept,
worksite conditions do not reflect the objectives of this policy, AshBritt personnel and subcontractors will be
subject to corrective action, which may include dismissal from the project.

Pre-Planning Approach

Planning for disaster response and recovery cannot be overstated; it is paramount to the success of any recovery
mission. In addition to the City’s annual training sessions, AshBritt will encourage the City to partake in our
sponsored annual pre-event planning and training. We, and ultimately, the City, benefit from being able to lay a
solid foundation for future recovery efforts. We are also able to develop, and is the case with the City, further
improve, our professional relationship with key members of the currently designated emergency operations staff.
These planning and training sessions allow us to update selections and evaluations for preliminary DMS locations
and formulation of, or updates to, debris collection zone maps and priority road clearance routes, as well as the
designation of critical facilities. We can also review our GIS collection tracking system while training City staff
and assigned representatives. Customization of the system to fit the City’s needs can also be accomplished at this
time. Furthermore, we can research and coordinate more local subcontractor participation to the greatest extent
possible.

Special considerations such as environmental planning and mitigation concerns, household hazardous waste, and
hazardous materials handling and disposition, as well as other ancillary services that may be needed, will be
addressed. AshBritt is very proactive about our involvement in our client communities during the off-season. We
believe the better we know our clients and their concerns, the better we can serve them following disaster events.
As FEMA guidance is updated, it is always beneficial to meet with the City to review and make sure all
stakeholders understand its applicability.

Training Opportunities

In addition to our preparation, pre-planning sessions, and operational assessments, AshBritt management staff
conducts annual on-site classroom training and table-top exercises for all of our clients that want to participate.
Our training typically occurs between January and June, but special (and additional) sessions are often arranged
if immediate needs arise. Our sessions are generally 2 to 4 hours long. They are customized to meet specific client
needs, usually after direct input and inquiry from the client. More importantly, we try to impart as much of our
practical knowledge, experience, and lessons learned to our clients. Although many communities and clients that
we serve have experienced disasters and the attendant response and recovery actions, our management staff and
consultants have a more broad-based knowledge regarding disaster recovery activities.

AshBritt has responded to a wide array of adverse conditions. This transferable experience and
lessons learned are incredibly beneficial to our clients.

Our training sessions are current and topical and carefully address the current state of FEMA guidance and policy
with respect to the federal Public Assistance Program. It also reviews the current environment of other emergency
relief programs, such as FHWA Emergency Relief, Sandy Recovery Improvement Act, and NRCS Grant Program,
to name a few. We primarily customize the training to meet the needs of our clients, and it is thorough, informative,
and entertaining. A general survey of disaster response clients will show that AshBritt has the best reputation in
the industry for delivering this vital preparation and pre-planning.
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AshBritt Personnel Training

AshBritt ensures that all of our management, field, and administration personnel are kept up to date with trainings
and their certifications that are applicable to our projects. A proactive step we take is to do annual training on
various topics related to our industry. We have hosted an array of safety courses over the years in our Headquarters
and in the field. This includes but was not limited to:

OSHA 10 and 30 Hour General Industry Standard
40 Hour HAZWOPER

8 Hour HAZWOPER Refresher

8 Hour HAZWOPER Supervisor

Debris Management Training

AshBiritt also keeps new employees and seasoned employees up to date by ensuring the completion of numerous
FEMA courses including ICS 100,200,700,800. Numerous employees have completed G300, G400, as well as an
array of other FEMA-related training. We have personnel that were certified to teach various FEMA courses on
staff as well.

Florida State Emergency Response Team GATOR Analysis

AshBritt utilized the state of Florida GATOR system to generate an up-to-date critical facility map for the City of
Key West to facilitate planning and response efforts. AshBritt can analyze current weather outlooks, flood zones,
evacuation zones, storm surge areas, and other critical information in real-time during a disaster event. This system
is effective for the identification of hazardous material spills and areas that it will affect based on current and
forecasted weather conditions. The map below denotes critical facilities, storm surge depths, and other vital
information.

https://maps.floridadisaster.org/gator/map.html

Critical Facilities [ | o '“‘
Coast Guard " ',“
<2/ COAST GUARD L M ™
Commercial Ports
i=# COMMERCIAL PORTS
Community Centers
%! COMMUNITY CENTER
Correctional Facilities
FEDERAL CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION
STATE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION
[il] LOCAL CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION
JUVENILE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION
CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
Disaster Debris Management Sites
® AUTHORIZED TO OPERATE
® PRE-AUTHORIZED

Disaster Recovery Centers
4. DISASTER RECOVERY CENTER

Disaster Recovery Centers - Mobile
@ DISASTER RECOVERY CENTER-MOBILE

Emergency Medical Services

* EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE e
Fire Stations -

= FIRE STATION
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Method for Mobilizing Personnel and Equipment

Our approach encompasses two types of potential occurrences: predictable threats with advanced warnings and
the ability to monitor and track the situation of unpredictable events, which can have a sudden, catastrophic impact.

Anticipated events include:

Hurricanes

Tropical storms

Floods

Ice storms/ snowstorms
Wildfires

Unforeseen events include:

Tornadoes

Earthquakes

Tsunamis

Flash floods

Terrorist attacks
Infrastructure failure
Disease outbreak response

Our response, mobilization, and approach to all disasters pre-event and post-event are uniform and consistent, as
we follow established base guidelines and Standard Operating Procedures (SOP).

For predictable events, we will pre-plan and prepare for a rapid, coordinated, and efficient mobilization. We will
commence mobilization, alert, activate, and prepare our management team, staff, reserve staff, consultants,
subcontractors, vendors, and suppliers for deployment. This will allow us to respond almost simultaneously with
the passing of any event.

For an unpredictable event, we employ the same tiered approach. Yet, all actions are compressed and sufficiently
expedited to ensure the most rapid response in line with post, real-time assessments. We will have the maximum
number of resources available and be ready to deploy in the shortest timeframe.

AshBritt has a proven ability to have all critical personnel, pre-identified first-responder subcontractors, essential
supplies, and materials, ready to move. AshBritt’s operational prepositioning allows us to mobilize immediately
upon issuance of task order and notice-to-proceed for debris removal, emergency debris clearance, DMS
management, or other tasks. We will provide crews to commence debris removal operations and to begin debris
reduction/disposal operations at each site immediately after the issuance of a task order/notice-to-proceed. The
performance will be done in accordance with the task order in all designated work areas established therein. The
core steps of our tiered approach and activation is presented below. We will always be ready to deploy
contractually mandated personnel and equipment to an affected locale. Using a tiered approach allows us to
receive vital information, ensuring our resource deployment is commensurate with the damage and debris
quantities.

Our extensive positive experience across the nation in response to many diverse disaster events is a true testament
to the efficiency of our response and mobilization efforts. We are modeled as a mobile workforce with the ability
to respond to any disaster, anywhere. Our operational plans revolve around expediting all response actions to
minimize further risk and prevent recovery delays in the affected region. We can coordinate and ramp-up our
response and recovery plans directly from the affected area as rapidly as the prevailing conditions allow.

o Tiered Approach Response Actions

Tier One activation is a response to an anticipated event, such as an approaching hurricane that is over 1,000
nautical miles, or approximately 72 hours from landfall with a projected path that could impact the City of Key
West. At Tier One activation, the following actions are taken:
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= The AshBritt Project Manager will contact the City to discuss current emergency planning, potential
evacuations, special needs, and to confirm emergency phone contacts.

= [nitiate Tier One telephone contact and email cascade down the chain of command, issuing activation
notifications to all AshBritt Disaster Response Team(s) members, personnel reservists, technical
compliance personnel, subcontractor partners, and resource and supply chain vendors.

= Confirmation for critical personnel of impending deployment orders; consideration and devising of most
efficient and safe travel methods to ensure key personnel is at or near potential strike area pre-event.
All team members will check their fly away gear and ensure it is thoroughly prepped and ready.

= AshBEritt Pre-Planning Team is placed on standby for deployment.
The initial response resource plan is devised based on currently known factors of the imminent event and
its prevailing state, for instance: storm wind speeds, projected tides, expected path, or any other forecasted
predictions regarding meteorological events. Forecasting models generated by the USACE are also
reviewed for resource planning.

= Stock levels of necessary disaster operation supplies are verified by our Quality Control Manager and
other support personnel; applicable resource vendors are notified of looming events and of a possible
consignment of vital supplies and materials.

= Equipment inventories, internal and external, are reviewed and verified by location, particularly those of
regional first responders. Update preliminary subcontractor crew and equipment deployment databases
and report list.

= Run preliminary AshBritt model for debris stream projections and production crew matrix to gauge
needed resources.

Tier Two activation is the response to an anticipated disaster event such as a hurricane, approximately 36 hours,
from landfall. At Tier Two activation, the following actions are taken:

= AshBritt Project Manager will contact the City to discuss current emergency plans for conducting an
initial damage assessment, special needs, and the potential location of the planning meeting.

= [nitiate Tier Two telephone contact and email cascade down the chain of command to all AshBritt Disaster
Response Team(s) members, personnel reservists, technical assistance personnel, subcontractors, and
resource and supply chain vendors. All are directed to prepare for a post-event response: all AshBritt
aircraft and flight crews placed on standby status. Crews commence flight planning operations into the
potential impact area or vicinity.

= (Critical personnel travel arrangements are formulated and prioritized (air and ground travel arrangements
are solidified, and assignments and preliminary rendezvous points are established).

= Contingency routes and travel means are considered while closer identification of critical regional access
routes occurs.

= Local temporary lodging contracts are activated. Regional and local temporary lodging contingency plans
(i.e., man camps or established shelters) are considered.

= Regional and local first-responder subcontractors are activated. Out-of-area first responders are alerted
for potential response based on initial needs. Preliminary regional staging areas are identified and
established outside of the potential strike area.

= Equipment transportation permits ordered — current rules and regulations disseminated to all deployed
AshBritt crews.

=  Equipment staging areas in safe zones with close proximity to the disaster area are confirmed.
Subcontractors are instructed to converge at the pre-identified locations to allow for immediate and
systematic post-event response.

= The surety is notified of potential activation and to ensure bond documents are prepared. The insurance
company is notified of potential activation and to provide necessary coverage of equipment and personnel
in the affected area.

Tier Three activation is in response to an unknown disaster event or a request for immediate assistance. AshBritt
has been issued a task order by the City to mobilize and is thereby at full operational status. At the Tier Three
activation, the following actions are taken:
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Ash

Initiate Tier Three telephone contact and email cascade down the chain of command, issuing activation
notifications to all AshBritt Disaster Response Team(s) members, personnel reservists, technical
compliance personnel, subcontractors, and resource and supply chain vendors.
All Tier One and Two activities not referenced below, as applicable, are compressed and accelerated to
affect the most rapid and effective response.

1. Monitor the following for mobilization plans

2. Local law enforcement (affected area) for route information and road closures
Pre-Planning Team deploys to meet with the City’s response team at the designated location.
Expedited travel (corporate and chartered aircraft, mobile command centers, and ground transportation)
is activated. AshBritt Disaster Response Team(s) deploy to the scene by whatever reasonable and safe
means of transportation are currently available.
Prepare, present, and recommend as requested for the development of the Debris Recovery Resource Plan.
National and regional subcontractors, crews, equipment, supplies, materials, and personnel dispatched as
indicated by the approved Debris Recovery Resource Plan. Staging areas and rally points established with
instructions disseminated to all deployed parties on where to report and to whom to report to.
Local temporary lodging contracts activated if possible and where applicable. Local temporary lodging
contingency plans (i.e., man camps or established shelters) are activated as necessary. The supply chain
for all emergency response goods and services is activated and administered.
Local subcontractor first-responder partners activated; promotional and public information campaign for
the recruitment of subcontractors and recovery assistance personnel commenced.
AshBritt prepositions emergency road clearance crews for potential tasking. The objective of the
clearance operations is to remove debris and obstructions from primary roadways to allow for emergency
vehicular traffic. Debris is cut to a manageable size and stacked on the right of way for subsequent
collection.
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9 Phase Technical Approach

AshBritt’s entire disaster recovery, debris removal, and disposal process can be described in the following
subsections, which illustrate the general sequence of disaster recovery and debris removal operations for known
and predictable events, such as hurricanes, tornadoes, flooding, biohazard pandemics, or similar events. This
approach outlines the methods of operation, operational structure, and services to be provided for the City.
Additional detailed information regarding the sequence of debris removal operations and the means and methods
of such is included in our General Event Sequence Diagram below. This diagram is an organizational chart
outlining the methods of operations.

Phase 1 Phase 2 ; Phase 3 > ;Phase 4 > ;Phase 5 > ; Phase 6 > ; Phase 7 > Phase 8 ; Phase 9>
Planning & Monitor, Alert Equipment Certification, Final Disposal, Final
Preparations & Notification DMS Setup, Right-of -Way | ROW Demobilization, Reconciliation
(ROW) Collection & Hotspot Punch List & Audit
Ready & Strike, Mobilization, Hazardous Stump DMS Restoration
Watch Assessment & Tree Work, & Closeout
& Clearance Special Services,

& Private Property Work

AshBritt’s General Event Sequence Diagram of Debris Management Services

AshBritt follows a prescribed sequence of phases for storm clearing operations that are based on 28 years of
experience in a variety of jurisdictions and supporting a variety of recovery operations.

* Phase 1 — Planning and Preparation

AshBritt will coordinate annually with the City of Key

. . . el |
West to review logistical, operational, and GEIENT SUPPORTL
. . . . / .. Lir=m [
administrative aspects of the possible response and TRIIEP B ing £<praparing for
all possibilities. [>17]

recovery plans and projects. Some of the key issues and
elements that will be addressed in this annual training
will include organization and communication structures
to the community and public warning systems. AshBritt
will verify contact information and the City’s
expectations and special circumstances to review and
provide feedback to the City of Key West emergency
response plans.

AshBritt will review the nearby recycling facilities and
their classification, critical facilities and priority route clearance maps, geographic sectoring, and infrastructure
(GIS review). It is crucial to have up-to-date Logistical Staging Areas (LSA’s) and Points of Distribution (POD)
areas. AshBritt will assist in identifying and/or updating these areas within the City.

AshBritt has been the City’s debris removal contractor since 2010. Our local knowledge and recent
experience during Hurricane Irma will help AshBritt understand and prepare for the type, source, and location
of debris if a disaster-generating event occurs in the City.
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o Subcontractor Management

During our Annual Planning and Training with the City, AshBritt will identify, screen, and engage disadvantaged
local subcontractors at our sponsored workshops/job fairs. AshBritt has already reached out to multiple
subcontractors located within the City in addition to our hundreds of subcontractors registered in the state of
Florida. Having our headquarters in Florida allows AshBritt to establish and strengthen relationships with various
local subcontractors that can be utilized at a moment’s notice. Given our location, experience, and extensive
history providing these services in the state of Florida and the U.S., AshBritt feels as though we are uniquely
positioned to respond to the City. AshBritt has always exceeded our contractually obligated goal of local
disadvantaged business including but not limited to: Small Business Enterprises (SBE), Disadvantaged Business
Enterprises (DBE), Minority-Owned Business Enterprises (MBE), Women-Owned Business Enterprises (WBE),
Veteran-Owned Business Enterprise (VOSB) participation and will maintain this practice if we are once again
awarded the debris removal contract for the City.

During this phase, AshBritt will work as a partner to the City of Key West’s National Incident Management
System (NIMS)/Incident Command System (ICS) structure. We will also assist in the review of:

Staging areas and base camps for personnel

Equipment and resource marshaling areas

Clear zone staging and rally points

Final disposal sites

Coordinate with monitoring firm representatives

Take into account safety and environmental concerns

Work with the City on any necessary assistance in regards to the Public Assistance Program, 2 CFR
200, FEMA regulations, and Stafford Act provisions, as applicable.

o Technical Assistance Planning

AshBritt’s Technical Assistance Team has worked as Administrators for bureau's in FEMA and the Florida
Division of Emergency Management. They will be able to utilize their knowledge and experience from their
previous employers to assist in FEMA Technical issues or questions that may arise. Our Team consists of:

Mark Merritt — Former Deputy Chief of Staff for FEMA
»  Barry Scanlon — Former Director of Corporate Affairs for FEMA
»  Jim Loomis — Former Recovery Bureau Chief of Florida Division of Emergency Management (FDEM)

AshBritt has experience with the maintenance process of various emergency management plans at the state level.
We will dedicate our specialized personnel to attend planning and training sessions with City staff. AshBritt
believes that proper mitigation and preparedness measures save more tax dollars for jurisdictions than any other
task in the four phases of Emergency Management.

A study by the National Institute of Building Sciences reported to Congress that, on average,
every dollar spent on mitigation yields 54 in future benefits.
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* Phase 2 — Ready and Watch

As hurricane season approaches, AshBritt enters a
ready and watch stage. During this time, we conduct
internal reviews of our systems and procedures and
inventory and perform maintenance on our equipment
and relevant assets. We stock up on all necessary
supplies and consumables, canvass our teaming
partners, subcontractors, suppliers, and reserve
personnel, and continue to touch base with the City.
We increase the frequency of our planning and
operations meetings to ensure that all key
management and support personnel are operationally
synchronized for the upcoming season. Several
operation management personnel are designated to
track regularly and notify our management team of
any imminent threats, though all staff tracks storm
activity. We meet with our first-responder
subcontractors and debrief them on any relevant
modifications to our response plans for the upcoming
season.

Note: The cone contains the probable path of the storm center but does not show
the size of the storm. Hazardous conditions can occur outside of the cone.

Forecast positions:

@ Tropical Cyclone Q Post/Potential TC
Sustained winds: D <39 mph

S$39-73 mph H74-110 mph M > 110 mph

Current information: x
Center location 16.9 N 59.1 W
Maximum sustained wind 185 mph
Movement W at 14 mph

Hurricane Irma

Tuesday September 05, 2017

2 PM AST Intermediate Advisory 26A
NWS National Hurricane Center

Warnings:
IlHurricane [l Trop Stm

Current wind extent:
Il Hurricane

Watches:
Hurricane

Potential track area:

Q\oay13 €S oayes

Trop Stm Trop Stm

AshBritt Tracks all NOAA Advisories

Phase 3 — Monitor, Alert, and Notification

SEPARATING STORM DEBRIS

Separate storm debris into the SIX CATEGORIES shewn here.

@ PLAGE ALL STORM DEBRIS CURBSIOE

NORMAL
HOUSEHOLD TRASH
Normal household waste,
recyclobles and bagged
dabris of any kind will NOT
be collected with storm
debris. You should continue
to follow your normal
garbage removal schedule.

VEGETATIVE
DEBRIS
VEGETATION
(DO NOT PUT IN BAGS)
LOGS
PLANTS
TREE BRANCHES

CONSTRUCTION &
DEMOLITION DEBRIS

BUILDING GYPSUM
MATERIALS ~ WALLBOARD
CARPET GLASS
DRYWALL METAL
FURNITURE TILE
LUMBER  FLOOR/WINDOW
MATTRESSES GOVERINGS
PLUMBING Ll

=

NO PICKUP ZONE

Any debris placed from the sidewalk toward
your property will NOT be picked up.

DO NOT STACK OR LEAN!
Placing debris near ar on trees, poles,
mailboxes, fire hydrants, utiity boxes or
other structures makes remaval difficult

] FOR MORE INFORMATION, CONTACT YOUR LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

UNSURE WHERE TO PLACE DEBRIS?
If you dan't have a sidewall in frent of your house,
place starm debris at the edge of your property before
the curb, Do MOT block the readway or sterm drains

If a storm path is aimed at the
vicinity of the City, AshBritt will
begin closely monitoring the track

O ATTEES and conditions of the storm.

. AshBritt’s Project Manager — Dow

raRigE s Knight will contact the City as a

precursor to your official alert stage.

mAshBrit

HOUSEHOLD
HAZARDOUS WASTE

POOL CHEMICALS
VARNISHES
SOLVENTS

ELECTRONIC We believe it is crucial to engage

coNPiTERS communication lines as soon as

TELEVIONS possible and notify our clients that

o we are monitoring the status of all
impending events.

NHIE Goons AshBritt will work in unison with

AIR CONDITIONERS
DISHWASHERS
FREEZERS
REFRIGERATORS
STOVES
WASHERS & DRYERS
WATER HEATERS
HEAT PUMPS

the City to utilize AshBritt’s or the
City’s Public Service
Announcements (PSA’s) for urgent
notifications. An example of these
PSA’s can be seen on this page.

ASHERITT.COM

During this phase, we will put our
management, SUpervisory, support,

and reserve personnel, as well as our first response subcontractors and suppliers on a preliminary alert status. Our
operations staff will review and satisfy our task preparation lists to ensure all necessary supplies, equipment, and
assets are ready to go. We may secure and prepare our mobile command buses, satellite communications systems,
and other computer and communications equipment for deployment.

Upon official alert and notification by the City of an imminent threat (and likely strike), we will amplify our
monitoring and readiness actions. Our operations staff will review the contractual scope of work and any
established planning elements that had been derived during the pre-planning and preparation stage. We will put
our management team, support personnel, reserve staff, and primary and specialty subcontractors on standby
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status. Select management personnel and our first-responder subcontractors will be deployed to the pre-designated
rally points.

AshBritt’s Project Manager or other key team members will be physically present as requested by the City.
AshBritt duties will include but are not limited to

Assisting and coordinating with the impact assessment and required resources
Assessing damage

Coordinating the helicopter and drone survey

Preparing for the first push

Ordering and staging equipment and supplies

Coordinating the opening of the DMS

Coordinating the action plan to be operational

= Phase 4 — Strike, Mobilization, Assessment, and Clearance

Following the impact of a debris-generating disaster,
AshBritt will immediately deploy the management
team to engage with the City. Preliminary courses of
action and coordination will be addressed at this time
if they have not been completed already. This will act
as the cue to proceed with our pre-established response
and mobilization plan. Many of the critical actions here
will proceed concurrently. We will implement our
communications plan as appropriate. If required, we
will deploy aircraft and vehicles to assist the City with
their initial damage assessment. We will also assist the
City with vital public information.

As part of this assessment, we will review the pre-
designated staging areas and DMS for continued
viability. As staging areas and debris sites are assessed,
we will instruct our local subcontractors to ramp-up
preparation.

AshBritt Hurricane Matthew DMS in Charleston, SC - 2016

We will notify our primary first-responder subcontractors to deploy to the areas for certification from pre-
positioned locations. This will be done by the City’s personnel or the monitoring firm. Additional support and
reserve staff will be ordered to begin deployment, as needed. Subcontractors and personnel will be checked-in
and put through an orientation. The AshBritt Operations Manager will coordinate with the City regarding
emergency routes, federal-aid roads, and the existing debris management zones, as well as other special logistical
aspects.

In regard to the federal-aid roads, AshBritt incorporates the regulations stemming from Moving Ahead for
Progress in the 21% Century, which resulted in the publication of the Fact Sheet 9580.214 Debris Removal on
Federal-Aid Highways. The summary below identifies the applicable changes in regard to funding sources for the
Emergency Relief program.

o FAST ACT - Emergency Relief [1107] formerly MAP-21

The Emergency Relief (ER) program assists Federal, State, tribal, and local governments with the expense of
repairing serious damage to Federal-aid, tribal, and Federal Lands highways resulting from natural disasters or
catastrophic failures. ER is funded by a permanent authorization of $100 million per year, so it did not require
additional funding authorization under the FAST Act. However, the FAST Act does make two other changes to
the program. First, it clarifies the eligibility of debris removal on facilities eligible under the Emergency Relief
for Federally Owned Roads program. Second, it eliminates the prior ability of facilities under the Federal Lands
Access Program to qualify for 100 percent Federal share under ER.
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o Emergency Road Clearance

Upon request, AshBritt will begin mobilizing all the necessary resources to assist with emergency road clearance.
AshBritt will assist the City in identifying key facilities based on the following priorities and field assessments:

Support for Search and Rescue and other life-saving resources.

Critical life-sustaining facilities (e.g., hospitals, nursing homes, other).

Additional life-sustaining facilities (e.g., emergency feeding and sheltering sites, local distribution
points, other).

Critical community support facilities (e.g., police, fire, EMS, and emergency management sites, other).
Critical infrastructure facilities (e.g., Electrical Utilities, Telecommunication Utilities, other).
Long-term sustaining facilities (e.g., water treatment facilities, wastewater treatment facilities, water
pumping stations, other).

During our continued assessment, AshBritt project managers and ground crews will conduct a survey of the
affected areas to ensure safe passage during the emergency road clearance phase and upcoming ROW mission.
Emphasis on safety during this phase is critical, as there may be downed electrical lines and other hazardous
materials released.

Since there will be many stakeholders involved during this response phase, AshBritt will maintain a strong
commitment to coordination. Our personnel and forces will not interfere with the vital rescue and recovery efforts
of other organizations and agencies within the City of Key West. Quality Control will be extremely pertinent
throughout this phase and all phases. In assisting with emergency road clearance, as coordinated with the City,
our ground crews will systematically cut, toss, and clear debris from vital travel lanes and critical facilities.
Requisite traffic safety control methods and devices will be employed throughout this phase. All pertinent safety
equipment will be supplied and required for ground crews and field personnel. We will work closely with the City
to facilitate documentation of all activities for FEMA cost reimbursement during this phase and all applicable
phases. AshBritt maintains the highest levels of safety, quality, and integrity in conducting our services and
operations while adhering to all guidance set forth by OSHA.

AshBritt’s DMS managers and supervisory personnel will ensure that the debris sites are
prepared according to contractual requirements, FEMA guidance as established within the
FEMA Public Assistance Policy and Procedures Guide (PAPPG), and FDEP guidance for
Establishment, Operation, and Closure of Disaster Debris Management Sites.”

All construction, environmental, safety, and logistical factors will be addressed. As these sites become operational,
initial loads of debris may be delivered. Although debris is not generally collected during the emergency road
clearance phase of the response, sometimes, it is necessary to collect and haul debris to preclude an encumbrance
to the clearance mission.
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* Phase 5 — Equipment Certification, DMS Setup, Right of Way Collection (ROW)

Throughout the initial mobilization, damage assessment, and emergency road clearance phase, continued efforts
are made to coordinate our subcontracting and operations plans. Out-of-area and local subcontractors with whom
we have established commitments are contacted and instructed to deploy to our established staging areas within
the impacted area.

Equipment certification areas will be established at select staging areas to
examine the operability and safety of hauling vehicles and to measure and
assign a load-carrying capacity to them. This certification becomes the
official tracking identification for all loads that a particular vehicle hauls.
The measured capacity of all hauling vehicles is identified on the truck
certification form and a placard affixed to each vehicle.

The tracking of certifications
is customarily duplicated by .
the client or their monitoring Equipment Certification Process
firm. (Note: AshBritt

maintains a very diligent protocol for field data collection,
processing, and reporting. This is crucial to successful accounting,
invoicing, and maximizing reimbursements.) Once haul vehicles are
measured in, they are assigned a zone per the pre-established
geographic area management plan (or any modifications made due
to the initial damage assessment). As the emergency road clearance
wraps up, we will accelerate the mobilization and certification of
equipment.

BN 2
Typical Vegetative Curbside Debris Pile

o Acquiring DMS

AshBritt has extensive experience in identifying and attaining permits for private and public Debris Management
Site. AshBritt has identified private sites for various hurricane projects by reviewing large parcels of land in each
City. Once we identify the available land, we cross-reference these parcels with the wetland agency to ensure the
land is not encroaching on any areas of concern. We then contact the landowner, the state environmental agency,
and check to see the availability of the land and if the owner would allow us to utilize the parcel as a DMS. Once
the approval and legal documents are signed, AshBritt then sends an email with the appropriate documentation to
the appropriate environmental agency to attain the pre-authorization for the DMS. Once the authorization is
complete, AshBritt is able to begin operations on the site.

For publicly owned land, AshBritt is able to conduct a very similar process by assisting the public entity with the
permitting process once authorization to use the land is received. We have seen authorizations go through in under
24 hours, depending on the magnitude and severity of the storm. We do not anticipate any issues identifying and
attaining additional locations for the City of Key West.

AshBritt has been able to acquire DMS locations on some of the most challenging areas to identify and utilize as
DMS locations. A great example is AshBritt was able to acquire over five DMS locations throughout the Florida
Keys in response to Hurricane Irma, which required a great deal of research and planning to operate with such
land restraints.

As part of our operational process and logistical planning, Ashbritt has acquired private and
public DMS locations on over 20 sites during the past few years alone.
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o Debris Management Sites Procedures

Debris Management Sites (DMS) will be fully manned with supervisory, monitoring, and safety personnel, traffic
control, security personnel, and all operators and spotters. After the DMS baseline study is initiated, and site plans
are completed, the ROW mission can be fully accelerated. AshBritt will provide as many monitoring towers as
designated by the City at each debris site. The collection of debris from the ROW and other public property is
organized by conducting multiple scheduled collection and removal passes. Passes are conducted in each
established zone and area simultaneously. For the most part, this allows for an efficient and consistent recovery.
Organized multiple passes give residents, and others affected ample time to remove debris from their private
property to the ROW. Areas with the greatest damage and corresponding debris are assigned the greatest number
of equipment resources (as the area allows).

o DMS Operations

Effective DMS operations have a significant impact on managing disaster-generated debris. Proper management
and reduction of the debris will avoid a significant accumulation of material at the DMS. This is accomplished by
ensuring unprocessed debris is continually reduced, and
processed debris is hauled to the final disposal location.

The site layout is set up in such a way to lessen the effects of
operations that might irritate occupants of neighboring areas.
Buffer zones are established in accordance with the City and
local regulations to abate concerns over smoke, dust, noise, and
traffic. Planning on-site traffic patterns and the location of
separate areas for incoming materials is based on anticipated
volume reduction methods.

Debris management areas are established for ash, HHW, e-
waste, white goods, fuels, and other materials that may
contaminate soils and groundwater. Plastic liners are placed
under stationary equipment such as generators and mobile
lighting plants. These actions are included as a requirement in the contract scope of work. If the site is also an
equipment storage area, fueling, and equipment repair area, these areas need to be monitored to prevent spills and
contain the appropriate spill kits to mitigate spills of petroleum products and hydraulic fluids. Care is taken to
avoid operations that significantly modify the landscape, such as soil compaction and over-excavation of soils
when loading debris for final disposal, as they will adversely affect landscape restoration.

The volume of the debris streams factors into determining the hours of operation for the sites. Site operations will
be managed to coincide with hauling operations during daylight hours.

Under the most aggressive scenario, AshBritt can operate multiple DMS locations 24 hours per
day, 7 days per week including the execution of burning operations, unless otherwise directed
by the City.

AshBritt staffs each site with management personnel that is responsible for day and night shifts and overall
management of the DMS operations. On large sites with unimproved roads, motor graders are utilized to maintain
the roadways. Water trucks are deployed to control dust emissions. The City representatives and FEMA personnel
may inspect the DMS at any time, day or night, provided they comply with site safety requirements.

Each DMS will have a day foreman who will be responsible for all operations of the site to include traffic control,
dumping operations, separation of debris into burnable, mixed, and metals materials, burning and chipping, and
safety. The DMS day foreman monitor and document equipment and labor time and provide the daily operations
report to the City, including the cubic yards reduced per day and the cubic yards removed from the site. Where
applicable, each DMS will have a night foreman responsible for managing all-night operations. AshBritt will
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construct all necessary and appropriate sites, managing the operation of the sites, performing debris reduction by
burning, air curtain incineration and/or reduction by mechanical means using chippers, grinders, shredders as
specified in the task order, separation of debris, and final disposal. We will perform environmental baseline testing.
Debris trucks entering the DMS must stop at the vehicle inspection tower where the debris load is quantified and
recorded by a City inspector or Monitoring Firm representative. Upon leaving the vehicle inspection tower, the
truck is directed by traffic control personnel to the appropriate offload area based on debris classification. Once
offloaded, the truck exits the site passing the vehicle inspection tower, where it is verified empty.

o Site Identification and Setup

AshBritt will provide all the labor, equipment, and materials to operate and maintain DMS as necessary for the
efficient execution of the recovery operations. AshBritt will perform all required baseline environmental testing.
Potential sites should be identified prior to a storm event and could include parks, recreational areas, and other
parcels.

Upon DMS selection, AshBritt and the City representative will:

m  Catalog any known hazardous material or »  [dentify the location of all reduction
conditions existing on-site operations
Identify ingress and egress routes »  [dentify the location of hazardous material, e-
= Define site preparation requirements waste, and white goods containment area
Establishment or modification of the road = [dentify the location of above-ground fuel
system tank containment area
Determine traffic flow, control, and safety = |dentify the location of vehicle inspection
»  [dentify the location of debris separation tower
activities and separation of non-vegetative ®»  Determine the DMS activation date/time
debris = Determine the DMS daily hours of operation

The following actions are considered best practices to record the baseline data on all selected sites:

= Video and/or Photograph the Site. AshBritt will thoroughly videotape and photograph (ground and
aerial) each DMS before commencing activities. Under the direction of the DMS Manager, we will
periodically update video and photographic documentation to track site evolution.

= Document Physical Features. AshBritt will note and document, via photographs, sketches, and narrative,
existing structures, fences, culverts, irrigation systems, and landscaping to help evaluate potential damage
claims made later.

= Historical or Archaeological Investigation. AshBritt will research property past use and ownership to
note any issues regarding historical or archaeological significance. Our subject matter experts will contact
the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) and the State Historic Preservation Officer
(SHPO) for assistance and notification of intent prior to assuming ownership through a lease agreement.

= Baseline Soil Samples. Where applicable, advanced planning with the City and environmental agencies
will establish requirements, a chain of custody, acceptable collection methods, certified laboratories, and
testing parameters. For samples, AshBritt will contract in advance with an environmental consulting firm
who can respond rapidly to the City following an event. The firm will collect random soil samples, surface,
and sub-surface that may be impacted by debris management and volume reduction activities.
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o Permits

AshBritt will acquire all permits necessary to complete the recovery in the City in full compliance with all local,
state, and federal guidelines. Permits that may be expected include:

Temporary land-use permits = Fire department permits (hydrant use)
Land-use variances = Traffic permits

Grading permits = Hazardous waste permits

Building permits (for temporary structures) = Coastal commission land-use permits
Electrical permits = FDEP Pre-Authorizations for DMS
Waste processing permits = National Environmental Policy Act
Recycling operations permits (NEPA) compliance permits

Water and air quality permits. = EPA, USACE, UFWS and NMFS

permissions

Waivers may be granted by governing bodies for certain permits and regulations directly related to recovery
operations. The AshBritt team will coordinate with the City and state representatives to identify any official

waivers that may affect the recovery. AshBritt often employs the
services of environmental consulting firms with extensive experience
in preparing and obtaining regulatory permits in the state of Florida.
We have teaming partners on standby for this critical task. These firms
are experts in the interpretation of federal Clean Water Act Sections
401 and 404 regulations, National Environmental Policy Act, National
Historic Preservation Act, Endangered Species Act, and Department of
Fish and Game Code, and all state and local statutes and regulations.
These firms have strong working relationships with federal and state
regulatory agency staff.

Copies of all permits will be submitted to the City prior to the
commencement of work under the applicable task order. AshBritt will
promptly correct any citations, notices, or violations, inadvertent or
otherwise, regarding issues with permits or licenses when received
during the performance of the contract. As operations proceed
throughout the debris removal and reduction process, AshBritt’s
project and Site Foreman will direct additional data to be collected
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throughout the project for closeout and quality assurance reasons. Your Warmark - Seo Settings ,qzﬁepz"o;e.?s;og;;{
These data can be compared to previously established baseline Solocator Application
information to determine remediation that may be necessary.

Sketch Site Operation Layout. DMS operations may grow, shrink, or shift on the site. It will be essential
to track reduction, hazardous waste collection, fuel, and equipment storage in order to sample soil and
water for contaminants. AshBritt Quality Control (QC) personnel will utilize the Solocator application to
document the DMS status throughout the project (see image).

Document Quality Assurance Issues. QC personnel will document operation activities that will have a
bearing for the on-site closeout. This may include items such as petroleum spills at fueling sites and
hydraulic fluid spills at equipment breakdowns. In addition, installation of water wells for stockpile
cooling or dust control, the discovery of HHW and commercial, agricultural, or industrial hazardous and
toxic waste storage and disposal will be documented.

Plan Environmental Remediation. The final site restoration will be conducted by AshBritt personnel
and equipment. The site will be put back into the same or better condition when it was turned over to
AshBritt. Final seeding/grassing is challenging to discuss prior to DMS selection; therefore, it will be
addressed with the job closeout.
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o ROW Collection Overview

The City will define the boundaries of the geographic working area. This will be outlined in the Task Order by
identifying the municipality, region, or agency and the respective area of jurisdiction. If changes in the operational
boundaries are required, the City will provide those. AshBritt’s approach to management within the defined
working area will remain consistent regardless of the response area. The general process of separating a task order
area of operation into smaller divisions for the purposes of managing recovery operations defines geographic area
management.

Three complete debris passes are usually sufficient to complete the clean up, although extra passes may be
necessary for more densely populated areas, and areas with the most significant damage or special logistical
circumstances. Typically, the first pass of debris collection is completed within the first two to three weeks. The
lion’s share of debris is collected during this pass. The amount of debris collected diminishes with each subsequent
pass. Our Quality Control field personnel consistently survey and report results in order to maintain the efficient
allocation of resources. As subcontractors complete zones, the areas are jointly surveyed with the City or its
designated monitoring firm and closed out. Subcontractors are either shifted to areas needing attention or officially
released from the job. Throughout this phase, AshBritt will maintain extensive reporting of all debris loads and
will provide the City with daily, weekly, and monthly status reports to illustrate production rates and progress. All
damage claims and deficiencies reported during our debris passes are addressed by our Quality Control (QC)
Manager and managed by our claim’s representative.

* Phase 6 — Hazardous Stump and Tree Work, Special Services, and Private
Property Work

Usually, during the second and third passes of debris collection,
specialized equipment and crews are deployed to remove hazardous
stumps and dangerous leaning trees and hanging limbs. This work
often requires special documentation, monitoring, and reporting.
During the first, second, and third passes of ROW debris collection,
other specialized debris collection and clearance missions may be
initiated. These include the removal of debris from drainage systems,
— = sewers, culverts, catch basins, canals, streams, or other designated
. L . == | Wwaterways. Also, tasks may be issued for the removal of hazardous
- ' S| trees and debris from other public facilities, such as parks, trails, or
Hazardous Stump Removal utility infrastructure (e.g., water plants). The debris created from this
work typically becomes part of the general ROW debris stream. At the DMS, programs may be implemented and
underway to reduce and recycle white goods and other metals and reusable materials that may have been collected
in the debris stream. These are typically segregated during the ROW mission on-site or at the debris site.

o Hazardous Limbs, Trees, and Stumps

Eligible vegetative debris may include tree limbs, branches, stumps, or trees that are damaged to the extent they
pose an immediate threat. These items are not eligible if the hazard existed prior to the incident, or if the item is
in a natural area and does not extend the over-improved property or public-use areas. This would include areas
such as trails, sidewalks, or playgrounds. Bracing a tree is eligible (as Category B) only when doing so is less
costly than removal and disposal. If the Non-Federal entity chooses to brace a tree rather than remove it, the tree
is not eligible for removal later if it dies. Pruning, maintenance, trimming, and landscaping are not eligible.
AshBritt adheres to the FEMA 9580.204 Documenting and Validating Hazardous Trees, Limbs, and Stumps,
for all work done regarding these debris’ streams.

o Hazardous Trees

In accordance with the FEMA Public Assistance Program and Policy Guide FP 104-009-2, to be hazardous and
eligible, the tree has a diameter of 6 inches or greater measured 4.5 feet above ground level, and the tree:
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= Has a split trunk
= Has a broken canopy
= [sleaning at an angle greater than 30 degrees

For trees that have 50 percent or more of the root ball
exposed, removal of the tree and root ball and filling the
root ball hole are eligible. For contracted removal of a tree
with a root ball, FEMA will not reimburse two separate
unit costs to remove the tree and its root ball.

For trees that have less than 50 percent of the root ball
exposed, FEMA provides PA funding to flush cut the item
at ground level and dispose of the cut portion. Grinding any
residual stump after cutting the tree is not eligible.

Hazardous leaning trees on public ROW will be identified,
measured (diameter), and documented by the City. Crews
will cut as necessary to facilitate loading. Leaning trees on
private property that are encroaching onto the ROW will
be cut at the private property line when safe to do so. Only
the encroaching portion will be removed. Hazardous trees
on private property posing an immediate threat will be AshBritt Hurricane Matthew Hazardous Tree work
addressed on a per case basis. Under an executed waiver Chatham County, GA - 2016

and hold harmless agreement, we will remove trees and limbs that have fallen on homes or are threatening to fall
on homes because of a disaster.

o Hazardous Limbs

In accordance with the FEMA Public Assistance Program and Policy Guide FP 104-009-2, removal of broken
limbs or branches that are 2 inches or larger in diameter (measured at the point of break) that pose an immediate
threat are eligible. An example is a broken limb or branch that is hanging over-improved property or public-use
areas, such as trails, sidewalks, or playgrounds and causes injury or damage.

During our 2011 Winter Storm mission in Connecticut and Massachusetts, we removed
hazardous hanging limbs from 187,853 trees.

o Hazardous Stumps

In accordance with the FEMA Public Assistance Program and Policy Guide FP 104-009-2, for stumps that have
50 percent or more of the root ball exposed, removal of the stump and filling in the root ball hole are eligible. If
grinding a stump in place is less costly than extraction, grinding the stump in place is eligible.

Stump removal in areas with known or high potential for archaeological resources usually requires that FEMA
further evaluate and consult with the State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) or Tribal Historic Preservation
Officer (THPO). If the City discovers any potential archaeological resources during stump removal, the City must
immediately cease work and notify FEMA.

FEMA only reimburses contracted costs charged on a per-stump basis if:

The stump is 2 feet or larger in diameter measured 2 feet above the ground; and
= Extraction is required as part of the removal.

For stumps that have less than 50 percent of the root ball exposed, FEMA only provides PA funding to flush cut
the item at ground level and dispose of the cut portion based on volume or weight. Grinding any residual stump
is not eligible.

AshEBri| Page |41 Attachment K




ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

For stumps smaller than 2 feet in diameter, or for stumps of any size that do not require extraction, FEMA only
provides PA funding based on volume or weight. If the City claims reimbursement of these on a per-stump basis,
FEMA limits PA funding based on a unit price for volume or tons, calculated using the Stump Conversion Table.
If the City incurs additional costs in picking up stumps 2 feet or larger in diameter that AshBritt did not extract,
they should complete the Hazardous Stump Worksheet and present documentation to substantiate the costs as
reasonable based on the equipment required to perform the work.

A City representative will inspect the stump and measure the diameter above the root ball. The stump
measurement, specific point of origin (GPS coordinates), and any notes by the City representative indicating the
nature of the stump hazard must be added to the special stump load ticket for proper documentation. Proper
documentation for eligible hazardous stumps is paramount for FEMA reimbursement. AshBritt will strictly
comply with the FEMA Public Assistance Program and Policy Guide FP 104-009-2, FEMA RP9523.11,
Hazardous Stump Extraction, and Removal Eligibility, with respect to all hazardous stump removal from the
approved property.

For our Hurricane Katrina mission, we extracted approximately 24,000 hazardous stumps.

o Clean Fill Dirt

Our specialized crews will typically consist of heavy loading equipment (i.e., wheel loader, backhoe, crane, etc.),
a lowboy trailer and a dump truck holding fill material. Voids created by stump extractions will be filled with
comparable and suitable material. Ruts and depressions inadvertently caused by contractor equipment and voids
created by stump removal will be filled with suitable material and reasonably compacted to grade.

For our Hurricane Katrina Mississippi mission, AshBritt backfilled over 40,000 voids.

o C&D Debris Management

AshBritt will provide all labor, materials, equipment, tools, traffic control, signage, and any other incidental items;
to collect and remove eligible disaster debris from the City’s ROW and transport eligible disaster-related C&D
debris to a City approved Debris Management Site or to a City designated final disposal site, in accordance with
all federal, state, and local rules and regulations.

= AshBritt will only remove eligible C&D debris which is placed within the City” s ROW.

= All eligible C&D debris will be removed from each loading site before proceeding to the next loading
site.

= AshBritt will, to the extent possible, keep separate C&D materials from other debris so that loads are
primarily of similar materials.

= All eligible C&D debris loads will be transported to the City’ s DMS or approved final disposal facility.

o Private Property Debris Removal (PPDR)

Private Property Debris Removal work may be authorized and tasked to AshBritt. This may include just debris
removal and hazardous tree removal from private property to demolition and the removal of debris from the
property—sometimes with the need to handle asbestos-containing materials and other hazardous materials. This
is highly specialized work that requires experienced and certified crews. As this work requires much investigation,
assessment, documentation, and monitoring, it is usually conducted during the third pass (or more) of the mission.
AshBritt recognizes per FEMA, the need for:

»  Right-of-Entry (ROE) forms »  Environmental and Historical Review
= PPDR assessments m  Photos in order to conduct ROE/PPDR
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AshBritt will liaise with the City of Key West and neighboring jurisdiction to support the

collection of Right-of-Entry Forms for the project.

Note: The Federal Coordinating Officer (FCO) may be contacted during these situations to verify that all work will be eligible for maximum
federal reimbursement.

o Management of Hazardous and Special Wastes

According to the FEMA Public Assistance Program and Policy Guide, FP 104-009-2, removal and disposal of
pollutants and hazardous substances are eligible. Eligible activities include:

Separation of hazardous materials from other debris

Specialized procedures for handling and disposing of hazardous materials
Control or stabilization of the hazardous material

Pumping and treating water contaminated with hazardous material

Clean up and disposal of the hazardous material

AshBritt will construct a containment area at the reduction site to store Hazardous Waste materials. This
containment area will consist of an earthen berm with a non-permeable soil liner. The containment area will be
covered at all times with a non-permeable cover. All materials that are classified as Hazardous Waste will be
reported immediately to the City. This material will be segregated from the remaining debris using a method that
will allow the remaining non-hazardous waste debris to be processed. All hazardous debris will be moved and
placed in the designated containment area.

Hazardous Waste and Waste Spills Reporting

Upon the occurrence and when applicable, AshBritt will
report to the City all identified hazardous materials or any
hazardous waste spills. We will remediate and clean all
hazardous waste spills that occur during our operations at no
additional cost to the City. We will take immediate
containment actions to minimize the effects of any spills or
leaks. These activities will be in full accordance with
applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations.
AshBritt will report any and all spills to the City and the
Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP)
immediately following discovery. We will then submit a
written follow-up report to the City no later than seven days

after the initial report. The written report, at a minimum, will include the following:

Ash

Description of the material spilled (including the identity, quantity, manifest number, etc.)

The determination as to whether or not the amount spilled is EPA/FDEP reportable, and when and to
whom it was reported

The exact time and location of the spill, including a description of the area involved

Receiving stream or waters

The cause of incident and equipment and personnel are involved

Injuries or property damage

Duration of discharge and containment procedures initiated

Summary of all communications AshBritt has had with press, agencies, or government officials other than
City

Description of clean up procedures employed or to be employed at the site, including disposal location of
spill residue
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o Marine Debris Removal

AshBritt has extensive experience identifying and removing eligible debris from waterways. The City will
prescribe the specific schedule to be used for waterway debris removal. Floating and debris along the shoreline
can be removed with the shallow draft workboats and barges. This equipment typically has a grappler hook (or
another similar securing mechanism) to recover float and beach debris. The debris can be staged on a barge or on
an additional shallow draft barge to be used as a transport vessel to the offloading station.

Vessels used to recover the debris may
consist of shallow draft barges with
lightweight hoists and loaders, workboats
with grapplers, landing craft, or other work
type vessels. In areas where it is required,
hand crews will work, which will reduce any
environmental impacts. Wet debris located in
deeper water or floating can be removed by
spud or jack-up barges equipped with cranes
or other lifting mechanisms. These vessels
can remove large amounts of material at a
time. These barges may also be used in the
recovery of vehicles, vessels, or other large
items. Commercial divers may be utilized to
go into the water to attach lifting cables,
slings, or air barges to aid in the recovery of

. AshBritt conducting waterway debris removal
large debris targets. NJ, Hurricane Sandy 2012

Depending on water depth, shallow draft flat barges, scow barges, landing craft, and other work vessels will be
utilized to transport the material to the marine offloading staging site. As directed by City personnel, AshBritt will
remove all eligible debris from waterways. The City will make every effort to identify and provide access to
offloading sites where debris removed from waterways can be safely removed and loaded into haul trucks for
transport to a final disposal site. Should the City be unable to secure such access on public property, AshBritt will
pursue leasing options with owners of private property to obtain the use as an offloading site. Any lease entered
into by AshBritt will contain a “hold harmless” clause in favor of the state and federal government and jurisdiction.
AshBritt will operate offloading sites, and only AshBritt vehicles and others specifically authorized by the City
will be allowed to use the sites. Designated drop-off sites may also be established. AshBritt will remove all debris
from those sites daily.

o Sand/Soil Screening

AshBritt is accustomed to screening various materials in order to reduce the mixing of debris streams. AshBritt is
able to remove sand, silt, and other earthen materials from streets, roads, bridges, and other ROW. Assigned crews
and equipment configurations suitable to the task will screen sand, separate and haul-off resultant debris and
contaminants, and return clean sand to beaches, sand dunes, berms, or other designated places.

In 2012, during our response to Hurricane Sandy, AshBritt screened over 200,000 cubic yards of
sand. We are well versed in soil screening and can provide this service for the City.

Beach Restoration and Nourishment

AshBritt is able to perform the specialized service of restoring eroded beaches and destroyed sand dunes in the
aftermath of a major hurricane. Beach sand, natural and man-made sand dunes, seaweed, and other marine
materials are blown away or washed up and scattered throughout the affected area. This sand and other material
become strewn about and commingled with other storm debris, such as wood, glass, concrete, asphalt, stone, clay,
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metals, and other building and vegetative materials. It is operationally
challenging to quickly, efficiently, and economically sort through and
segregate this material to recover as much sand as possible to restore
and rebuild the eroded coast.

This task is completed by establishing a separate recovery site to which
collected sand and debris are trucked. The debris is then processed using
a heavy-duty sand screening plant, which is able to process materials
from fine sands to varied C&D materials. The debris is screened and
stacked according to size, usually via triple splitting. Sand is then hauled :
and restored back to the beach while other materials are recycled or Sand Screening - Hurricane Sandy
disposed of as appropriate.

AshBritt conducted multiple beach debris removal missions in response to Hurricane Sandy throughout the state
of New Jersey. We conducted sand screening and other methods to remove, load, and transport the debris on the
beaches to a debris management site where It was processed and sent to a permitted final disposal site. Those
jurisdictions in which we conducted these services are listed below:

Seaside Heights, NJ
Berkeley, NJ

Point Pleasant Beach, NJ
Lavallette, NJ

Brick, NJ

Belmar, NJ

More recently, in response to the 2016 Hurricane Matthew, AshBritt conducted extensive beach debris removal
missions in St. John County and Nassau County, FL. AshBritt utilized wheel loaders, skid steers, and laborers to
pick up debris from the beach. The debris stream included docks, boardwalks, driftwood, trees, trunks, and other
various debris streams consistent with a hurricane.

AshBritt was responsible for the removal of thousands of yards of marsh grass that washed up
on the beaches throughout St. John County, FL.

* Phase 7 — Final Disposal, ROW Demobilization, and Hot Spot Punch List

As the debris is hauled to the designated DMS, it is continually
managed and processed. Debris is segregated by class. The types
of debris are typically reduced by a variety of means, such as
grinding, chipping, incinerating, open burning, compacting,
mauling, crushing, and baling. AshBritt will abide by all the City
of Key West ordinances that apply to open and controlled burning
should that be the preferred method. AshBritt will also utilize the
local Fire Marshall or any other authority that may be involved
with issuing burn permits. Certain debris types may be segregated
or contained; this debris includes household hazardous waste, gas
containers, rubber tires, scrap metal, and other beyond-scope
materials. The disposal of reduced debris is coordinated and

e Mulch Haul Out for Beneficial Re-use
scheduled from the onset of the mission. Augusta, GA - 2014

As the ROW mission winds down, resources are scaled back, and AshBritt management begins releasing and
demobilizing equipment and personnel. We typically maintain Hot Spot Crews to respond to special client requests
and to complete generated punch lists. The balance of the debris is reduced, and final disposal activities continue.
During this phase, AshBritt attempts to route and dispose of the debris to its most beneficial reuse. We employ a
variety of means to lessen the burden on local landfills and to encourage recycling and reuse of debris. As with
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all elements of the project, all debris hauled to final destination sites is carefully tracked and documented to
substantiate full and accurate reimbursements.

= Phase 8 — DMS Restoration and Closeout

During the debris removal process and after the material has been removed
from each of the DMS sites, environmental monitoring may be needed to
close each of the sites. This is to ensure that no long-term environmental
contamination is left on the site.

= Ash. The monitoring of the ash should consist of chemical
testing to determine the suitability of the material for either
agricultural use or as a landfill cover material.

= Soil. Monitoring of the soils should be by portable inspection
methods to determine if any of the soil is contaminated by

. . L. Completed Site Restoration
volatile hydrocarbons. This phase of the monitoring should be Riverwood Park, Toms River, NJ - 2012

done after the stockpiles are removed from the site.

After the removal of all debris at the DMS, the site will be restored to pre-use condition (or better). All equipment
and site resources, such as the inspection tower and any fencing or erosion control devices, will be removed.
AshBritt will finish the environmental baseline data checklist to verify the work did not alter the soil or air in any
adverse manner. AshBritt’s DMS Manager & Operations Manager will conduct a final closeout inspection with a
representative of the City and execute a final release upon a determination that the site meets the approval criteria.

* Phase 9 — Final Reconciliation and Audit

For the final phase of the mission, AshBritt’s experienced accounting team will conduct a final audit/reconciliation
with City representatives and/or the monitoring firm. All truck certifications, load tickets, work logs, timesheets,
invoices, and so forth will be reconciled to ensure all eligible work has been accurately accounted for and invoiced.
At a minimum, AshBritt will retain all records for a minimum of seven years from receipt of the final payment
for the services provided.

AshBritt will assist the City with audits and documentation requests for years after the project has been completed.
AshBiritt follows standard protocols identified in the list below to prevent de-obligation and issues during audits.

o First Level of support: Avoid Conflicts! o The Audit Process: Interfacing
m  Know the rules & comply with them m  Validate project data continually throughout
= Follow Federal Procurement guidelines the recovery process
= Document: Get it all in writing ®  Multi-part forms as “checks-and-balances.”
m  Be thorough: No incomplete paperwork m  Scan & record all project paperwork for
®  Track all project costs efficient filing & reference
m  Tie back all costs to specific PWs = Data swapping & cross-checking exercises
®  Quality control & reconciliation on an “as- ®»  Pre-Invoice reconciliations to ensure accurate
g0” basis billing and supporting backup data

= Common data formats and flow processes
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Ancillary Services

Major disasters can be utterly devastating to communities, warranting the need for more extensive support services
beyond debris removal. In many cases, these services are necessary precursors to ensure the debris mission
advances effectively, safely, and efficiently.

AshBritt is a full-service contractor able to coordinate and deliver turnkey emergency response, environmental
remediation, recovery, and restoration services. We can minimize the worry and confusion surrounding a client’s
recovery, restoration, and build-back needs following a major event. Through our resources and teaming partners,
we will ensure that these vital services are delivered expeditiously and professionally. The following is a list of
additional support services that AshBritt has provided in previous projects and can offer for the City of Key West:

Emergency Services

Ash

Emergency Water/Ice — Supplies of water in a gallon, 2-ltr bottles, or bulk potable water tankers;
supplies of bagged ice (50-1001b), reefers/fridges, as needed, delivered to central distribution points.
Logistical managers and Point of Distribution (POD) supervisors to oversee the orderly distribution and
tracking of provisions. AshBritt delivered emergency water and ice to numerous jurisdictions in Texas
in response to Hurricane Harvey in 2017.

Emergency Housing — Secured temporary housing and turnkey base
camps to support local relief representatives, workers, volunteers, and
residents can be established. Basecamps will be scaled and equipped
to meet event scenarios. Hard-sided and soft-sided tents, CONEX
systems, or other modular structures can be supplied and fully
managed. Most recently, AshBritt delivered base camps to Monroe
County, FL, in response to Hurricane Irma in 2017.

Mobile Kitchen and Shower Units
— As an extension to camps, these
units may serve local relief
representatives, workers,
volunteers, and residents. They can
be delivered, set up, and powered by
generators. Multiple configurations
and outputs are available. Full
oversight and maintenance of
facilities are included. During the
2016 Blue Cut Fire, AshBritt
provided 40 portable toilets, 40
portable showers, 25% of which
were American Disability Act
(ADA) compliant for the County of
San Bernardino, CA. AshBritt also
set up staffing donation stations,

Al

o

freezer and refrigerator trailers, laundry units, among other similar services. (See picture to the right).

Canteen, Commissary, and Meals Ready to Eat (MRE) — Full canteen and commissary services that
serve hot breakfast, lunch, and dinner, as well as mid-rations, can be established and expanded to support
local relief representatives, workers, volunteers, and residents. MREs and heater meals can also be
distributed systematically. AshBritt delivered numerous orders of emergency MRE’s throughout Texas
in response to Hurricane Harvey in 2017.

Emergency Power Generation — Temporary power generation for critical facilities can be delivered, set

Environmental
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up, and maintained if the regular power supply is disrupted.
Emergency light towers can be provided and distributed
throughout the affected area and work sites. In response to
Hurricane Irma (2017) and Hurricane Harvey (2017),
AshBritt delivered an array of generators to clients in Florida
and Texas to maintain essential services throughout numerous
Jurisdictions.

Light Sources — Light and power sources are available. Capable
of supplying these items to multiple locations simultaneously
without interruption.

Satellite Service/Communication Infrastructure — Satellite
telecommunication services can be provided, based on the
magnitude of the event and the scope of the damage. Services
will support telephone and online internet access. Various
equipment/configurations are available, depending on the
scenario.

Emergency Fuel Supply — Through strategic coordination and
partnerships with wholesale fuel distributors, fuel can be
provided immediately and as necessary to maintain continuity of
vital services. AshBritt provided fuel trucks to the County of
San Bernardino, CA, in response to the 2016 Blue Cut Fire.

Temporary Offices, Warehousing, and Container Storage —
Mobile command centers, temporary offices, critical document
and asset warehousing, and storage containers (CONEX or
other) can be supplied in any configuration to meet local needs.
Temporary prison facilities can also be delivered and
maintained.

POD Manpower & Equipment — All necessary manpower,
management, equipment, and supplies (i.e., forklifts, pallet
jacks, lighting, hygiene stations, traffic devices, trash
collections, etc.) can be supplied. Community relations and
security personnel and other provisions to safely and efficiently
deliver water, ice, meals, tarps, food supplies, or any other
commodity or supplies may be distributed.

o i 4

Power Generation

Emergency Barge Transport — When major bridges and access routes to areas surrounded by water are
damaged, and transportation is impeded due to storm damage, vital equipment and supplies may require

transport by barge.

Emergency Roof Tarping and Repair — Coordination of temporarily patching roofs when permanent
repairs cannot be made immediately, mitigating further damage. Multiple experienced crews can be

deployed. Also, distributing tarps to residents from PODs is available.

Fire Suppression Support — Provision of water trucks and personnel as necessary to augment local water
supply systems. Trucks with minimum capacities of 2000 gallons, which are filled and outfitted with

valves compatible with fire hose connections meeting NFPA standards.
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Marine & Remediation Services

Sewer/Catch Basin Clearing — Removal of storm-
generated sediment/debris from stormwater sewer systems
aids the prevention of secondary flooding. The clearing is
typically accomplished using industrial Vac Trucks.
AshBritt conducted Vac Truck missions in response to
Flooding events in Texas in 2018, South Carolina, and
Texas in 2015, 2016, and 2017.

Oil Spill Recovery — AshBritt has the ability to deploy

boom and utilize other methods to mitigate an oil spill

spreading. AshBritt performed the staging, deployment,

maintenance, repair, and removal of 106,000 linear feet of
oil deflection boom for the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection in Bay and Gulf County, FL.

Marine Recovery — Can conduct underwater search and
rescue, vessel recovery, underwater welding and salvage,
debris removal from canals, and waterways. Also able to
deploy divers, remotely operated vessel (ROV), barge and landing craft as work platforms for equipment
and supply transport. AshBritt conducted waterway debris removal in multiple areas throughout Collier
County, FL, in response to Hurricane Irma in 2017. In 2012, AshBritt was tasked by the State of New
Jersey and New York City to remove vessels from the bay following Hurricane Sandy.

Dredging — Mechanical and hydraulic dredging of canals, marinas, and navigable waterways. Following
Hurricane Sandy, AshBritt was tasked with a wet debris removal and dredging mission by the State of
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection.

Mass Decontamination — Decontamination of buildings and facilities after the detection of bio/chem
toxic, harmful agents.

Drying-in Services — Emergency dry-in of public facilities to include
removal and disposal of affected building materials, securing structural
openings, dehumidification, and moisture abatement. In 2008 following
Hurricane Ike, AshBritt was tasked by Orange County, TX, with providing
building restorations services for 17 government buildings. (See picture to
the right).

Mold Remediation — Identification and remediation of mold in buildings and facilities.

Other Restoration Services

Ash

Derelict Vehicle, Boat & Vessel Containment & Disposal — Removal, transport, and disposal of
abandoned vehicles, boats, and other vessels to include aggregation staging, inventorying, and indexing
for easy location and retrieval. Information dissemination, owner contact, and supplemental investigations
for proper disposition will be conducted, as well as decontamination and recycling of vehicles and vessels.
AshBritt has a significant amount of experience removing abandoned vehicles. In 2012, AshBritt was
tasked by New York City for a vehicle removal mission and transported 3,503 vehicles.

Dead Animal, Livestock, Fish Collection — Collect and lawfully dispose of animal, bird, and fish
carcasses from public property and ROW. Specialized crews are dispatched to specific locations where
remains have been identified to collect, haul, and dispose of all carcasses as directed by the jurisdiction:
collection, removal, and disposal of dead fish and sea life due to red tide algae blooms. In October 2018,
AshBritt was tasked with the collection, removal, and disposal of 87,000 Ibs. of dead fish due to a red
tide for St. Lucie County, FL.
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Funding Sources, Understanding, and Experience

AshBritt’s team has developed a working knowledge of the current regulations and language pertaining to the
FEMA Public Assistance Program, Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, Fire Management Assistance Grant
Program, the Sandy Recovery Improvement Act, and many other relevant federal programs. More importantly,
we have personnel that have administered many of these recovery programs for the Florida Division of Emergency
Management and FEMA. Also, we continually work with our clients to maximize their federal reimbursement by
assisting them with a variety of necessary quality control checks, including but not limited to:

Review FEMA Project Worksheet (PW) for an accurate Scope of Work and unit costs.
Create a plan to process all daily logs, tickets from the field/contractor, and perform documentation
(data entry) of the recovery process.

= Perform daily, weekly ticket reconciliation, and final reconciliation of the debris removal ticket ledgers

and disposal ledgers (DMS to final disposal), per FEMA requirements.

Provide FEMA Category A Submittals, including final inspection reports.

Review project documentation for consistency, compliance, and completeness.

Assist with submission of Requests for Payment, if necessary.

Make recommendations to the City representatives for reimbursement tasks.

Assist the City with negotiations with federal and state agencies, and verify completion of work task

items for FEMA Category A-B for contract closeout.

= Provide pre-event training and recovery overview to the management staff, applicable the City of Key
West staff, and elected officials as needed.

= Brief the City Debris Manager on the recovery process, critical meetings, required procedures, and the
current disaster recovery environment to maximize reimbursements through federal programs.
Recommend and assist in the organization of a community disaster recovery program and team.

®  Prepare and brief the local disaster recovery team for key FEMA recovery meetings, the Applicant’s
Briefing, and the Kickoff Meeting.

= Assist City staff with preliminary documentation for the project worksheets, a critical undertaking to
ensure full reimbursement.

= Assist and support the local recovery team throughout the recovery for as long as needed.
Provide guidance of alternate grants (NRCS, FHWA, State DOT, et al.) and/or mitigation opportunities
such as the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) resulting from the disaster event.
Conduct an exit interview with community managers and/or local recovery team members.
Prepare a disaster event after-action report for community management.

= Remain available for additional special assistance and guidance, such as an audit.

o Staying up-to-Date

AshBritt is always staying abreast of the most up-to-date FEMA and State of Florida guidance. On June 1, 2020,
FEMA published version 4 of the FP 104-009-2 Public Assistance Program and Policy Guide (PAPPG), which is
a comprehensive, consolidated program and policy document for Public Assistance program grants. The PAPPG
supersedes all previous policies and publications for disasters declared on or after January 1, 2016. AshBritt has
thoroughly reviewed this document and all the changes it has on previous FEMA 9500 policies, guidebooks, and
regulations. Procurement guidance is also available through FEMA’s Procurement Disaster Assistance Team
(PDAT), which was established in 2014. In addition to the training class: “Procurements Under FEMA Awards”
offered by PDAT, which AshBritt attended, the PDAT resources include flyers, brochures, guides, checklists,
templates, toolboxes, webinars, and manuals. Of particular procurement interest, is the Checklist for Reviewing
Procurements Under Grants by Non-Federal Entities (States, local and tribal governments, Institutions of Higher
Education, Hospitals, and private non-profit organizations) 2 CFR pt. 200 (Current as of 12/18/2020), and the
applicable Field Manual — Public Assistance Grantee and Subgrantee Procurement Requirements Under 44 CFR
PT. 13 & 2 CFR PT.215, which updates some of the regulations and standards our industry has abided by for many
years. AshBritt has read and fully understands the guidelines; their importance cannot be overstated.

“The Uniform Rules, where applicable, supersede the procurement standards formerly found at 44 CFR § 13.36
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(applicable to states, local, and Indian tribal governments) and 2 CFR pt. 215 (applicable to institutions of higher
education, hospitals, and private non-profit organizations)” — FEMA Procurement Disaster Assistance Team
(PDAT) Training.

o Experience Administering Federal Programs

Jim Loomis — Mr. Loomis has relevant disaster management capabilities developed during his 12-year career at
the State of Florida Department of Community Affairs within the Florida Division of Emergency Management
(FDEM)/State Emergency Response Team (SERT). Mr. Loomis worked extensively on all types of federal
assistance projects and handled many programs. He has supervisory and hands-on experience with more than one
hundred federal disaster declarations in the areas of government-to-government assistance for wildfire
management and infrastructure support; government-to-individual assistance to meet uninsured family needs, and
government-to-business assistance for uninsured business recovery needs.

Mr. Loomis was the primary liaison and coordinator for the emergency management community in the public-
private partnership that became the Partners in Recovery Program with the Florida Insurance Industry. This
partnership between the Florida Insurance Council, the Insurance Department, and Emergency Management is a
national model for coordination of disaster recovery activities. The system of sharing information among recovery
partners has benefited citizens by expediting assistance from all sources during difficult circumstances.

While with SERT, Mr. Loomis worked in the hurricane shelter survey program, in the Community Right to Know
program, in the Emergency Management GIS Unit and then served as the Bureau Chief/Administrator of the
Disaster Recovery Programs. In this capacity, he was responsible for planning, coordination, oversight, and
development of emergency recovery activities. He worked with stakeholders for four years on the legislation that
became the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000.

Barry Scanlon - Barry W. Scanlon is a co-founder at DCMC Partners. This strategic management consulting firm
provides consulting and partnership development services to the private sector, governments, and non-profit
clients. Before DCMC, Mr. Scanlon was co-founder and partner at Witt O’Brien’s, where he served as Senior
Vice President of Business Development and Government Relations. He held a critical role in numerous avenues
related to disaster consulting. Mr. Scanlon had an intricate role with disaster consulting and monitoring contracts
with the State of Louisiana in the aftermath Hurricane Katrina, the New York/New Jersey Port Authority after
9/11, the City of Joplin following the devastating 2011 tornado, and the State of Indiana after the 2011 State Fair
stage collapse.

Prior to his role as Sr. VP at Witt O’Brien’s, Scanlon led the government relations consulting practice as President
of Witt Associates. His experience building an industry-leading crisis management company has given him
personal understanding of how to manage and assist jurisdictions with the technical assistance guidance needed
after significant disasters. Before his leadership at Witt Associates, Mr. Scanlon was appointed as Director of
Corporate Affairs for the Federal Emergency Management Agency by President William J. Clinton. At FEMA,
he created, developed, and implemented Project Impact, a $100 million joint public-private sector initiative
focused on building resilient communities.

Mark Merritt - Mark C. Merritt is a co-founder at DCMC Partners. This strategic management consulting firm
provides consulting and partnership development services to the private sector, governments, and non-profit
clients. Before DCMC, Mark C. Merritt was co-founder and partner at Witt O’Brien’s, where he served as Senior
Vice President of the firm’s Recovery Division. Mr. Merritt and his team of technical experts managed large-scale
disaster debris clean up operations, worked with clients to navigate the challenging regulatory areas of insurance
and government reimbursement, and supported clients in evaluating, financing, and executing opportunities to
rebuild after disasters. He co-founded Witt Associates in 2001, and his team managed and implemented more than
$20 billion in federal reimbursement, including $17 billion in FEMA Public Assistance and $3.5 billion in FEMA
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program funding.

Merritt and his team have worked every major disaster in the U.S. and its territories over the past 13 years. Merritt
managed large-scale disaster recovery efforts for the State of Louisiana (after Hurricane Katrina and subsequent
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storms) and the State of New Jersey (following Superstorm Sandy). Other clients have included the states of
Indiana and lowa (after the devastating 2008 floods), the State of Florida (following the 2004 hurricanes), and the
University of Texas System (in the aftermath of hurricanes). Mr. Merritt graduated from West Point Military
Academy. He served six years of active duty in positions ranging from an intelligence officer to an executive
officer and aid to three different Army Generals. Following his military service, Merritt started at FEMA as a
Program Assistant to the Director in the agency’s recovery division. There he learned the intricacies of recovery
programs and served as recovery representative to the White House. He was promoted to FEMA Deputy Chief
of Staff and spearheaded the agency’s first-ever team to review, reconcile, and close out past disaster recovery
programs. In its first year, the team returned more than $2 billion in federal assistance to the U.S. Treasury.

o FEMA Organization

To fully understand how the Public Assistance Program works, it is essential first to understand the organizational
structure as it relates to FEMA. Following a disaster declaration by the President of the United States, FEMA will
enter into a contract with the state (or Non-Federal Entity) that will define the responsibilities and accountabilities
of the federal and state governments. Once the state has requested federal assistance for the recovery through the
application by the Governor, it becomes the “Applicant.” Local jurisdictions (or Non-Federal Entities) seeking
federal assistance through the state are “Sub-applicants” with no direct contractual relationship to FEMA. The
best situation for the City is to have a strong State Emergency Management Department that is willing and able
to support their constituent communities when the inevitable conflicts arise during the recovery mission. Without
consistent and firm support from the state, disputes related to eligibility, contract implementation, and
reimbursement will invariably be determined solely by FEMA in favor of their position regardless of the impact
on the local community(s). Fortunately, AshBritt and our employees have assisted multiple clients with the
formulation of appeals for current clients and during our employee's tenure at previous emergency management
agencies.

o The Process for Payment

The Project Worksheet (PW) is the FEMA document used to request funding for specific recovery projects. A
properly formatted PW will fully detail the necessity of a project, the scope of the project and will accurately
forecast the costs associated with the project. Small projects are written by local governments, and large projects
are written by FEMA. Debris removal projects, which make up most all Public Assistance grants, are almost
exclusively large projects. The FEMA PA Project Specialist (formerly known as the Project Officer) assigned to
the local government will begin the process of gathering data and writing the debris removal PW within days or
weeks after the event. Several sets of critical data are necessary to complete the PW.

Accurate estimates of the total amount of debris to be collected
Accurate estimates of the total cost of the debris removal project
Accurate database tracking of work completed to date

Invoices submitted by and payments to the contractor

Upon completion of the PW, it is sent to the Disaster Field Office (DFO) and reviewed by the PA Group Supervisor
(formerly known as the Public Assistance Officer) and staff. If approved, the PW is then sent to the Federal
Coordinating Officer (FCO) for additional review and endorsement. Approved PW claims exceeding $1,000,000
in value may also be sent to FEMA Headquarters for its consideration and approval. At any time in this process,
the PW may be returned to the original FEMA PA Group Specialist for additional information or may be returned
to the local government as a denied PW. A denied PW can be appealed to the FCO and then to FEMA
Headquarters. Strong state support of the local government request is necessary for a successful appeal.

Once approved, the PW is scheduled for payment by FEMA to the state, and by the state to the local government.
If the process works as designed, the first PW should be completed in 3 to 4 weeks; the FEMA and state processing
3 to 4 weeks; payment transfers, federal to state, and state to local, 2 to 3 weeks. Additional PW or supplements
to the original PW should take about half the time as the original. Most of these processes take longer due to
unforeseen delays.
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o What can delay payment?

Lack of documentation or low-quality contractor invoice support
Poorly estimated debris quantities or project costs

Inadequate monitoring by the local government

An extreme number of local claims

Lack of immediate FEMA funds

FEMA cost-containment initiatives

o FEMA Public Assistance Program: An Overview

The PA Program assists in the restoration of community infrastructure

Supplemental cost reimbursement program

Specific eligibility requirements

FEMA share of eligible costs awarded to State for disbursement to the subgrantee

Emergency and permanent work for small, large and approved alternate projects are available
Special considerations for Hazard Mitigation, Environmental Requirements, Historic Preservation &
Cultural Resources, Special Flood Hazard Areas and Insurance Requirements

Key support: Public Assistance Coordinator (PAC)

Urgent Resources: Immediate Needs Funding

o Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)

AshBritt has a thorough understanding of the relationship between FHWA and various state and local entities
regarding federal funding. FHWA Order 5182.1 provides procedures for the ER program to increase oversight
and effectively utilize the funding on federal-aid roads that are impaired after a disaster event.

FHWA Emergency Relief (ER) Program - $100 million is authorized annually for the ER Program under 23
U.S.C. 125. Congress has periodically provided additional funds for the ER program through supplemental
appropriations. The FAST Act eliminated the $100 million per State event cap. The total ER obligations for U.S.
Territories (American Samoa, Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands, Guam, and the Virgin Islands) is
limited to $20 million in any fiscal year.

Approved ER funds are available at the pro-rata share that would generally apply to the Federal-aid facility
damaged. For Interstate highways, the Federal share is 90 percent. For all other highways, the Federal share is 80
percent. The Federal share for permanent ER repairs may amount to 90 percent if the combined eligible ER
expenses incurred by the State in a Federal fiscal year exceeds the annual apportionment of the State under 23
U.S.C. section 104 for the fiscal year in which the disasters or failures occurred.

Emergency repair work to restore essential travel, minimize the extent of damage, or protect the remaining
facilities, accomplished in the first 180 days after the disaster occurs, may be reimbursed at 100 percent Federal
share. The 180-day time period for 100 percent eligibility of emergency repairs may be extended if a State cannot
access a site to evaluate damages and the cost of repair.

It is the responsibility of individual States to request ER funds for assistance in the cost of necessary repair of
Federal-aid highways damaged by natural disasters or catastrophic failures. A notice of intent to request ER funds
filed by the State Department of Transportation with the FHWA Division Office located in the State will initiate
the ER application process. States are required to apply for ER funding to FHWA within two calendar years of
the date of the disaster. The application must include a comprehensive list of all eligible project sites and repair
costs. The Emergency Relief (ER) program assists Federal, State, Tribal, and Local governments with the expense
of repairing severe damage to federal-aid, tribal, and federal lands highways resulting from natural disasters or
catastrophic failures.” FAST ACT continues the ER program, with some applicable changes:

m  For emergency repairs, a 100 percent Federal share is allowed during the first 180 days following a
disaster. FAST ACT allows the Secretary to extend the period of access to damaged areas when
access is limited.

Agvﬂnmml Page |53 Attachment K



ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

»  Debris removal for major disasters declared under the Stafford Act will be funded by FEMA.

o Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)

The Emergency Watershed Protection (EWP) Program, a federal emergency recovery program, helps local
communities recover after a natural disaster strikes. The program offers technical and financial assistance to help
local communities relieve imminent threats to life and property caused by floods, fires, windstorms, and other
natural disasters that impair a watershed.

The EWP program allows communities to quickly address severe and long-lasting damages to infrastructure and
the land. The program’s timelines for assistance ensures NRCS must act quickly to help local communities cope
with adverse impacts resulting from natural disasters. All projects must demonstrate that they reduce threats to
life and property; be economically, environmentally, and socially sound and must be designed to acceptable
engineering standards. The EWP Program also allows NRCS to establish non-traditional partnerships with
sponsors to complete projects.

Debris removal from stream channels, road culverts, and bridges is one activity that is eligible for financial and
technical assistance under the EWP Program — Recovery. Congress approves all EWP Program funding.

NRCS can pay up to 75 percent of the cost for eligible emergency projects. Local sponsors must acquire the
remaining 25 percent in cash or in-kind services.

Subcontractor Plan

AshBritt has thousands of registered recovery-related subcontractors and vendors nationwide, with hundreds in
the State of Florida. Subcontractor participation in disaster recovery missions is instrumental to the success of any
project. It is important that all stakeholders fully appreciate and comprehend the subcontracting plan and
compliance controls exercised by the prime contractor. AshBritt takes affirmative steps to assure that Small
Business Enterprises (SBE), Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE), Minority-Owned Business Enterprises
(MBE), Women-Owned Business Enterprises (WBE), Veteran-Owned Business Enterprise (VBE)are used
whenever possible in accordance with the FEMA Checklist for Reviewing Procurements by Federal Grant
Grantees and Subgrantees (#6) and 2 CFR 215.44b. AshBritt also adheres to the Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, entitled “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by Executive Order 11375 of
October 13, 1967, and as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations.

These next sections elaborate upon how we will comply with these laws and regulations. AshBritt has always
maintained a solid commitment and plan for the inclusion of local, small, minority, and disadvantaged businesses.
More importantly, we have the historical data to substantiate this, as identified below in our Small Business Goal
Achievement section. Owing to our long history, we have experience in managing partnerships and joint ventures
with both small and large companies throughout complex disaster recovery projects. We pride ourselves on
understanding our role as a professional stakeholder within these relationships, and we stay committed to team
building and developing quality relationships.

AshBritt makes ongoing efforts to create new subcontractor relationships. We welcome any referrals by local
representatives to meet and confer with local subcontractors. It benefits all parties involved to establish
relationships and commitments prior to any storm event. AshBritt believes that the best solution is pre-disaster
planning for identification and the eventual inclusion of local businesses in the post-event recovery projects. The
pre-event planning and relationship building must take place on an annual basis, and any subcontractor lists or
relationships will be consistently updated.

o Commitment

Our industry is primarily based on subcontractor resources, both firms, and personnel. AshBritt has worked with
thousands of subcontractors and individuals over our history. We maintain records and databases of all past
subcontractors and employees, and we always encourage new firms and qualified individuals to register and
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submit resumes through our redesigned website (www.AshBritt.com). We maintain a core group of standby
subcontractors who are exclusively available for deployment on AshBritt projects. We engage local, minority,
women business enterprises, and other disadvantaged businesses whenever possible.

AshBritt actively ignites positive social-economic changes through the utilization of local
contractors and laborers in the communities where we work, providing unique insight and
knowledge on local customs, politics, demographics, geography, and area suppliers.

We are committed to giving local firms and individuals the first opportunity for work when it is available. We
have accumulated a robust pool of qualified staff reservists across the country by following this practice. All
available local resources are beneficial to the rapid, efficient, and successful completion of any recovery project.

o AshBritt’s Website Registration

AshBritt has provided images of the subcontractor registration page of our redesigned website below.

AshBrict Emdronmental is 3 national tumkey disaster recovery and special environmental services contractor. Subcontractor Registration Client DIMS Log In

g AshBritt

. frelroniantsl Home About Services & Capabilities Case Studies SBE Program Contact

SR R AN GRS TR Y
Subcontractor Registration

AshBritt's Subcontractor Registration Portal

&

o : ; g
o e

AshBritt Subcontractor
Registration Portal
1, First time registering, click "New Subcontractor Registration® below.
2, Already registered, click "Update Subcontractor Registration” below,
3. Not sure if you are registered, click "Reset Password" and enter emall
address you most likely used during your initial registration
4. Need further assistance, call (954) 7256992,

New Subcontractor Registration

Undate Subcontractor Registration

Reset Password
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SUBCONTRACTOR REGISTRATION FORM

GENERAL COMPANY INFORMATION

‘Required Field

Company* Federal Identification Number (7

|
First Name " Last Name "
Address” Address Line 2
ZIP Code " City " State * County *

Zip Code Enter Zip First ¥ Enter Zip First ¥ Enter Zip First ¥
Business Phone* Business Fax Cell Phone*
Availability AshBritt Experience

Check this box if your resources are currently available Check this box if you have previously worked with AshBritt

AshBritt Previous Experience (7

List the AshBritt project(s) you have

BUSINESS SIZE AND CLASSIFICATION CHECK ALL THAT APPLY

For assistance in determining your business size and classification, please CLICK HERE.

Large Business (LB) Woman-Owned Small
Business (WOSB)

Small Business (SB) Veteran-Owned Small
Business (VOSB)

Small Disadvantaged Service-Disabled

Business (SDB) Veteran-Owned Small
Business (SDVOSB)

HUBZone Small Business Are you Registered with
the System for Award
Management? (7

Other Small Business Certifications (7

all business certifications currently held

Our selection process is broken down into three generic steps: 1) Identification, 2) Qualification, and 3)
Deployment. They are as follows:

»  [dentification: The identification of subcontractors is ideally conducted as part of the pre-planning
process prior to the event response. Given the unpredictability of disasters, identification of
subcontractors, especially those within the City and surrounding affected areas, occurs just after events
and often throughout the recovery. In addition to utilizing the pre-identified subcontractors, we use various
public and private sources that can garner additional useful and qualified subcontractors. We work toward
cataloging all identified firms into our subcontractor database. Our Subcontractor Management System is
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a customized web-based computer application that allows for efficient information storage, retrieval, and
subsequent ongoing identification of subcontractors from the affected region. A robust and sophisticated
set of filtering parameters allows for the efficient culling of relevant data, making our selection process
one of the most thorough and rapid screening processes in the industry.

Qualification: Qualification and vetting of viable subcontractors are accomplished through an
operational, financial, and administrative review, which includes, but is not limited to, the following:

1. An initial interview—via phone or in-person
A review of equipment and resource list, work history, special qualifications, and capabilities
A review of applicable Dunn and Bradstreet Reports
An on-site inspection of facilities and equipment, as applicable
An insurance review to ensure current or future contract compliance
A review of the Excluded Party List System (EPLS) now identified as System for Award
Management (SAM): www.sam.gov as directed by FEMA Recovery Policy (RP) P9580.212
Public Assistance Grant Contracting FAQ

SATNANE ol i N

U SAM Gov =Q g a0

E=Follow & Download

ASHBRITT, INC.
Reg 3
Core Data Unique Entity ID (DUNS) Activation Date
\ssaition Oe0J IUSTS AP L&, £VLV
CAGE Code Expiration Date
Reps & Certs 00246 Apr 22,2021
POCs Address Purpose of Registration
~ 565 E HILLSBORO BLVD All Awards
exclusions CA c Aan arAn
DEERFIELD BEACH, FLORIDA 33441-3543 e fea
UNITED STATES F)«:In Subject to Offset

What you think matters!
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Deployment: Deployment of subcontractors on an AshBritt mission will take place only after careful
consideration, evaluation, and selection by an AshBritt authorized representative. Ultimately, the selection
process culminates with the execution of a Subcontract Agreement, either pre-event or post-event. This
vetting process is based on the information obtained during the second phase of the hiring process.
AshBritt will review in detail the scope of work each local contractor may be asked to perform within the
terms of their contract. They will be briefed on all aspects of the operation, including safety rules and
regulations, and required toolbox discussions. They will be in attendance at weekly safety meetings, learn
to use the tracking system, invoicing procedures, and all facets of AshBritt’s response procedures. They
will be provided the opportunity to review and ask questions about their Subcontract Agreement
(Contract). One aspect of our subcontracting program that sets us apart from many contractors is our
method of payment. Often times industry subcontracts are "pay-when-paid" contracts, meaning they only
pay their subcontractors when the client pays them. We do not subscribe to this method of subcontractor
payment. We know that keeping subcontractors active is key to success, and the best way to do this is to
ensure they are paid regularly and on-time. We pay our subcontractors regularly regardless of payment
by our client. By doing this, we can ensure that our subcontractors will be satisfied, fluid and will be
motivated to work with us. This framework has worked in the past and we are committed to employing
this method in this program.
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o Subcontracting Plans & Agreements

When utilizing subcontractor resources, it is critical to establish stringent standards and guidelines to protect
AshBritt and the City’s interests. AshBritt’s Base Subcontracting Plan sets performance criteria for all prospective
subcontractors. It also works to develop a professional and capable workforce and to promote workforce diversity
and the inclusion of small and disadvantaged firms. Most importantly, it ensures real participation of qualified
disaster-affected local firms. All potential subcontractors, to perform under an AshBritt contract, must be pre-
approved from our resource database, have a favorable evaluation from either a prior AshBritt project or at least
three non-AshBritt projects, or the favorable endorsement of the client. All equipment to be deployed is thoroughly
inspected and certified as operationally safe. Workforce Safety training is administered when necessary, and a
compliance agreement with all safety policies as mandated by all governing authorities must be acknowledged.

Subcontractors must execute a Subcontractor Agreement, which defines the scope of work,
responsibilities, accountabilities, and binds the subcontractor to comply with Federal
Acquisition Regulations (FAR) and FEMA regulations, as well as all contract requirements.

Subcontractors must execute a hold harmless agreement indemnifying the City as well as relevant stakeholders.
Based on the estimated cost of the project, comprehensive insurance coverage, including worker’s compensation,
is mandated to cover the estimated amount. A certificate of liability insurance with established limits as mandated
by the contract must be submitted before work can commence. Moreover, compliance with all applicable federal,
state, and local tax, unemployment compensation, and worker compensation laws is required.

o “Small” Business Goal Achievement

AshBritt subcontracted over 65% of the subcontractor work to small businesses in New Jersey,
exceeding our Small Business proposal goal of 40% during the Hurricane Sandy relief efforts.

For our 2017/18 California Fire Debris recovery mission, AshBritt’s contractually obligated goal for hiring small
business concerns, which included HUB Zone SB, SDB, MBE, WOSB, HBCU/MI, and VOSB (including
Service-Disabled VOSB) was 75 percent. AshBritt surpassed that goal achieving 97.2 percent small business
subcontractor utilization. Throughout our history, AshBritt has had great success in employing
HUB/SBE/MBE/WBE and DBE businesses on our past disaster debris management contracts, often exceeding 50
to 60 percent local participation. We have always strived to exceed any expectations for our past clients.

For our Hurricane Katrina recovery mission, AshBritt’s contractually obligated goal for hiring small business
concerns, which included HUB Zone SB, SDB, MBE, WOSB, HBCU/MI, and VOSB (including Service-Disabled
VOSB) was 60 percent. AshBritt surpassed that goal of 60 percent small business subcontractor utilization mark.
Throughout our history, AshBritt has had great success in employing HUB/SBE/MBE/WBE and DBE businesses
on our past disaster debris management contracts, often exceeding 50 to 60 percent local participation.

AshBritt was once a small business, and we recognize the importance of utilizing disadvantaged
businesses including but not limited to, Small Business Enterprises (SBE), Historically
Underutilized Businesses (HUB), Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE), Minority-Owned
Business Enterprises (MBE), Women-Owned Business Enterprises (WBE), Veteran-Owned
Business Enterprise (VBE) to the fullest extent possible in accordance with 2 CFR 200.
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Project Management Systems and Technological Advantages

AshBritt has identified unique arrangements that few other entities have that are advantageous for effective
implementation of the activities included in this RFP.

o USACE Safety App EM 385-1-1

AshBritt may utilize the USACE Safety App during operations and
project management. The provisions of EM 385-1-1 implement and
supplement the safety and health standards and requirements contained in Program banagament
29 CFR 1910, 29 CFR 1926, 29 CFR 1960, 30 CFR 56, EO 12196, DODI
6055.1, DODI 6055.3, AR 40-5, AR 385-10, AR 385-11, AR 385-40 and
FAR Clause 52.236-13. AshBritt considers this app as a grave advantage
and encourages all personnel working at the TDSRS or on a task order
related to disaster recovery and debris removal work to download the app

for quick reference out in the field.

o Safety Pays

Ash
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EM 385-1-1

=i Index

Sanitation
Medical and First-Aid Requirements
Temporary Faciities.

Personal Protective and Safety Eq...
Hazardous or Toxic Agents and E...
Lighting

Accident Prevention Signs, Tags, ...

Fira Prevention and Protection
Welding and Cutting

Electrical

Our innovative Safety Pays
Program rewards proper safety behavior by distributing gift cards
and recognizing outstanding safety acts on each job.

As an example of our commitment to safety, below is an image from
one of our Safety Pays Program meetings for our USACE California
Tubbs, Nuns, Pocket, Atlas, Redwood Valley, and Sulphur Fire for a
Disaster Debris Removal project in Mendocino County, CA.

Based on their exceptional teamwork and situational awareness, Drew
Durant, a supervisor, was issued a Safety Pays award as
Safety/Quality Control Pays Recipients for the week of 1/6/2018.
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o Microsoft Power Bl

AshBritt utilizes Microsoft Power BI as a data tracking application that will be able to utilize the verified
monitoring firm’s data to better track and quality control check the project and production rates. Being able to
track and check the work AshBritt conducts for the City of Key West is an advantage. It ensures row collection
and haul out production rates are being met, utilization of DMSs, identifies anomalies, quantities of debris types,
maps of debris types by pick up location, trees, stumps, white goods, etc. Below is an example from the
application for our Charleston County, SC project in response to Hurricane Dorian.
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| Tons by Disposal Site
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o Caspio

We utilize the Caspio system as a global cloud platform for creating custom business applications. It is a visual
application builder, with interactive reports, data publishing, online forms, and application modules, that allows
for integration and extendibility while maintaining security and reliability.

Caspio requires no coding and no development skills and is built on Microsoft SQL Server. What used to take
developers weeks or months can now be completed in a matter of hours or days.

Forms are an integral part of this solicitation’s operational process. Caspio, allows AshBritt to easily create custom
database-driven forms of any level of complexity. Caspio-powered forms are feature-rich and highly versatile.
Forms will work on all browsers and devices, and can be configured to use sensors, such as GPS and cameras, in
mobile devices.

Moving data into and out of our Caspio account can be easily automated using Caspio’s DataHub, with the ability
connect to popular online storage services and repositories such as Dropbox, Microsoft OneDrive, Google Drive,
Box, Amazon S3, FTP, SFTP, and more.

Whether the application is used by a few people or by thousands, Caspio provides user management capabilities
with built-in automation and flexible customization.

For our 2017 Private Property Debris Removal project (Right-of-Entry) work performed for USACE in California,
we used Caspio to track all pertinent tasks outlined in the contract scope of work. This system was used to generate
work schedules, monitor assignments, track progress and completion. Accessible through any web browser
including mobile devices, data could be easily imported or exported, and the system allows for multiple users.

ROE Completions
ASh By Area In Sonoma

Task Orders

Environmental

California Operations Portal

499

ROE's Complete
by
County

ROE's Not
Complete
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o Time Station

Time Station is a time and attendance system that runs on smartphones and tablets. AshBritt utilized this new
technology in our recent mission in California. Overall, we tracked more than $15 million of hourly work for both
personnel and equipment. This involved hundreds of personnel and equipment across a large geographic area.

TimeStation

Home How It Works Pricing Signup Download Support

Y

Turn any smartphone or
tablet into a cloud-based
time & attendance system

What's TimeStation?

TimeStation is a quick-to-setup. easy-to-use time and
attendance system that runs on smartphones and tablets.

Using our Fast-3can technology, employees can punch In & Out
in less than a second, and because TimeStation runs in the
cloud, there's no software or servers to maintain. Managers can
see who's in and run time and attendance reports anytime,
anywhere.

TimeStation is the perfect solution for small and medium
businesses looking to track time and attendance without the
usual costs and overhead of traditional systems.

The TimeStation mobile App works with smartphones and
tablets running Google Android or Apple i0S including iPhone,
iPad and iPod Touch.

The versatility of TimeStation allows for a wide
variety of applications:

- Track employee time and attendance for your business
= Track student attendance for your school

Get up and running in minutes

Qur easy signup process combined with the ability to print
your own employee cards, means that you can be up and
running in as little as 5 Minutes!

Fast-Scan Technology

With our Fast-Scan technology, Employees can Punch In & Out
in less than a second. Employees also have the option to
Punch by PIN if their card is not available,

Cloud-Based

Because TimeStation is cloud-based, there's no software or
hardware to maintain. Managers can access their time and
attendance data anywhere they have access to the internet.

Advanced Reporting

Managers have access to multiple online reports to track
attendance and calculate pay. Reports can be exported to
different formats allowing for easy integration with Payroll
systems.

Employee Self-Service Portal

Using the employee self-service portal, employees can review
their activity, Punch In & Out, run reports and create or edit
time entries. Manaaers have full control over which
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(L
Environmental P a g (4] | 63

Attachment K



ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL

RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

o Deficiency Tracking Application — GIS Cloud

AshBritt also utilizes a deficiency tracking application utilizing the GIS platform to reduce time spent transferring
data. This system allows AshBritt to make deficiency reports in the field and upload it to the GIS cloud so that all
reports are stored for easy reference in case action is needed by a Quality Control Manager/Representative.

Chatham County Deficiency Tracking map
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Below is a picture of a damage claim for our Chatham County, GA project.

Below is a picture of a release for one of our Chatham County, GA damage claims.

USCORDITOHAL RELEASE FORt BRGPEATY DAMAGES
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Reference Letters

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
GULF COUNTY, FLORIDA

FROM THE DESK OF
Austin Horton, Mosquito Control Director
725 Knowles Ave., Port St. Joe, Florida 32456

PHONE: (850) 227-1401/639-5754 e FAX (850) 665-3429
WEBSITE: www.qulfcounty-fl.gov e EMAIL: ahorton@gulfcounty-fl.gov

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing this letter to thank your company, AshBritt Environmental, for the job well done in
the removal of debris from waterways in Gulf County through the USDA’s NRCS Grant during the
year 2020. During the 5-month span of the project, AshBritt Environmental demonstrated
efficiency and dedication to complete work, which will greatly benefit the residents of Gulf
County in many aspects.

In spite of the flooding associated with Hurricane Sally, your team-was able to complete the
project:in a timely manner. The attention to detail shown.by your team, resulted in'a job well |
done. : ;

Project managers Bob Hewett and Brett Postelli exhibited a can-do, willing to serve attitude that

made the project a pleasure to be a part of. They were both very professionalfin any dealings

with Gulf County and displayed genuine concern and interest to provide Gulf County with the
very best product that could be provided.

Again, | would like to express the gratitude that we have for AshBritt in giving this project a 100%
effort in helping to restore waterflow to some of the major ditches throughout Gulf County that
was left from the destruction'that Hurricane Michael caused.

Feel free to contact me any time.

Sincerely,

DAVID RICH WARD McDANIEL PATRICK FARRELL SANDY QUINN PHILLIP McCROAN
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF e
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nufiez

Lt. Governor
Marjory Stoneman Douglas Building Noah Valensteln
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard Secretaly

Tallahassee, FL 32399

September 23, 2020

Mr. Dow Knight

Senior Vice President
AshBritt, Inc.

565 E. Hillsboro Blvd.
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

RE: Letter of Recognition — Econfina Creek, Hurricane Michael, Waterway Debris
Project

Dear Mr. Knight,

In response to Hurricane Michael, which made landfall October 11, 2018, AshBritt was

provided a notice to proceed on February 1, 2019, from the State of Florida's Department
of Environmental Protection to perform waterway debris removal operations along a 14-
mile segment of Econfina Creek in Northwest Florida.

AshBritt’s operations started on February 4th, with a kick-off meeting with the
Department’s project management team, waterway debris removal crews, state and
federal representatives to review scopes of work, approaches and methodolo gy, debris
monitoring, and state and federal guidelines. The creek segment was divided into 7
sectors, and each sector was assigned a debris removal crew. In total, roughly 82,000
cubic yards of vegetative debris was collected from the waterway, transported to one of
the six access points using shallow draft grapple barges, offloaded and transferred into
grapple trucks, and hauled to a permitted disposal facility. The Department, through its
monitoring firm, employed an Automated Debris Management System to track the debris
from origin to final disposal.

The Econfina Creek waterway debris clean-up project was handled efficiently with care
given to limiting damage to the fragile habitat, addressing boater safety and citizen’s
concerns, and maximizing debris removal within budget. The Department was able to
receive full reimbursement from FEMA for this clean-up project and appreciates
Ashbritt’s ongoing communication, timely reporting and professional efforts throughout
the project.
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Please accept this letter of recognition of AshBritt’ efforts regarding the clean-up of the
Econfina waterway debris and we will continue to work with you on our current contract
with your firm.

Sincerely

A Gt

Scott Woolam
Senior Program Analyst
Division of State Lands

/sew

Ash Page |68 Attachment K

Environmental



ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL

RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

4
JOHN J. TECKLENBURG a’ty ¢ W" THOMAS F. O’BRIEN

Mayor Director of Public Service

Ashbritt, Inc. 1/13/2020
Attn: Mr. Matt Gierden, Vice President

565 East Hillshoro Blvd

Deerfield Beach, FL

Subject: Debris Removal — Hurricane Dorian

The City of Charleston would like to take a moment to thank and extend our appreciation to the entire Ashbritt
staff who assisted in the City’s debris removal following hurricane Dorian.

On September 5 2019 Hurricane Dorian impacted the City of Charleston and left a significant amount of debris in
its wake. Due to the amount of debris left behind from Dorian the City of Charleston decided to participate in
Charleston County’s debris removal contract. On September 6™ Matt Gierden of Ashbritt Environmental was
already in contact with city officials and had begun the staging of debris removal equipment while the city began
the process of debris removal and started hauling debris to our storage site at Sumar St.

Matt Gierden, Dilla Camacho and Geno Hernandez did an amazing job during the recovery process. Mr. Gierden
and Mrs. Camacho attended our morning meetings every day answering any questions we had and addressing any
concerns that may have come up from the previous day. Mr. Gierden and Mrs. Camacho were in constant contact
with the City of Charleston throughout each day to ensure the process moved along seamiessly.

The City of Charleston has worked with Ashbritt on previous events and this was by far the best partnership we
have experienced. The communication and commitment to ensure debris removal was completed as fast as
possible so that our city could get back to normal was outstanding.

Should the City of Charleston need assistance in the future we would seek out the help of Ashbritt. The City of
Charleston also would like to thank Ashbritt Environmental, Mr. Gierden and all of the other employees who
assisted the city during our time of need. Thank you for your dedication, commitment and excellent customer
service you provided during this event.

Michael Metzler
Interim Director, Public Service
City of Charleston

2 George Street, Suite 2100, Charleston, SC 29401-3506 - Phone (843) 724-3754 - fax (843) 973-7261
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BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

www. baycountyf1.gov

840 WEST 1 1™ STREET
PANAMA CITY, FL 32401

COMMISSIONERS:

TOMMY HAMM
DISTRICT |

ROBERT CARROLL
DISTRICTII

WILLIAM T. DOZIER
DISTRICT Ill

KEITH BAKER
DISTRICT IV

PHILIP “GRIFF" GRIFFITTS
DISTRICT V

ROBERT J. MAJKA JR.
COUNTY MANAGER

Ash

Environmental
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Office of the County Manager
840 West 11t Street
Panama City, Florida 32401
Telephone: (850) 248-8145

November 19, 2019

AshBritt, Inc.
565 East Hillsboro Blvd.
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Re: Hurricane Michael Debris Removal

Bay County would like to thank you and your staff for the exceptional
job in assisting with the debris removal and cleanup efforts from
Hurricane Michael.

Hurricane Michael devastated Bay County and the surrounding areas
and has been determined to be the largest local led debris removal
operation in history. Your team came onboard immediately following
the storm and expedited the setup and operations to remove debris
from our roadways to allow for immediate cleanup efforts.

We would like to personally thank Matt Gierden and Bob Hewett for
their assistance and sincerely appreciate their support. Matt was
instrumental in the setup of operations to begin the debris removal
process in our County. Additionally, Bob Hewett, as Project Manager,
provided seamless onsite day-to-day management of the debris
removal. Bob worked very well with staff and citizens addressing
hundreds of calls and requests for debris removal assistance. Their
efforts were professional and well organized.

We would like to commend Matt Gierden, Bob Hewett and the Ashbritt
Team for their assistance and continued efforts throughout the disaster
recovery process. Should Bay County need debris removal support in

the future, we would gladly pursue Ashbritt's assistance.

Sigr;:erely,

Joel Schubert
Assistant County Manager
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Ash

MAYOR
CITY OF CALLAWAY Mo
CITY HALL
6601 EAST HIGHWAY 22, CALLAWAY, FL 32404 %ﬁgm
PHONE 850-871-6000 ® FAX 850-871-2444 DA GRIGes
WWW.CITYOFCALLAWAY.COM RON FAIRBANKS
MIKE JONES
November 11, 2019
AshBiritt, Inc.
Attn: Mr. Matt Gierden, Vice President
565 East Hillsboro Blvd.

Deerfield Beach, FL 33441
Subject: Debris Removal - Hurricane Michael

I just wanted to take a moment to thank you and extend my sincere appreciation for all of your
personnel and crews on the outstanding assistance they provided with the debris removal from
Hurricane Michael.

Bob Hewett did an outstanding job of managing the recovery process for the City of Callaway. Not only
did he keep me updated with the constant communication, but he also went above and beyond to address
any questions or concerns. He is true professionals that made this process seamless.

Should we need debris removal support in the future, I would actively seek AshBritt’s assistance and
request Matt Gierden & Bob Hewett as my project managers. Their actions exemplify dedication and
commitment to excellent customer service.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at (850)-871-6000 or by email at
citymanager@cityofcallaway.com.

Sincerely,

Ed Cook

City Manager
City of Callaway
FIRE DEPARTMENT LEISURE SERVICES PLANNING / CODE ENFORCEMENT PUBLIC WORKS ARTS & CONFERENCE CENTER
P: 850-871-5300 P: 850-874-0031 P: 850-871-4672 P: 850-871-1033 P: 850-874-0035
F: 850-871-5564 F: 850-874-9977 F: 850-871-2404 F: 850-871-2416 F: 850-874-0706

“This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.”
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Department Public Works

‘ = PRINCE WILLIAM Solid Waste Division
—— COUNTY ——

5 County Complex Court

Suite 250

Prince William, VA 22192
703-792-6254; FAX 703-792-4617

October 24, 2019

Mr. Rob Roy

AshBiritt, Inc.

565 East Hillsboro Blvd.
Deerfieid Beach, FL 33441

Dear Mr. Roy,

Thanks to your support, Prince William Recycles Day 2019 was a real success! The Prince William County Solid
Waste Division is truly grateful for your company’s support of our signature community outreach event. The generous
donation of $500 was an essential part of the event's success.

Recycles Day provides a great opportunity to educate the community about the landfill operation and the important
part recycling plays in its preservation. This year we gave special attention to the problem of marine debris and the
negative effects on our waterways.

My staff and | are always encouraged by the support from the business community, our environmental partners
and the continued participation of residents. We had more than 800 adults and children in attendance and over 400
people took our popular landfill tour.

Our “edutainment” this year was the Chesapeake Mermaid. Her interactive story time featured tales from the bay
and introduced her wildlife friend. In addition to our own displays and recycling games, there were 31 exhibitors, and
each provided information about their business or programs and most engaged the guests with interesting games,
activities and great promotional giveaways. We also had door prizes, free food, face painting and equipment displays.
Plus, the event was powered by terrific volunteers recruited and managed by our partner Keep Prince William
Beautiful.

Thank you again for your support and participation. Prince William Recycles Day 2020 is set for Saturday,
October 10. We look forward to partnering with you again on this popular community event.

Sincerely,

Thomas J. Sﬁ " 3

Solid Waste Division Chief
Enclosures:
Photo Recap
Recycles Day Survey

TJS/dkc/PWRD/Sponsor Thank You Letter 2019
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21 Center Street

Folly Beach, SC 29439
843-588-2477
elutz@cityoffollybeach.com

Beach Management
Storm Water Management
Facilities & Infrastructure
Capital Projects

Department of Public Works

AshBritt, Inc. 10/30/2019
Attn: Mr. Matt Gierden, Vice President

565 East Hillsboro Blvd.

Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Subject: Debris Removal - Hurricane Dorian To Whom It May Concern

I just wanted to take a moment to thank you and extend my sincere appreciation for all of your
personnel and crews for the outstanding assistance they provided with the debris removal from
Hurricane Dorian.

Geno Hernandez and Trey Davis did an outstanding job of expediting the recovery process. Not
only did they keep me updated with the constant communication, but they also went above and
beyond to address any citizen questions or concerns. They are true professionals and made this
process seamless.

This project has been our second opportunity to work with AshBritt, the first one being after
Hurricane Matthew in 2016. We could not have asked for a more professional team to work with
as we quickly and efficiently put the City of Folly Beach back together with an impressively
short recovery period.

Should we need debris removal support in the future, I would actively seek AshBriit’s assistance
and request Matt Gierden, Geno Hernandez, and Trey Davis as my project managers. Their
actions exemplify dedication and commitment to excellent customer service.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at (843) 708-9982 or by email at
elutz@cityoffollybeach.com.

Sincerely,

4”
Eric Lutz CBO, CFM
Director Public Works
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ow

1ci Public Service District

October 14, 2019

Ashbritt, Inc.

Mr. Eugenio “Geno” Hernandez, Project Manager
Mr. Matt Gierden, Vice President

565 E. Hillsboro Blvd.

Deerfield Beach, Fl 33441

RE: Debris Removal — Hurricane Dorian

Gentlemen:

1 just wanted to take a moment to thank you both and all of your crews, equipment operators and
laborers for the outstanding assistance they provided with the debris removal from Hurricane
Dorian.

Geno did an outstanding job staying in touch with myself and Mr. Hood at all times keeping us
updated on daily progress. On the rare occasion he wasn’t available by phone he called back
within minutes. Geno also did a great job keeping up with the debris from the staging site and
making sure it was clean every Friday.

We greatly appreciated your flexibility and your attention to detail. It did not go unnoticed by the
residents that we serve.

Both of you were a pleasure to work with, and we hope if needed in the future we will have the
ability to work together again.

Sincerel \

Ll

Walter Desmond
Director of Solid Waste Services

1739 Signal Point Road P.O. Box 12140 Charleston, SC 29422-2140 2 843-795-9060 F 843-762-5240
JIPSD is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider, an At-Will Employer and a Drug-Free Workplace. We participate in E-Verify.

2 facebook.com/JameslslandPSD D instagram.com/JamesislandPSD 3 /| twitter.com/JameslslandPSD
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Town of Meggett

Harry V. “Buster” Herrnington 111

Mayor
Tommy Butler, Mayor Pro Tem
Stephanie Smith, Town Administrator Tom Hutto, Council Member
W. Andrew Gowder, Jr., Town Attorney Keith McCarty, Council Member
Ali Ravenel, Town Clerk Angela Watts, Council Member

September 27, 2019

AshBritt, Inc.

Mr. Jason Haynie, Project Manager
Mr. Matt Gierden, Vice President
565 E. Hillsboro Boulevard
Deerfield Beach, Fl 33441

RE: Town of Meggett, Debris Removal
Hurricane Dorian

Dear Mr. Haynie and Mr. Gierden,

The debris removal in Meggett, SC by AshBritt, Inc. was completed in the time
frame promised. Mr. Gierden, Mr. Haynie and their crews were professional and easy to
work with through the debris removal process. They were available when contacted and
quickly addressed our concerns. Mr. Haynie contacted my office when specific concerns
were addressed and to verify our satisfaction for the work performed by their crew.

Additionally, their crews had to work amongst a bridge replacement crew and
utility line tree trimming operations. They did so in a professional manner and keep their
goal in front of them through, what | am sure were, obstacles created by the extra
presence in our town.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Smith
Town Administrator — Meggett, SC

4776 Hwy 165, Meggett, SC 29449 phone 843-889-3622 fax 843-889-6873
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From: Vickie Gainer <vgainer@cityoflynnhaven.com>

Date: October 8, 2019 at 8:17:41 AM EDT

To: Bob Hewett <bhewett@ashbritt.com>

Cc: Bobby Baker <bbaker @cityoflynnhaven.com>, Dow Knight <dow@ashbritt.com>, Matt Gierden
<matt@ashbritt.com>, Luciano Costa <lcosta@ashbritt.com>, "Gresenz, Bob" <Bob.Gresenz@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: Lynn Haven NRCS Waterways and Ditch Completion

Bob, thank you. You and your crew have done an outstanding job. The City of Lynn Haven is better because of your
tireless efforts.

Best,
Vickie

7//(/«/7// %.!}/e?

Acting City Manager

825 Ohio Avenue

Lynn Haven, FL 32444

Phone: 850.265.2121 ext. 112
vgainer @cityoflynnhaven.com
www.cityoflynnhaven.com

712/’4/0/4/) //zy/a/{/ {/o’/x,v/" //4/// //r//?/z/ cud o/d/(yyff,
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REVRIES SYNEIL TOWN OF SULLIVAN’S ISLAND TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

MAYOR

JASON BLANTON

DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR/COMPTROLLER
TOWN COUNCIL

CHAUNCEY CLARK, MAYOR PRO TEM
SARAH CHURCH
GREG HAMMOND
TIM REESE
BACHMAN SMITH, IV
KAYE SMITH

LAWRENCE A. DODDS
TOWN ATTORNEY
GREG GRESS
WATER AND SEWER MANAGER

JOE HENDERSON
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND ZONING

CHRISTOPHER GRIFFIN
CHIEF OF POLICE

COURTNEY LILES
TOWN CLERK
RANDY ROBINSON
BUILDING OFFICIAL

October 11, 2019 M. ANTHONY STITH
FIRE CHIEF

Mr. Matt Gierden, Vice President

Mr. Eugenio "Geno" Hernandez, Project Manager
Ashbritt, Inc.

565 E. Hillsboro Blvd.

Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

In reference: Debris Removal

Dear Messrs. Gierden and Hernandez,

It is with great pleasure that I send this note of appreciation thanking both of you, your crews,
administrators, mechanics, and all involved at AshBritt who made it possible to provide the support and
assistance afforded Charleston County for debris removal on Sullivan’s Island following Hurricane Dorian.

As noted, Sullivan’s Island is a small littoral municipality that funds its services on ad valorem property
taxes. Additionally, Sullivan’s Island is a community where residents take great pride in the appearance of
their property. Once FEMA made the declaration to assist municipalities with the debris cleanup there was
great interest in restoring the Island to its pre-storm order. To that end the Town is very thankful for your
quick response to remove the debris and to do so quickly, efficiently and without disturbance to the
right-of-way.

Following declaration, I was in daily communication with Joe Neris who was very responsive to all of
my requests for assistance. The work was done as explained and on time. The Ashbritt team was a
pleasure to work with during a very stressful time following this natural disaster.

Once again, thank you for the outstanding effort on Sullivan’s Island.

With kind regards, I am

Very truly yours,

TOWN OF SULLIVAN’S ISLAND

qu’z(&/ Bowde

Andy Benke
Town Administrator
WWW.SULLIVANSISLAND.SC.GOV

P.0. BOX 427 « SULLIVAN’S ISLAND, SC 29482
(843) 883-3198 » FAX (843) 883-3009
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& St. Andrews / Public Service District

October 9, 2019

Ashbritt, Inc.

Mr. Eugenio "Geno" Hernandez, Project Manager
Mr. Matt Gierden, Vice President

565 E. Hillsboro Blvd.

Deerfield Beach, FL. 33441

RE: Debris removal - Hurricane Dorian

Gentlemen:

I just wanted to take a minute to thank both of you and all of your crews, administrators,
mechanics, and everyone involved at AshBritt who made it possible for you to provide the support
and assistance that was afforded Charleston County, specifically St. Andrews Public Service
District, following Hurricane Dorian.

As I personally shared with each of you, SAPSD is a very small, frugal, and cost effective
government servicing approximately 22,000 residents West of the Ashley. Our sole revenue source
is property taxes. Period. As a result, we must be very financially responsible, which is why we
requested minimal assistance from AshBritt until President Trump/FEMA made the declaration to
assist municipalities with the debris cleanup.

I appreciate your flexibility in working with us prior to the declaration in a manner that
was best for our residents in the interest of cost. I am also very thankful for your quick response
when assistance was needed with the extremely large trees and of course, clearing the area on North
Westchester daily.

Following declaration, I was in daily communication with Gino and he was very responsive
to all of my requests for assistance, including several idiosyncrasies within the district. Matt, you
and Gino were a pleasure to work with during a very stressful time following this natural disaster.

Again, thank you for all you have done and hopefully will continue to do as long as you are
here in Charleston County helping us keep West Ashley clean!!

Sincerely,

CEO/District Manager

; fO¥in
Address: 1775 Ashley River Road Charleston, SC29407  Phone: 843-556-6310  Fax.843-769-2404  wwwstandrewspsd.org
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Wt Plasant

AshBritt Environmental

Mr. Matt Gierden, Vice President
Mr. Joe Nerris, Project Manager
565 East Hillsboro Blvid
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Subject: Debris Removal- Hurricane Dorian
To Whom It May Concern,

Please extend my sincere and personal appreciation to everyone involved at AshBritt Environmental who
made it possible for you to provide the outstanding service with debris removal following Hurricane
Dorian’s aftermath.

Dorian skimmed the South Carolina coast on September 4™ and 5% 2019. As part of Charleston County’s
emergency debris removal contract, Matt Gierden of AshBritt Environmental was in contact with Town
officials on September 6™ and was staging debris removal equipment on September 7. Initial
coordination took place between the Town and Matt, who then assigned Joe Neris as the Project Manager
for the area east of the Cooper River.

Joe seamlessly integrated AshBritt’s resources into the Town’s debris removal efforts. He is a true
professional who provided sound advice, based on his years of experience with natural disasters.

Joe attended a daily coordination meeting with Town staff where we synchronized the efforts of Town
Waste Management Division crews and the crews provided by AshBritt. We divided the Town into
sectors and cleared debris by neighborhood, ensuring debris was removed in an efficient and timely
manner.

Joe also supervised the temporary Debris Management Site that the Town established for the
town/county’s debris removal efforts. This site was incredibly efficient and processed 103,805 Cubic
Yards of Debris while keeping the facility clean and orderly.

This has been our second opportunity to work with Matt and Joe, the first one being after Hurricane
Mathew in 2016. We could not have asked for a more professional team to work with as we tried to put
the Town of Mount Pleasant back together after the storms.

Should we need debris removal support in the future, I would actively seek AshBritt Environmental’s

support and request Matt Gierden and Joe Neris to work with. Their actions exemplify dedication and

commitment to excellent customer Service.

Many thanks for a job well done.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at (843) 849-2022 or by email at j éele@tompsc.com.
Sincerely,

\BCL\GQ%‘\Q_

Jody Peele
Director, Public Services Department
Town of Mount Pleasant, SC

100 ANN EDWARDS | ANE. MOUNT PLEASANT. SC 29464 TEL:(843) 884.8517 WWW.TOMPSC.COM
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Collier Coumnty

Administrative Services Department
Bureau of Emergency Services Division

February 28, 2018

Ash Britt

Matt Gierden

Regional Manager

565 E. Eillsboro Blvd
Deerfield Beach, Fl 33441/

o

Dear Manager Gierden:

I would like to take a moment to thank you and all your employees for going above and beyond
your duties during hurricane Irma. Now that Collier County is under “blue skies” and things are
slowly returning to normal, my staff, | and the citizens of Collier County graciously appreciate
your generous support and assistance before, during and after hurricane Irma.

As the Director of Emergency Management, it is such a great feeling to know how resilient our
community really is, and how everyone came out to support one another, especially during the
trying times that presented during this devastating storm.

The generosity and support that you and your organization provided is greatly appreciated. It is
businesses such as yours that have made Collier County a strong community that recovered
quickly from this devastating storm. Collier County is a great place to live, work, and play, and
through your hard work and support you have been a part of that effort.

Again, on behalf of my staff, | and the citizens of Collier County, thank you for your generosity
of time, assistance and continued support.

Sincerely,

ool

Dan E. Summers, CEM, FPEM
Director
Collier County Emergency Services

Bureau of Emergency Services Division * 8075 Lely Cultural Parkway * Naples, Florida 34113 « 239-252-3600 » FAX 239-252-3700 « www.collierem.org
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Leo E. Ochs, Jr., County Mcnoaér
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SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

YOUR PARTNER FOR
SOLID WASTE SOLUTIONS

February 21, 2018

To: Whom it May Concern

From: John Archambo, Direct@(’v’

Customer Relations

Subject: Ashbritt, Inc. Emergency Debris Management Services

Palm Beach County was impacted by Hurricane Irma on Sunday, September 10, 2017,
which generated approximately 3 million cubic yards of storm debris to be collected,
reduced and transported to a final disposal (recycling) destination.

The Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County (SWA) is the agency responsible for
the cleanup of storm debris impacting the County. Ashbritt, Inc. played a key role
removing, processing and transporting eligible storm debris material to a final
destination in a very safe and timely manner. They also operated temporary debris
disposal sites in a safe and efficient manner.

Ashbritt, Inc.’s constant communication before, during and after Hurricane Irma
provided a true sense of confidence in the task before us. They are a proven and
experienced disaster response team that will exceed a customer’s expectations at every
turn. Ashbritt, Inc.always provides a very high quality team of managers that
communicate and organize an outstanding cleanup effort.

The Ashbritt, Inc.team are also well aware of all FEMA eligibility requirements,
responding immediately to any and all challenges presented during a natural disaster.

It is truly a pleasure working with the Ashbritt, Inc.team and | can assure you this
company will not disappoint.

You may feel free to contact me at 561-697-2700, ext 4725 if you require any further
information.

7501 North Jog Road, West Palm Beach, Florida 33412 = (561) 640-4000  FAX (561) 640-3400
Customer Information Services: (561) 697-2700 ¢ Toll-Free: 1 (866) 792-4636
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MIRACK

January 10, 2018
RE: Letter of Recommendation for
AshBritt, Inc.

ATTN: Brittany Perkins, Chief Executive Officer
565 East Hillsboro Boulevard
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

To Whom It May Concern:

Mirack Construction, Inc. (Mirack) is writing to recommend AshBrit, Inc. (AshBrit) as a General Contractor based on
our recent experience on the Santa Rosa Fire Cleanup Project. Founded in 2009, Mirack is a Minority-Owned Small
Disadvantaged SBA 8(a} and CALTRANS certified DBE general contractor. With a highly skilled and experienced
staff of 35 full time employees, Mirack has completed over 100 contracts to date, contracts including Multiple
Award Construction Contacts (MACCs and MATOCs) for the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Department of
Homeland Security, U.S. Navy, U.S. Air Force and the Department of Veterans Affairs. Mirack is a licensed
contractor, local to the State of California, and is currently on its fifth year in the SBA 8(a) program.

AshBritt sought and incorporated my business into its work in Northern California and provided Mirack the
opportunity for small business to compete immediately adjacent to big business throughout the Santa Rosa debris
recovery efforts. The Northern California debris recovery project has been an economic development driver for
Mirack. We have been able to deeply invest in safety gear, demolition equipment and personnel training where
Mirack can now provide a very substantial emergency response effort.

AshBritt insisted on Safety First and encouraged the strictest guidelines in the industry. Ashbritt's Safety Officers
were hands-on and displayed a real concern for Mirack's employees and overall public safety. Operational and
upper management always had an open-dooer policy for Mirack, including Saturday and Sundays. They also
encouraged Mirack to pay forward our opportunity by fostering the participation of Veterans and local fire victims.
AshBritt orchestrated a win-win by fitting contractors with particular attributes for specific properties, avoided
unnecessary congestion, and overall created a safe and productive project. As work progressed and field
operations gained unique local experience, Ashbritt was very open to suggestions and responsive to changing
conditions. AshBritt’s record keeping was outstanding (matched every ticket), and payment to Mirack was timely.

We look forward to maintaining a productive and successful relationship. It was a great pleasure to be part of the
AshBritt/Corps/FEMA Team and | am very pleased to offer the highest recommendation for AshBritt, Inc.

Sincerely,

Anthony C. Cortabitarte
President

MIRACK CONSTRUCTION, INC.
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CITY OF HOLLY HILL
The City with a Heart
1065 Ridgewood Avenue ¥ Holly Hill, Florida 32117
www.hollyhillfl.org

July 13, 2017

Mr. Ralph Dahlgren

Ash Britt Environmental

565 East Hillsboro Blvd.
Deerfield Beach, Florida 33441

Re: Letter of Recommendation

Dear Ralph,

| want to take this opportunity to thank you and all those involved with Ash Britt
Environmental for the fantastic job done cleaning up our City as a result of Hurricane
Matthew.

Prior to the storms arrival on Friday October 7, 2016, you maintained contact with me
to let me know you were closely monitoring Matthew’s storm track and that Ash Britt
Environmental was ready and prepared to assist our City when called upon. As it
became evident that Holly Hill was in the direct path of the storm, our contract with you
was activated and true to your word you arrived the next day.

Beginning with the 72 hour push and continuing right on through until the last limb was
picked up, Ash Britt Environmental was on the job every single day. For more than 3
months, working 7 days a week sun up to sun down, your crews worked diligently
removing debris expeditiously and efficiently. The debris was hauled to our Debris
Management Site (DMS) where it was ground and chipped to be hauled to its final
resting place. | especially want to thank Mr. John Nobile Sr. for his efforts overseeing the
DMS operations and his coordination with City Staff working to clean our City.

| greatly appreciate the hard work and dedication of Ash Britt Environmental assisting in
our recovery from Hurricane Matthew and would not hesitate to utilize your services
again if necessary. Thanks again for everything you do!

Sincerely.

Public Works Dinector
The City of Holly

Providing a safe, vibrant, affordable and diverse community in which all generations may
enjoy a secure quality of life.
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BEAUFORT COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
Solid Waste and Recycling
120 Shanklin Road
Beaufort, South Carolina 29906
Voice (843) 255-2800 Facsimile (843) 255-9435

July 17, 2017

Mr. John Noble

Ashbritt Environmental Inc.
565 East Hillsboro Blvd.
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Dear Mr.Noble:

I am writing to express my appreciation for the performance of the entire team from Ashbritt in the
marine debris removal operations for Hurricane Matthew. As our marine debris removal firm the level of
support and professional performance provided has been outstanding. My direct points of contact with
your firm were Project managers Dan Strode at the beginning and Blake Riley. Both supported the
County in an outstanding manner. They are both professional in all respects and helped to establish a high
standard for compliance. On a personal level, Blake was extremely responsive to answer any questions
and provide the assistance I required. As the Debris Manager I am not exaggerating when I state that
without his diligence, knowledge, and ability to gain the cooperation within the team we would not have
been as effective. I am sure you are aware of the challenges presented in just dealing with 6-8 foot tide
changes every 6 hours. All observers of our operation remarked that “Beaufort County had their operation
together”. Blake played a huge part in making that happen.

Providing Ralph Dahlgren to assist with the process allowed the County to get a jump on a difficult task.
Ralph provided essential high level technical support and coordination for the debris removal operation.
His experience and knowledge enabled the entire team to work seamlessly. His professionalism,
personality and ability to communicate with our citizens kept things moving smoothly. Ralph handled the
most difficult situations with ease which I sincerely appreciated. His ability “To Make the Noise Stop”
was exceptional. I would also be remiss if I did not mention your safety officer Brett Postelli who did an
outstanding job in all respects.

Bottom line, Ashbritt did an exceptional job and I am thankful for each member of your team. You
completed a very difficult project with superlative results and continue to provide us with excellent
customer service. [ am forwarding a copy of this letter to our Administration and Purchasing Department
for future reference.

Regards

AMES S. MINOR, JR
SOLID WASTE / DEBRIS MANAGER
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Kn':“;frsw' CAMNFO. CFP TOWN OF SEWALL’S POINT PAMELA MAC’KIE WALKER

Town Manager

PAUL LUGER
Vice Mayor LAKISHA Q. BURCH, CMC
Town Clerk

VINCENT N. BARILE
Commissioner TINA CIECHANOWSKI
Chief of Police
FRANK FENDER
Commissioner JOHN ADAMS

Building & Facilities Director

DAN MORRIS
Commissioner

April 21, 2017

Mr. Randal Perkins
AshBritt Environmental
565 East Hillsboro Blvd.
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Re: Mr. Chris Holsinger
Dear Mr. Perkins:

As you know, the Town of Sewall’s Point recently utilized the services of AshBritt Environmental for
the cleanup of our town following Hurricane Matthew. We are very grateful for the services
performed by your company, but particularly appreciate of the guidance and expertise we received
from Mr. Chris Holsinger.

Having served in various executive capacities in local and regional government agencies for many
years, | have had the opportunity to work with many knowledgeable professionals in a wide variety
of capacities. Mr. Holsinger’s expertise and proficiency, however, were notably remarkable. In
every conversation with Chris, with every problem or concern that arose, Chris had the solution.
And not only did he know the answer, he could quote the section and verse of the code that
supported his position.

In the pitfall-laden world of FEMA reimbursement, having a person with the knowledge and
expertise of Chris Holsinger was immeasurably reassuring. | could not |let the opportunity pass to
commend you for providing such outstanding service to the Town of Sewall’s Point, and to
congratulate you on having a consummate professional in the person of Chris Holsinger
representing your company during the challenging times of disaster recovery.

Very truly yours,

V)
Pamela Mac’Kie Walker
Town Manager

One South Sewall's Point Road, Sewall's Point, Florida 34996
Town Hall (772) 287-2455 = Fax (772) 220-4765 * E-Mail: pwalker@sewallspoint.org
Police Department (772) 781-3378 » Fax (772) 286-7669 « E-Mail: sppd@sewallspoint.org
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South Carolina
Department of Transportation

March 17, 2017

AshBritt, Inc.
5635 E. Hillsboro Blvd.
Deerfield Beach, Florida 33441

Subject: AshBritt’s Past Performance Providing Disaster Debris Management to the South
Carolina Department of Transportation

To Whom It May Concern:

In October of 2016, Hurricane Matthew brought high winds and heavy rainfall to South Carolina.
The effects of this hurricane resulted in flooding and wind damage resulting in many downed
trees; breached dams; and rivers that burst their banks washing away roads, bridges, and flooding
homes. As a result, the South Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT) activated
AshBritt’s pre-positioned contract for Disaster Recovery Assistance to provide debris
management services to Dillon, Dorchester, and Marlboro counties.

AshBritt quickly mobilized and began debris management operations. The project team was
accessible, responsive, knowledgeable, and professionally implemented a recovery plan. The
AshBritt team has been flexible and able to address evolving project plans, and successfully
executed the scope of work in each assigned county.

We appreciate AshBritt’s continued support with post-event clean-up and are pleased to have
them as a part of our disaster response and recovery team. Please feel free to use this letter as a
positive recommendation attesting to AshBritt’s ability to successfully provide disaster debris
management services.

incerely,

David B. Cook, PE
State Maintenance Engineer
(803) 737-1290
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February 24, 2017

Dear Sir/ Madam,

I am writing this letter to recommend the services of AshBritt. During this past hurricane season
we were hit by Hurricane Matthew. It had a serious impact on our community and brought
significant damage to the City.

From the beginning, AshBritt was knowledgeable and helpful with many aspects of
reimbursement through FEMA. Specifically, Dow Knight made sure we were on the path to have
things done right the first time. He assisted greatly in the finalization of our contract and worked
tirelessly to get the ball rolling.

AshBritt sent professionals to work in our community. They were adamant about being notified
of any concerns and never complained when we sent more work their way. Project managers
were diligent about checking in and keeping us up to date with progress. AshBritt fulfilled each
detail of their contract and went above and beyond with their service. If you need a disaster
professional, then I would highly recommend them to you.

Best Regards,
Matthew E. Saxon
Assistant City Manager

City of Pooler
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CHATHAM COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Robert W. Drewry William E. Wright
Director Deputy Director

March 30, 2017

Mr. John Noble

AshBritt Inc.

565 E. Hillsboro Boulevard
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Dear Mr.Noble,

On October 11, 2016 Chatham County issued your Notice to Proceed to remove debris as a result of
Hurricane Matthew. Your company deployed resources immediately and when all was said and done,
AshBritt collected and processed more than 1.6M cubic yards of vegetative debris over a 130 day period.
The volume of debris from this storm far exceeded our expectations.

Chatham County was extremely pleased with the response from AshBritt. Project Manager Dow Knight
was always professional, thorough, organized and responsive. As you know, demands and expectations
from the public are high during difficult situations. Under immense pressure AshBritt remained respectful
and steadfast from beginning to end.

On behalf of Chatham County, I thank you for the work AshBritt performed for our citizenry and I
appreciate the significant amount of work it took to complete this project.

S1

s

Robert W. Drewry

“Dedicated and Committed”

P.O.Box 8161e Savannah, GA 31412 e (912) 652-6840 ¢ FAX (912) 652-6845
http:/publicworks.chathamcounty.org
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CHATHAM COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
AND PARK SERVICES

Robert w. Drewry William Wright
Director Deputy Director
February 9, 2017

Ash Britt

Re: Gratitude and Thanks
Ash Britt:

I am writing this letter to express my gratitude. Now that this experience is all but behind us, [ have
had a moment to reflect back at the work that you (Dow Knight) and Ash Britt have accomplished.

I truly believe that Chatham County fared well due to you and the Ash Britt’s teams extraordinary
efforts. Iknow that it is truly a team effort. After seeing you and your crew in action it is easy to
understand why you are regarded with such high standards. You have a way of working with
everyone from the guys in the field all of the way up the department heads and even the
commissionars when called upon.

It is evident that you are a seasoned vet and very knowledgeable within your area of expertise. It
has been a pleasure working with you and Ash Britt. Although I hope that the County doesn’t have
to go through this again, T know that as long as Ash Britt and vou are onboard the County will have
nothing less than expedient first class service.

Thanks for all that you did for Chatham County and good luck with all of vour endeavors.

incerely,

Meare Ginsbery

etsris perations S rggect %%zw
Chathan Coanty Didbic Wentes

7226 Vamedoe Drive * P.O. Box 8161 » Savannah, Ga 31412-8161 = (912) 652-6840 » FAX (912) 652-6845
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St. Johns County Board of County Commissioners

January 13, 2017

RE: Recommendation — AshBritt Environmental, Inc.

AshBritt Environmental, Inc.
565 East Hillsboro Blvd. Deerfield Beach, FL 33441
Re: Hurricane Matthew 2016 - 2017

| would be remiss if we did not take the time to commend your company and express
how grateful and appreciative we are of the amazing operation your company ran here
during Hurricane Matthew from October 2016 — January 2017

Ash Britt provided outstanding service during a time of urgency for our county after it
was impacted by Hurricane Matthew. AshBritt Environmental worked quickly and
efficiently to remove debris on the Right of Way, as well as worked diligently and
carefully during a beach clean-up mission from the storm. AshBritt Environmental
helped St. Johns County provide the most efficient and expeditious debris removal
services to its residents.

Your assistance in our time of need meant a great deal not only to our Department but

to our community as well. The clean-up efforts were overwhelming yet the competency,
structure and organizational skills displayed by Ash Britt were excellent and helped our
county return to its normal state as quickly as possible.

Sincefgly,

Greg Zaldwell, MPA /

St. Johns County Public Works Department
Assistant Public Works Director
gcaldwell@sjcfl.us

Office: (904) 209-0132

Mobile: (904) 669-5221

2740 Industry Center Road, St. Augustine, FL 32084 wwwi.sjcfl.us
P:904.209.0110 | F: 904.209.0140
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Co?ﬁer County
T e Ry

Public Utilities Department

Solid & Hazardous Waste Management Division

Company Name: ASHBRITT, INC.

Comments:

The Board of County Commissioners approved AshBritt, Inc. (AshBritt) as our
primary contractor to provide disaster debris management and removal services
for the 2016 hurricane season. AshBritt has been under confract with Collier
County for eleven years.

Following Hurricane Wilma in 2005, AshBritt provided exceptional and professional
post-disaster debiris collection, monitoring, and disposal services. The county was
divided into 58 work zones. Debris was collected and disposed of in full
compliance with FEMA rules and regulations, qualifying Collier County for
maximum reimbursement of federal and state emergency funds. The county's
four temporary debris staging sites were reviewed and surveyed. A complete
restoration of all four sites was done in a timely manner.

The collection and monitoring of approximately 1 million cubic yards of Hurricane
Wilma-generated debris was completed in 45 days, with the debris staging sites
cleared shortly thereafter. AshBritt provided an excellent FEMA licison and
worked effectively with FEMA representatives, operating within FEMA's guidelines
to optimize the county's eligibility for reimbursement. AshBritt's cradle-to-grave
contract price included stumps, collection, processing, and disposal. Following
the project’s final audit, Collier County received a reimbursement of $24 million,
with only $1,000 ineligible.

AshBritt also provided exceptional and professional debris collection and removal
services following Tropical Storm Fay in 2008, collecting and disposing of an
estimated 20,000 cubic yards of debris at an estimated cost of $403,571.

Ash

Environmental

Solid and Hazardous VWaste Management Division * 3339 Tamiami Trail East, Suite 302 « Naples, Florida 34112-5361 « 239-252-2508 » FAX 239-774-9222
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AshBritt was deployed on January 17, 2016 for a severe wind storm event that
unexpectedly hit Collier County during the pre-dawn hours of that day. AshBritt
was outstanding and had skillful staffing quickly mobilizing the debris collection
and removal, collecting and disposing of an estimated 25,000 cubic yards of
debris at an estimated cost of $450,000.

Collier County Solid & Hazardous Waste Management

By: 'A":(LLL A QN i.\LL-v‘\//

/Sue Zimmerman, CPM, Planner
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Colleton County
Office of the County Engineer
403 E. Washington St, Suite B
Walterboro, South Carolina 29488
Phone: §43-782-3104

October 6, 2014

Mr. Matt Gierden, Vice President
AshBritt, Inc

565 East Hillsboro Blvd.
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

RE: Winter Storm PAX 2014

Dear Mr. Gierden,

On behalf of Colleton County, I extend our thank you and appreciation for the services provided by
AshBritt, Inc amidst our time of emergency during the Winter Storm PAX which occurred in February
2014. In addition to the immediate disaster relief, I thank you for the continued clean-up efforts and
coordination that took place over the following weeks.

It has been a long time since the County has experienced a natural disaster of this magnitude. Most of
the personnel in leadership roles that were present during the last disaster are no longer with the
County. Needless to say, there was a steep learning curve for us current County employees tasked with
leading the relief efforts. I am most grateful and appreciative how AshBritt came along side our staff
with support and direction, helping us navigate the detailed FEMA procedures required in order to later
seek potential federal aid reimbursements for our clean-up efforts.

In addition to the debris management services, I am thankful for the coordination effort extended by
AshBritt as we worked through payment. Colleton County is a large rural county with a small
operating budget. The disaster and clean-up efforts from Winter Storm PAX were not a planned
expenditure. AshBritt worked with the County as we sought federal reimbursement and reallocated
funds from the operating budget to cover the incurred expenses.

In all, we are pleased with the excellent services provided and are confident we can rely on AshBritt in
the wake of any future disaster.

Sincerely,

Jared Fralix, PE
County Engineer

Ash Page |94 Attachment K

Environmental



ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

%Q}QQ\N\&?Q

Ash

Environmental

Georgetown County
Department of Public Services

Jnnovative Lcac/crs/n}o & | eamwork!

June 11, 2014

Mr. Matt Gierden, Vice President
AshBritt, Inc.

565 East Hillsboro Blvd.
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Re: Winter Storm PAX 2014
Dear Mr. Gierden:

Georgetown County would be remiss if we did not take the time to commend your
company and express how grateful and appreciative we are of the amazing operation
your company ran here during Winter Storm PAX in February 2014.

AshBritt provided outstanding service during a time of urgency for our county after it
was impacted by damaging snow and ice. AshBritt worked quickly and efficiently to
remove broken limbs and roadside debris, as well as worked diligently and carefully at
cutting dangerous limbs left in trees from the storm. AshBritt helped us ensure and
provide the most efficient and expeditious debris removal services to Georgetown
County and its residents. Your assistance in our time of need meant a great deal not
only to our Department but to our community as well. The clean-up efforts were
overwhelming yet the competency, structure and organizational skills displayed by
AshBritt were excellent and helped our county return to its normal state as quickly as
possible.

Beyond Winter Storm PAX, AshBritt has provided excellent training services to us in the
past and | feel confident that we can rely on AshBritt in the future. Thank you again for
all of your support and efforts to keep our county safe.

Sincerely,

Ray C. Funnye, Director
Department of Public Services

Administration
108 Screven Street @ PO Drawer 421270 e Georgetown, SC 29440
Phone: 843-545-3325 e Fax: 843-545-3648 e email: rcfunnye@gtcounty.org
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Attachment L

** Please see the following pages for AshBritt’s Attachment **
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L

VERIFICATION LETTER THAT CONTRACTOR IS FAMILIAR WITH CITY'S TEMPORARY
DEBRIS MANAGEMENT SITES. LIST OF APPROVED SITES PROVIDED BY CITY

SUMMARY OF
LOCATIONS FOR TEMPORARY DEBRIS
STORAGE AND REDUCTION SITES

All sites are +/- 1 acre.

PRIMARY SITES (debris storage and reduction):

Truman Waterfront Property approximately 5 acres
5701 College Road approximately 4 acres

Wickers Football Field approximately 3 acres
Rockland Operations LLC. Rockland Key 10 acres

BWN S

SECONDARY SITES (debris storage only).
1. Trumbo Road Property approximately 2 acres
2. Indigenous Park approximately 1 acre
3. South Roosevelt Boulevard Bridle Path approximately 4 acres

NOTE: Additional sites may be added as necessary. The contractor will receive no additional
charges for any site within 15 miles of the City of Key West.

See Attached Verification Letter
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April 6, 2021

City Clerk

City of Key West
1300 White Street
Key West, FL 33040

Re: RFP # 002-21 for Professional Services for Disaster Response

Dear City Clerk,

This letter shall serve as written verification that AshBritt, Inc. has visited and is thoroughly
familiar with the City of Key West’s approved primary and secondary temporary debris

management sites as listed in the above-referenced RFP.

Sincerely,

Lo f—

Dow Knight
Senior Vice President

565 East Hillsboro Boulevard * Deerfield Beach, Florida = 33441
Phone (954) 725-6992 = Facsimile (954) 725-6991 » Web: www.ashbritt.com * Email: response@ashbritt.com
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Attachment M

** Please see the following pages for AshBritt’s Attachment **
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DISASTER RESPONSE SERVICE PROVIDER DRAFT CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

Terms and conditions will be negotiated upon selection.

AshBritt, Inc. has reviewed the Disaster Response Service Provider Draft Documents
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ATTACHMENT
N
LETTER REGARDING EXPERIENCE

Provide documentation of the following:

1) At least five years of experience in conducting disaster recovery logistical support
and debris removal operations.

2) Knowledge and experience in FEMA public assistance reimbursement
procedures; and

3) Has provided services similar to those required to at least one jurisdiction with
a population of 30,000.

** Please see the following pages for AshBritt’s Attachment **
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Attachment N

Since our inception in 1992, we have conducted over 400 disaster projects and 31 special environmental projects
of various sizes. We have been directly involved in the recovery efforts of over 60 federally declared disasters in
20 states, beginning with Hurricane Andrew in South Florida and, most recently, with Hurricane Sally.

Our Past Experience Table provided in response to question 11 illustrates our broad and extensive performance
record. AshBritt has successfully responded to hurricanes, tornadoes, tropical storms, floods, snowstorms, ice
storms, earthquakes, wildfires, invasive species infestation, and biohazard pandemics. AshBritt has responded to
150 missions throughout Florida dating back to 1992.

Please see Attachment K for further information.
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Attachment O

** Please see the following pages for AshBritt’s Attachment **
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PROPOSER'S MOST CURRENT FINANCIAL
STATEMENT

AshBritt's Confidential Financial Documents are
Attached in a Sealed Envelope following this page
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MELAMERRKARR PA.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Shareholders of
AshBritt, Inc.
Deerfield Beach, Florida

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AshBritt, Inc. (a Florida S Corporation),
which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2019, and the related statements of income and
change in retained earnings and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of AshBritt, Inc. as of December 31, 2019, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

12466 West Atlantic Boulevard, Coral Springs, Florida 33071 e Telephone 954-757-3333 e Fax 954-757-3399
Member AICPA www.melamedandkarp.com Member FICPA



Other Matter

We also have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the consolidating balance sheets of AshBritt, Inc. and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2019,
and the related consolidating statements of income, changes in equity, and cash flows for the year then
ended (none of which is presented herein), and we expressed an unmodified opinion on those
consolidating financial statements. Such consolidating financial statements are the general-purpose
financial statements of AshBritt, Inc. and its subsidiaries, and the financial statements of the parent
company presented herein are not a valid substitute for those consolidating financial statements.

Melamed & Karp, P.A.
Coral Springs, Florida
June 24, 2020



ASHBRITT, INC.

Balance Sheet

December 31, 2019
Assets
Current assets:
Cash $ 75,245,143
Contracts receivable 43,666,370
Due from related party 4,739,047
Prepaid expenses 201,706
Total current assets 123,852,266
Property and equipment, net 721,987
Other assets:
Cash surrender value of life insurance 306,777
Investments, related party 22,017,416
Total other assets 22,324,193

Total assets

Liabilities and shareholders' equity
Current liabilities:

$§ 146,898,446

Accounts payable $ 1,452,782

Retainage payable 17,442,908

Accrued expenses 32,828,631

Due to subsidiaries 6,533,197

Due to shareholders 115,891
Total liabilities (all current) 58,373,409

Shareholders' equity:

Common stock, $1 par value, 7,500 shares authorized;

1,240 issued and outstanding 1,240
Additional paid-in capital 11,467,652
Retained earnings 77,056,145

Total shareholders' equity 88,525,037

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

§ 146,898,446

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements



ASHBRITT, INC.

Statement of Income and Changes in Retained Earnings
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Revenues:
Contract revenue earned
Jet charter revenue
Other revenue
Total revenues

Cost of revenues:
Cost of contract revenue
Jet charter costs
Total cost of revenues

Gross profit

General and administrative expenses:
Employee leasing costs
Consulting
Professional fees
Contributions
Travel and entertainment
Insurance
Rent
Office
Depreciation and amortization
Licenses, dues and subscriptions
Employee retirement plan
Training and seminars
Computer
Telephone
Business development
Postage

Total general and administrative expenses

Income from operations

Other income (expense):
Interest income
Loss on disposition of assets
Gain on related party investments
Change in cash surrender value of life insurance
Total other income

Net income before income taxes

State income tax expense
Net income

Retained earnings - January 1, 2019

Retained earnings - December 31, 2019

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

184,683,691
896,622
8,114

185,588,427

125,776,627
3,900,725

129,677,352

55,911,075

22,907,645
4,135,764
878,244
732,865
689,470
279,303
187,572
165,263
165,252
138,204
98,779
87,251
65,589
47,544
16,613
11,483

30,606,841

25,304,234

567,658

(20,060)

968,222
59,995

1,575,815

26,880,049

(35,533)

26,844,516
50,211,629

$

77,056,145




ASHBRITT, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 26,844,516
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 165,252
Loss on disposal of assets 20,060
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Contracts receivable 110,974,019
Prepaid expenses 258
Deposits 5,500
Accounts payable (48,287,793)
Retainage payable (3,816,629)
Accrued interest payable (177,291)
Accrued expenses (44,446,937)
Due to related party 2,085,501
Net cash provided by operating activities 43,366,456

Cash flows from investing activities:

Changes in cash value of life insurance (52,259)
Advances to related party (1,519,047)
Purchase of fixed assets (384,097)

Net cash used in investing activities (1,955,403)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Gain on related parties investment (968,222)
Net increase in cash 40,442,831
Cash
Beginning 34,802,312
Ending $ 75,245,143

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for state income taxes $ 35,533

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
5



ASHBRITT, INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

AshBritt, Inc. (“AshBritt”) was incorporated under the state laws of Florida on October 27, 1992.
AshBritt is primarily engaged in debris removal from natural disasters and demolition within the United
States. The work is performed under fixed unit price or cost-plus-fee contracts varying in length but less
than two years in duration. These contracts are undertaken by AshBritt alone or in partnership with other
companies through joint ventures.

ABFD, LLC (“ABFD”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of AshBritt, was incorporated under the state laws of
Florida on December 5, 2011. ABFD was created for the purposes of owning a plane that was leased to
Ashbritt. The plane was sold in 2016.

ABFD 2, LLC (“ABFD 2”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of AshBritt, was incorporated under the state
laws of Florida on May 12, 2012. ABFD 2 was created for the purposes of owning a plane that was leased
to Ashbritt. The plane was sold in 2017.

ABFD 3, LLC (“ABFD 3”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of AshBritt, was incorporated under the state
laws of Florida on October 8, 2018. ABFD 3 owns and leases an airplane of which AshBritt is the

primary lessee. The lease will take effect in January 2019.

AshBritt, Inc. and its subsidiaries are presented in a separately issued consolidating financial statement for
the year ended December 31, 2019.

A Summary of Significant Accounting Policies follows:
Basis of accounting

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).

Use of accounting estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimated by management.

Cash and cash equivalents

All highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase are
considered to be cash equivalents.



ASHBRITT, INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued,

Contracts receivable

Contracts receivable are carried at the original invoice amount and written off when deemed
uncollectible. The Company reviews receivables for collectability and records a bad debt expense if the
receivable is considered to be uncollectible. Based on management’s evaluation of contracts receivable at
the end of 2019, no allowance for doubtful accounts was deemed necessary. The allowance for doubtful
accounts is estimated based on the Company’s historical losses, the existing economic conditions in the
construction industry, and the financial stability of its customers. There was no bad debt expense for the
year ended December 31, 2019.

Fair value of financial instruments

FASB ASC 820-10 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements
involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly. If the asset or liability has a specific (contractual) term, the Level
2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
There are no changes in the methodologies used at December 31, 2019.

The carrying value of cash, contracts receivable, prepaid expenses, accounts payable and notes payable
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. The line of credit contains a
variable market interest rate and adjusts frequently.

The valuation methodology used for the cash surrender value of the life insurance policies are quoted
market prices.

As of December 31, 2019, there were no non-financial assets or liabilities required to be reported at fair
value. The Company reviews their non-financial assets for impairment at least on an annual basis, as
required under GAAP.

Due to the inherent uncertainty of estimates using Level 2 or Level 3 inputs, values may differ from the
values that would have been used had a ready market for those investments existed. Management
does not expect the difference to be material.



ASHBRITT, INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued,

Cash value of life insurance

The Company is the owner of variable universal life insurance policies that cover the lives of certain
current key employees. These life insurance policies have a cash surrender value. That cash value is
carried on the balance sheet at the surrender value reported to the Company by the insurance carrier.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost and depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the respective assets as follows:

Estimated
Useful Lives in Years
Furniture and fixtures 5-10
Machinery and equipment 5-10
Computer equipment and software 3-5
Transportation equipment 5-8
Leasehold improvements 10%*

*Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lesser of the estimated useful life of the leased property
or the lease term.

The cost of assets sold or otherwise disposed of and the accumulated depreciation thereon are eliminated
from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss is reflected in income except for assets traded where no
cash is received. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to income as incurred;
replacements and betterments that extend the useful lives of assets are capitalized.

Long lived assets

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, long lived assets, such as property and
equipment, are reviewed on an ongoing basis for impairment based on the comparison of the carrying
value against undiscounted future cash flows. If impairment is identified, the assets’ carrying amounts are
adjusted to fair value. There were no such adjustments during 2019. Long lived assets held for sale are
stated at the lower of cost or fair value less cost to sell.

Revenue and cost recognition

Contract revenue

Revenue from fixed unit price contracts are recognized at the unit price when the work is completed.
Many of the Company’s fixed unit price contracts for disaster recovery are contracted with government
agencies and municipalities. These contracting agencies require reconciliations of the units invoiced for
the services performed. Retroactive adjustments are made periodically based on third party monitoring
reconciliations. Management estimates and records these adjustments to reflect consideration of the
reconciliation results. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Recorded estimates are revised
when final reconciliation adjustments become available.




ASHBRITT, INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued,

Revenue and cost recognition (Continued)

Cost of contract revenue
Contract costs include all direct costs and those indirect costs related to contract performance. Selling,
general and administrative costs are charged to expense as incurred.

Jet charter revenue

Jet charter revenue is recognized when the flight service was completed or when terms of flight usage
contracts are met. Ashbritt has contracted with a chartering company to manage the plane it rents from
ABFD 3. While not in use the chartering company will charter flights to unrelated entities or persons. A
portion of the net income from the chartering service is earned by Ashbritt as jet charter revenue.

Presentation of sales taxes

Sales taxes are imposed by various states on sales to nonexempt customers. The Company collects the
sales taxes from customers and remits the entire amount to the appropriate state or local taxing authority.
The Company’s accounting policy is to exclude the tax collected and remitted to various states from
revenue and cost of revenues. Three years of sales tax returns are exposed to examination.

Income taxes

Under the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, AshBritt has elected to be taxed as an “S”
Corporation. Under such an election, taxable income and credits are passed through to the individual
shareholders; therefore, there are no provisions for income taxes in the accompanying consolidating
financial statements. AshBritt files state tax returns in California, Connecticut, Georgia, Kansas,
Massachusetts, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Oklahoma, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas and
Virginia. In Virginia, the laws and regulations indicate that they can hold AshBritt, Inc. and its
shareholders jointly and severally liable for the payment of income taxes.

Uncertain tax positions

The Company has adopted FASB ASC 740-10-25, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes. The
Company will record a liability for uncertain tax positions when it is more likely than not that a tax
position would not be sustained if examined by the taxing authority. The Company continually evaluates
expiring statutes of limitation, audits, proposed settlements, changes in tax law and new authoritative
rulings. The Company recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense
and recognizes penalties in operating expenses. During the year ended December 31, 2019, the Company
did not recognize any interest and penalties.

The Company’s evaluation on December 31, 2019 revealed no uncertain tax positions that would have a
material impact on the financial statements. The 2016 through 2018 tax years remain subject to
examination by the Internal Revenue Service and various state agencies. The Company does not believe
that any reasonably possible changes will occur within the next twelve months that will have a material
impact on the financial statements.



ASHBRITT, INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued,

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Leases

In February 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-02, Leases, which
will require leases to be recorded as an asset on the balance sheet for the right to use the leased asset and a
liability for the corresponding lease obligation for leases with terms of more than twelve months. ASU
2016-02 is effective for non-public companies for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, with
early adoption permitted. The Company will implement the new changes for the year ended December
31,2021.

Revenue

In May 2014, FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. This guidance
provides a five-step analysis in determining when and how revenue is recognized so that an entity will
recognize revenue when it transfers promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects
what it expects in exchange for the goods and services. It also requires more detailed disclosures. The
effective date is for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018. The Company adopted the
requirements on the new guidance as of January 1, 2019, utilizing the full retrospective method of
transition. The difference to revenue under the new guidance was found insignificant and therefore no
adjustment to beginning retained earnings and member’s equity was deemed necessary.

Date of management’s review

Subsequent events were evaluated through the date of the independent auditors’ report which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued. On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization
declared the outbreak of a coronavirus (COVID-19) a pandemic. As a result, economic uncertainties have
arisen which are likely to negatively impact net income. Other financial impact could occur though such
potential impact is unknown at this time.

Note 2. Contracts Receivable

As of December 31, 2018, contracts receivable consisted of $43,666,370 of which $35,177,894 is due on
contracts in progress.

Note 3. Investment in Subsidiaries

Investments in the subsidiaries which are private companies are valued using net asset values. The net
asset values are determined based on the fair values of the underlying investments in the companies.
Investments in private companies are generally included in Level 3 because they are not redeemable at the
measurement date.

The intercompany investments are accounted for on the equity method of accounting. It is not practicable
to estimate the fair value of the Company’s investment in the above entities due to the lack of quoted
market prices and the inability to estimate fair value. Management has determined that there is no
impairment of these assets.
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ASHBRITT, INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

Note 4. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31, 2019:

Computer equipment and software $ 309,630
Furniture and fixtures 38,914
Leasehold improvements 384,165
Machinery and equipment 109,741
Transportation equipment 926,680
Subtotal 1,769,130
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization 1,047,143
Property and equipment, net $ 721987

Depreciation and amortization expense totaled $165,252 for the year ended December 31, 2019.

Note 5. Accrued Expenses

Accrued expenses consist of the following at December 31, 2019:

Accrued expenses $ 23,692,111
Accrued compensation and bonuses 6,758,517
Accrued contingencies 2,378,003

$ 32828631

Note 6. Line of Credit

AshBritt has a secured line of credit agreement with a financial institution with a maximum borrowing
limit of $10,000,000. The line is secured by substantially all of the assets of AshBritt. The line bears
interest of 4.59% (one month London InterBank Offered Rates (LIBOR) plus 2.25%) and is scheduled to
mature in September 30, 2020. There was no outstanding balance on the line of credit at December 31,
2019. The line is guaranteed by one of the shareholders of AshBritt.

Note 7. Related Party Transactions

Due from related parties

Due from related parties represent advances to related parties through common ownership. These
advances are non-interest bearing and are expected to be repaid in less than a year.
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ASHBRITT, INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

Note 7. Related Party Transactions (Continued)

Due to shareholders

At December 31, 2019, AshBritt owed $115,891 to two of its shareholders. These amounts are non-
interest-bearing advances and are expected to be repaid in less than a year.

Other related party transactions

During 2019, AshBritt paid $1,985,501 to ABFD 3 for the plane lease and $187,572 to Hillsboro 56, LLC
for rental of office space, which includes sales tax.

During 2019, Ashbritt provided a $579,500 charitable contribution to Ashbritt Foundation, Inc., a
nonprofit organization founded by Ashbritt.

Note 8. Commitments and Contingencies

Leases

AshBritt leases office space under an operating lease with Hillsboro 56, LLC (the lessor), deemed a
variable interest entity. In addition to the monthly rent, the lease requires the payment of all property
taxes, insurance, utilities, maintenance, repairs, and operating expenses related to the office building. The
lease term is month to month. Total office rent expense was $187,572 for the year ended
December 31, 2019. The Company has elected to apply the alternative accounting and disclosures for
certain variable interest entities provided to private companies pursuant to generally accepted accounting
principles under Financial Accounting Standards Codification Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-
07, as it relates to the lease with the lessor.

Legal claims

The Company is involved in various lawsuits in the normal course of business. Management believes that
losses resulting from these matters, if any, would not have a material effect on the financial position of the
Company, as these cases are covered by the Company’s business liability or workers compensation
insurance policies. The Company has other routine legal matters in the ordinary course of business being
handled by legal counsel and management accrued $2,378,003 for any potential liability or loss from such
matters at December 31, 2019. It is reasonably possible that estimated liabilities could change in the near
term.

Note 9. Concentrations of Risks

Customers

The Company considers customers that make up more than 10% of total revenue to be major customers.
During 2019, the Company had two customers with revenues of approximately $120 million or 64% of
total revenue and which also represented 63% of contracts receivable.

Market Risk
The Company relies on natural disasters in order to generate sufficient operating income.

12



ASHBRITT, INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

Note 9. Concentrations of Risk (Continued)

Credit Risk

The Company may be subject to credit risk due to its cash and cash equivalent investments, which are
placed with high credit-quality financial institutions. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(“FDIC”) coverage is $250,000 per depositor. From time to time, the Company may have amounts on
deposit in excess of the FDIC limits. At December 31,2019, the Company had $79,059,102 in bank
accounts in excess of the FDIC limit of $250,000. Management believes the Company is not exposed to
any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents. The Company has not experienced any losses of
its cash in the past.

Cash Value of Life Insurance

The Company purchases life insurance for certain key employees from an insurance carrier with high
ratings for financial soundness. The policies purchased have accumulated cash surrender value.
Management believes the investment in the insurance policies represents a negligible credit risk.

Note 10. Retirement Plan

AshBritt (“Employer”) has a retirement plan (the Plan) pursuant to §401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code
which covers substantially all employees who are 21 years old and have completed one year of service
with AshBritt.

The Plan includes a “safe harbor” provision whereby AshBritt will match the participant deferral amount
up to three percent of compensation for each payroll period plus fifty percent of any deferral between
three and five percent of compensation. The Plan also provides for an additional discretionary matching
contribution up to 6% of deferrals and discretionary employer contribution.

Participants are immediately fully vested in their salary deferrals, any Employer contributions for safe
harbor, qualified employer contributions and amounts transferred from other retirement accounts. The
discretionary match and discretionary employer contributions vest at the rate of twenty percent each year
after the first year, so the participant is fully vested in these accounts after six years. If a participant
reaches the normal retirement age of 67, becomes disabled or dies, all funds become fully vested. If a
participant terminates employment before becoming fully vested, the non-vested amounts are forfeited.

During 2019, AshBritt contributed $98,779 on behalf of participants.

Note 11. Assignment of Rights and Property Under Indemnity Agreement

In order to procure a bonding line for its individual operations, AshBritt has assigned certain rights and
property as collateral to secure its obligations under the indemnity agreement. These rights consist
principally of rights under government contracts, subcontracts, insurance policies and legal claims.
Assigned property consists of all property and equipment, cash and contracts receivable. At
December 31, 2019, AshBritt has surety bonds outstanding of $4,750,000.

13



ASHBRITT, INC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

Note 12. Cash Value of Life Insurance

The Company purchased three term life insurance policies covering the lives of certain current key
employees. The Company is named as the beneficiary and policyholder. The policies allow the holder an
option to invest policy premiums with New York Life (“NYL”), through NYL’s Investment Division.
The Company has elected to invest its policy premiums in the Fixed Account offered by NYL, which is
supported by assets in NYL’s General Account. NYL’s Fixed Account is credited with interest using a
fixed rate, determined in advance at least annually, guaranteed at 3% or greater. Monthly charges
deducted from the premiums paid include monthly contract charges, cost of insurance and a mortality and
expense charge. The cash surrender value of the policies at December 31, 2019 was $306,777.

The face amount for two of the policies at December 31, 2019 was $1,300,000 each, and the face amount
of the third policy was $1,000,000. Upon death of the insured, the Company has elected to receive the
greater of the face amount of the policy or the cash surrender value. At any time, the Company is able to
remit a request for the cash surrender value of the policy. However, once the cash surrender value is paid,
the policy will cease to exist.

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need
to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The valuation
methodology used for the “fixed account” is the fair value of the underlying investments/mutual funds of
New York Life, which is considered level 2. There have been no changes in the methodologies used in
2019.

14



ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE
Financial Capability & Resources

Financial liquidity and an abundance of assets are critical to recovery success. Access to immediate operational
funds, and in many cases longer-term credit, is one of the most vital factors in the response and recovery efforts
that allow all activities to move forward to a successful project completion.

AshBritt, as the following financial
= Bonding: Liberty Mutual - $650 Million overview illustrates, is financially sound and
= $50 Million Company Working Capital Available has the capital strength to accommodate the
» $25 Million Working Capital Line of Credit increased cash flow demands throughout any
= Underwrote $100 Million for USACE Katrina Mission dlsastqr Tecovery mission. ,We possess the

financial capacity and ability to assume

extensive and substantial expenditures
for prolonged periods (historically exceeding 150 days in some instances) before receiving any funds for our
response and recovery services. Following any large-scale, widespread disaster event, the City’s resources,
infrastructure, and processes may become overwhelmed. Reliable financial support and sound management at
this time are vital to this effort.

AshBritt is a proven nationwide disaster response and recovery firm with substantial financial
resources, capabilities, and experience. Our historical record and our supporting financial documentation
clearly validate these strengths. In the letter from our bonding company, they state:

“It is the privilege of Liberty Mutual Insurance Company to provide surety support for AshBritt, Inc. In the
past, AshBritt, Inc. has successfully completed single projects in the $500,000,000.00 range with an
overall program of $650,000,000.00 US Dollars.”

AshBritt possesses one of the most reputable records for ensuring that all of our employees,
subcontractors, consultants, and independent contractors are paid in full as expeditiously as possible.

Our billing terms are typically net 30, yet, we have and can “underwrite” funds as necessary to keep any project
progressing and on track to serve the best interest of our clients. With our capital reserves and our significant
line of credit, as well as the ability to draw on resources from some of our long-standing business partners, we
can maintain and finance multiple, large, and extended projects. Our ability to ramp-up and maintain a
strong workforce during the Hurricane Sandy (2012) mission in New Jersey and Hurricane Katrina (2005)
recovery mission in Louisiana and Mississippi is a solid testament to our financial capabilities. During
these events, AshBritt was able to sustain operations that rapidly increased into the hundreds of millions of
dollars without receiving any payment from our clients.

Bank and Bond Letter, and Insurance

** Please see the following pages for AshBritt’s Bank and Bond Letter **

Agvﬂnmml Page [100 Attachment O



Bankof America%’
Merrill Lynch

April 5, 2021

To: City Clerk
City of Key West
1300 White St.
Key West FL 33040

Re: ASHBRITT INC
565 E HILLSBORO BLVD
DEERFIELD BEACH FL 334413543

I, Kimberly Bryson, a Senior Vice President of Bank of America, N.A. (“Bank of America”), confirm that
ASHBRITT INC. maintains balances with Bank of America in the eight figures. ASHBRITT INC. has a Low to Mid
Eight Figure Line of Credit Facility with Bank of America that has been handled as agreed.

This information is being delivered to you at the request of ASHBRITT INC. Please note that the information set
forth in this letter is subject to change without notice, and is provided in strictest confidence to you for this limited
purpose and your use only, without any responsibility, guarantee, commitment or liability on the part of Bank of
America, its affiliates or any of its or its affiliates’ directors, officers or employees. Bank of America cannot provide
any credit ratings or opinions of the creditworthiness of Ashbritt, and the above information does not constitute an
opinion of Bank of America of the ability of ASHBRITT INC. to successfully perform any obligations under any
agreement it may enter into with you, Bank of America or any other entity. Finally, Bank of America undertakes
no responsibility to update the information set forth in this letter.

If you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Rimbernly Bryson
Kimberly Bryson

Senior Vice President
Senior Client Manager
Commercial Banking

Bank of America, N.A.

401 E. Las Olas Blvd., 9th FI
Fort Lauderdale, FI 33301
Ph. 954-765-2144

Fax. 866-596-6847

**BOA is unable to send originals at this time due to covid19 and if anyone needs to confirm the validity of the
document, that they may contact Kim Bryson, SVP via email or phone**



Mutual. Liberty Mutual Surety
SURETY
Marc Davis
Field Product Line SR UW
805 S. Wheatley Street, Ste 310
Ridgeland, MS 39157
Phone # 1-800-597-6227
Fax # 1-866-548-7538
April 5, 2021
City Clerk
City of Key West
1300 White St.
Key West, FL 33040

Re: AshBritt, Inc.

Dear Sit/Madam:

It is the privilege of Liberty Mutual Insurance Company to provide surety support for AshBritt, Inc. for the past 10+
years. In the past, AshBritt, Inc. has successfully completed single projects in the $500,000,000. range with an overall
program of $650,000,000 US Dollars.

Should any projects be awarded to and accepted by AshBritt, Inc. we are prepared to provide the required bonds on their
behalf. Our support is conditioned upon completion of the underwriting process, including satisfactory review of contract
documents, confirmation of financing and our ongoing review of the operational and financial capacity of AshBritt, Inc.

We are pleased to share with you our favorable experience and high regard for AshBritt, Inc. This letter is not an
assumption of liability and is issued only as a prequalification reference request from our client. It should be understood
that any arrangement for bonds is strictly a matter between AshBritt, Inc. and Liberty Mutual Insurance Company.

Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is listed on the U.S. Treasury Department’s Listing of Approved Sureties (2005
Department Circular 570). Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is rate A (Excellent) Financial Size Category XV ($2
Billion or greater) by A.M. Best Company.

Sincerely,

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

Moo e

Matc Davis
Field Product Line SR UW



Client#: 1095194 ASHBRINC
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

ACORD.. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 3/23/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER . SSMEACT Kandi Schmitz
UsSlI |nSUran(l:e S?erceS,. LLC 5—\}78,'\‘[\'150, Ext): 561-693-0504 &\A/é No): 855-420-6662
360 Columbia Drive, Suite 105 EMAL _kandi.schmitz@usi.com
West Paim Beach, FL 33409 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
561 693-0500 INSURER A : Starr Surplus Lines Insurance Company 13604
INSURED ] INSURER B : Praetorian Insurance Company 37257
AshBritt, Ir?c INSURER c : Federal Insurance Company 20281
565 East Hillsboro Blvd INSURER D : Travelers Casualty Ins Co of America 19046
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

Ri) TYPE OF INSURANCE o A POLICY NUMBER (MBS YY) | (MDY YY) LIMITS
A | X| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY X | X 1000065645201 05/22/2020|05/22/2021] EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
CLAIMS-MADE | X| occur PRMAREL ( eatrence) | $100,000
|| MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10,000
| PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
| | poLicy ’j ?ng D Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $2,000,000
OTHER: $
D |AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY X BA9P4251942 05/22/2020 05/22/2021] E'aetideny o= -MT 11,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
: UPEDonLy | X | SSHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
X Howy X MNSED P s
$
A | | UMBRELLALIAB | | gccur 1000336529201 05/22/2020|05/22/2021] EACH OCCURRENCE $10,000,000
X| EXCESSLIAB X | cLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $10,000,000
DED u RETENTION $ $
B | e ooy . QWC4001875 06/06/2020 06/06/2021 X [E%Rryre | [
cL.exctaccpENT 151,000,000
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $1,000,000
gr}—:/essc’gﬁbsﬁgﬁ L(J)nlggPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - PoLIcY LMIT | $1,000,000
A |Pollution 1000065645201 05/22/2020|05/22/2021] $1,000,000 per loc
A |Professional 1000065645201 05/22/2020|05/22/2021 $1,000,000 per claim
C |Equipment 6639855 05/22/2020/05/22/2021] See desc of operations
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
10 days notice for non payment; 30 days notice for all other
General Liability, Professional Liability and Pollution include Primary & Non Contributory, Additional
Insured and Waiver of Subrogation
Auto policy included Waiver of Subrogation
Workers Compensation included Waiver of Subrogation
Equipment Coverage leased/rented equipment $500,000
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
City of Key West T o e ABOVE DESCHBED POLI B CANCELL D pErore
City Hall, Att City Clerk ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
525 Angela St
Key West, FL 33040-0000 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

&) (ol

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1 of1 The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
#528982965/M28982514 RTSzZP




»g Starr Surplus Lines Insurance Company

Primary and Non-contributory, Additional Insured and
Waiver of Subrogation

Policy Number: 1000065645201 Effective Date: May 22, 2020 at 12:01 A.M.
Named Insured: AshBritt, Inc

This endorsement modifies the insurance coverage form(s) listed below that have been purchased by you and
evidenced as such on the Declarations page. Please read the endorsement and respective policy(ies) carefully.

Commercial General Liability Coverage Form
Owners and Contractors Protective Liability Coverage Form
Products/Completed Operations Liability Coverage Form
Contractors Pollution Liability Coverage Form
Professional Liability Coverage Form
Site Pollution Liability Coverage Form

SCHEDULE

Where Required By Written Contract

A.

SECTION Il - WHO IS AN INSURED is amended to include as an insured the person or organization shown in
the schedule of this endorsement, but only with respect to liability arising out of “your work” for that insured by or
for you.

As respects additional insureds as defined above, this insurance also applies to “bodily injury” or “property
damage” arising out of your negligence when the following written contract requirements are applicable:

1. Coverage available under this coverage part shall apply as primary insurance. Any other insurance
available to these additional insured’s shall apply as excess and not contribute as primary to the insurance
afforded by this endorsement.

2. We waive any right of recovery we may have against these additional insured’s because of payments we
make for injury or damage arising out of “your work” done under a written contract with the additional
insured.

3. The term insured is used separately and not collectively, but the inclusion of more than one insured shall
not increase the limits or coverage provided by this insurance.

Insureds and Agents are advised that certificates of insurance should be used only to provide evidence of insurance
in lieu of an actual copy of the applicable insurance policy. Certificates should not be used to amend, expand or
otherwise alter the terms of the actual policy.

All other terms and conditions of this Policy remain unchanged.

Signed for STARR SURPLUS LINES INSURANCE COMPANY

A leseal. € Kl mmtlvy

Steve Blakey, President—" Nehemiah E. Ginsburg, General Counsel

SL 023 (06/11) Page 1 of 1

Copyright © C. V. Starr & Company and Starr Surplus Lines Insurance Company. All rights reserved.
Includes copyrighted material of ISO Properties, Inc., used with its permission.



POLICY NUMBER: 1000065645201

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 20100413

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR
CONTRACTORS - SCHEDULED PERSON OR
ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Additional Insured Person(s) Or
Organization(s):

Location(s) Of Covered Operations

Where Required By Written Contract

Where Required By Written Contract

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

A. Section Il = Who Is An Insured is amended to
include as an additional insured the person(s) or
organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only
with respect to liability for "bodily injury”, "property
damage" or "personal and advertising injury”
caused, in whole or in part, by:

1. Your acts or omissions; or

2. The acts or omissions of those acting on your
behalf;

in the performance of your ongoing operations for
the additional insured(s) at the location(s)
designated above.

However:

1. The insurance afforded to such additional
insured only applies to the extent permitted by
law; and

2. If coverage provided to the additional insured is
required by a contract or agreement, the
insurance afforded to such additional insured
will not be broader than that which you are
required by the contract or agreement to
provide for such additional insured.

B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these
additional insureds, the following additional
exclusions apply:

This insurance does not apply to "bodily injury" or
"property damage" occurring after:

CG 20100413

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012

1. Al work, including materials, parts or
equipment furnished in connection with such
work, on the project (other than service,
maintenance or repairs) to be performed by or
on behalf of the additional insured(s) at the
location of the covered operations has been
completed; or

2. That portion of "your work" out of which the
injury or damage arises has been put to its
intended use by any person or organization
other than another contractor or subcontractor
engaged in performing operations for a
principal as a part of the same project.

C. With respect to the insurance afforded to these

additional insureds, the following is added to
Section il — Limits Of Insurance:

If coverage provided to the additional insured is
required by a contract or agreement, the most we
will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the
amount of insurance:

1. Required by the contract or agreement; or

2. Available under the applicable Limits of
Insurance shown in the Declarations;

whichever is less.

This endorsement shall not increase the
applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the
Declarations.

Page 1 of 1



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 20370413

POLICY NUMBER: 1000065645201

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR
CONTRACTORS - COMPLETED OPERATIONS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Location And Description Of Completed
Operations

Where Required By Written Contract

Name Of Additional Insured Person(s) Or
Organization(s):
Where Required By Written Contract
Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

required by the contract or agreement to
provide for such additional insured.

A. Section Il - Who Is An Insured is amended to
include as an additional insured the person(s) or
organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only
with respect to liability for "bodily injury" or
"property damage" caused, in whole or in part, by
"your work" at the location designated and
described in the Schedule of this endorsement
performed for that additional insured and included

B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these
additional insureds, the following is added to
Section lll — Limits Of Insurance:

If coverage provided to the additional insured is
required by a contract or agreement, the most we

in the "products-completed operations hazard".
However:

1. The insurance afforded to such additional
insured only applies to the extent permitted by
law; and

2. If coverage provided to the additional insured is
required by a contract or agreement, the
insurance afforded to such additional insured
will not be broader than that which you are

CG 20370413

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012

will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the
amount of insurance:

1. Required by the contract or agreement; or

2. Available under the applicable Limits of
Insurance shown in the Declarations;

whichever is less.

This endorsement shall not increase the applicable
Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations.

Page 1 of 1



COMMERCIAL AUTO

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED - PRIMARY AND
NON-CONTRIBUTORY WITH OTHER INSURANCE

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM

PROVISIONS

1. The following is added to Paragraph A.1.c., Who
Is An Insured, of SECTION Il — LIABILITY
COVERAGE:

CAT47408 17

This includes any person or organization who you
are required under a written contract or
agreement between you and that person or
organization, that is signed by you before the
"bodily injury" or "property damage" occurs and
that is in effect during the policy period, to name
as an additional insured for Liability Coverage,
but only for damages to which this insurance
applies and only to the extent of that person's or
organization's liability for the conduct of another
"insured".

© 2016 The Travelers Indemnity Company. All rights reserved.

The following is added to Paragraph B.5., Other
Insurance of SECTION IV — BUSINESS AUTO
CONDITIONS:

Regardless of the provisions of paragraph a. and
paragraph d. of this part 5. Other Insurance, this
insurance is primary to and non-contributory with
applicable other insurance under which an
additional insured person or organization is the
first named insured when the written contract or
agreement between you and that person or
organization, that is signed by you before the
"bodily injury" or "property damage" occurs and
that is in effect during the policy period, requires
this insurance to be primary and non-contributory.

Page 1 of 1

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with its permission.



WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY WC 04 03 06
(Ed. 04-84)

WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS ENDORSEMENT-CALIFORNIA

We have the right to recover our payments from anyone liable for an injury covered by this policy. We will not enforce our right
against the person or organization named in the Schedule. (This agreement applies only to the extent that you perform work
under a written contract that requires you to obtain this agreement from us.)

You must maintain payroll records accurately segregating the remuneration of your employees while engaged in the work
described in the Schedule.

The additional premium for this endorsement shall be 2% of the California workers' compensation premium otherwise due on
such remuneration.
Schedule

Person or Organization Job Description

Any person or organization for which you have agreed to waive your rights of recovery in a
written contract, provided such contract was €xecuted prior to date of loss.

This endorsement changes the policy to which it is attached and is effective on the date issued unless otherwise stated.
(The information below is required only when this endorsement is issued subsequent to preparation of the policy.)

Endorsement Effective 06/06/2020 Policy No. QWC4001875 Endorsement No. 000
Insured ASHBRITT INC
Insurance Company PRAETORIAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Countersigned By

QWC4001875 20200606 000



ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Attachment P

** Please see the following pages for AshBritt’s Attachment **

Ash Page |101 Attachment P

Environmental



5.

ATTACHMENT
P

PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES CERTIFICATION

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY
PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS,

This sworn statement is submitted to the City ot Key West, Florida, by
Dow Knight, Senior Vice President

(Print individual's name and title)

wr AshBritt, Inc.

(print name of entity submitting sworn statement)

Whose business address is. 565 E. Hillsboro Blvd., Deerfield Beach, FL 33441
And (if applicable} its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is

(If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Sccurity
Number of the individual signing this swom statement - 65-0364711 ):

Tunderstand that a "public entity crime" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(g). Florida Statutes.means a
violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transaction of business
with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or of the United States.
including. but not limited to, any Proposal or contract for goods or services to be provided to any public entity
or an agency or political subdivision of any other state or of the United States and involving antitrust, fraud.
thefl. bribery. collusion. racketeering, conspiracy. or material misrepresentation.

I understand that "convition" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(g). Florida Statutes. means a finding of
guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime. with or without an adjudication of guilt. in any federal or state
trial court of record relating to charges brought by indictment or information after July 1, 1989. as a result of
a jury verdict. nonjury trial or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.

Tunderstand that an "affiliate” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1) (a). Florida

Statutes. means:
1. A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime: or
2. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity and

who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term "affiliate" includes those officers, directors.
executives, partners. sharcholders. employees. members and agents who are active in the management of an
affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling interest in another person. or a
pooling of equipment of income among persons when not for fair market value under an arm’s length
agreement, shall be a prima facie case that one person controls amither

person. A person who knowingly enters into a joint venture with a person who has been convicted of a public
entity crime in Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be considered an affiliate

1 understand that a "person” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statutes, means any natural person or

entity organized under the laws of any state or of the United States with the legal power to enter into a binding contract and which
Proposals or applies to Proposal on contracts for the provision of goods or services

let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact business

with a public entity. The term "person" includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and
agents who are active in management of an entity.
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6. Based on information and belief, the statement which I have marked below is true in refation to the entity submitting this
sworn statement (indicate which statement applies).

_Ncither the entity submitting this sworn statement, or any of its officers, dircctors, executives, partners, shareholders, cmployees,
members, or agents who are active

in the management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to
July 1, 1989.

The entity submitting this swom statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employces,
members, or agents who are aclive in the management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a
public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989,

The entity submitting this swom statement, or onc or more of ils officers, directors, exccutives, partners, sharcholders, employees,
members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity bas been charged with and convicted of a
public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989, However, there has been 1 subsequent proceeding before an Administrative Law Judge
of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings and the Final Order entered by the Administrative Law Judge determined
that it was not in the public interest to place

the entity submitting this sworn statement on the convicted vendar list. (Atlach a copy of the final order)

I'UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE PUBLIC ENTITY
IDENTIFIED IN PARAGRAPH ONE (1) ABOVE IS FOR THAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY AND, THAT THIS FORM IS VALID
THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH IT IS FILED. I ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT I AM
REQUIRED TO INFORM THE PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF THE
THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 287.017, FLORIDA STATUTES, FOR CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANGE

(SIGNATURE) Dow Knight

IN THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FORM.

04/02/2021

(DATE)

state oF Florida

COUNTY OF Broward

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, he undersigned authority

Q ow Kr}ight who, after first being swam by me.
_Dow K_l'l_ght — (name ot individual) aftixed his her signature io the space provided above on this 2nd day of _
April 2021
el LMM
(mf?« Pum (J
¥ Jacqueline Ryan
Jacqueline Ryan .. $8-5, NoTARY PUBLIC
s [Z: STATE OF FLORIDA
o) S
My commission expires o Commi# GG321219

XS Expires 4/8/2023
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ATTACHMENT Q

ANTI-KICKBACK AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF ___ Florida )

. SS

COUNTY OF _ Broward )

I, the undersigned hereby duly swom, depose and say that no portion of the sum herein bid will be
paid to any employees of the City of Key West as a commission, kickback, reward or gift, directly
or indirectly by me or any member of my firm or by an officer of the corporation.

Dow Knight

Sworn and subscribed before me this _2nd_day of  April - 20 21.

¢ Q-Cﬁaae_&;ulfl-c Mo

Jacqueline Ryan

RY
NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Florida at Large 8 4%, noTARY PUBLIC
2 ZSTATE OF FLORIDA
2 /L Commit GG321219
' Expires 4/8/2023

My Commission Expires: 04/08/2023

68



ASHBRITT INC. RESPONSE TO THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FL
RFP #002-21 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

Attachment R

** Please see the following pages for AshBritt’s Attachment **

Ash Page |103 Attachment R

Environmental



ATTACHMENT R

CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT

Proposer must disclose the name of any person that is an employee of the City and also an
officer, director, employee or agent of the Proposer, or a relative of an officer, director,
employee or agent of the Proposer. Further, each Proposer must disclose the name of any
City employee that owns, directly or indirectly, an interest of one percent (1%) or more in the
Proposers Company, its affiliates, or parent or subsidiary organizations.

None to disclose

Persons Name

Describe the Persons Possible Conflict of Interest
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ATTACHMENT S

EQUAL BENEFITS FOR DOMESTIC PARTNERS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF Florida )

)

COUNTY OF _ Broward )

I, the undersigned hereby duly sworn, depose and say that the firm of ___AshBritt, Inc.

provides benefits to domestic partners of its employees on the same basis as it provides benefits
to employees’ spouses, per City of Key West Code of Ordinances Sec. 2-799.

By: ,@w 74—/

Dow Knight

Sworn and subscribed before me this _2nd _day of __ April 2021,

2 aeézu,«:;ﬁp

NO @RY PU C State of Florida at Large

Jacqueline Ryan
NOTARY PUBLIC

& \Z:STATE OF FLORIDA
tT® Commit GG321219
ME\S" Expires 4/8/2023

My Commission Expires: 04/08/2023
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ATTACHMENT T

CONE OF SILENCE AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF ___ Florida )

. SS

COUNTY OF __ Broward )

I, the undersigned hereby duly sworn, depose and say that all owner(s), partners, officers, directors,

employees and agents representing the firm of AshBritt, Inc.

have read and understand the limitations and procedures regarding communications concerning

City of Key West Code of Ordinances Sec. 2-773 Cone of Silence.

Ll

' Dow Knight

Sworn and subscribed before me this

2nd day of April 20 21

Q e é?\){ wleng A_ 40—-51,-1,-;/

NOT%Y PUBLIC, State of __Florida at Large

My Commission Expires: _ 04/08/2023

Jacqueline Ryan
NOTARY PUBLIC

1% STATE OF FLORIDA
= Commit GG321219
®  Expires 4/8/2023
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ATTACHMENT U

N- . FFIDAV

STATE OF FLORIDA )

SS COUNTY OF MONROE ) Broward

I, the undersigned hereby declares that the only persons or parties interested in this Proposal are
those named herein, that this Proposal is, in all respects, fair and without fraud, that it is made
without collusion w1th any official of the Owner, and that the Proposal is made without any
connection or collusion with any person submitting another Proposal on this Contract.

By: ﬂl//\

Dow Knight

Swom and subscribed before me this

2nd  day of April ,2021

LEL D , %—’J I B
Q\IOT ;gj{PUBLIC State of Florida at Large

My Commission Expires: _04/08/2023

Jacqueline Ryan
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF FLORIDA
3 /2 Comm#t GG321219
WEEw"®  Expires 4/8/2023
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ATTACHMENT V

Acknowledgement of Conformance with FEMA / NIMS Standards

TO: CITY OF KEY WEST

Proposer's Name:  AshBritt, Inc. , herehy acknowledge
and agree that /We have the sole responsibility for compliance with all requirements of
the Federal Emergency Management Agency and the National Incident Management
System and all State regulations, and agree to indemnify and hold harmless the CITY, its
officers, agents, employees, and consultants against any and all legal liability or loss the
CITY, its officers, agents, employees, and consultants may incur due to failure to comply
with such act.

(C/:,LL,GQ Ml Jd~ AshBritt, Inc.

ATTEST / d PROPOSERS NAME

celin b ’}DL P By: /QKJ Z’,’-
TTHST ( j Dow Knight

Title:  Senior Vice President

04/02/2021
DATE

73





